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Key Dates HEHH
Annual Results Announcement 21 June 2017 FEEERE 201746 H218
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1 September 2017 NOA1H
Record Dates 08k B A
— For 2017 AGM 18 August 2017  — 2017 AFRE 201748 H18H
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Payment of Final Dividend 15 September 2017 R HREAKRE 201797 15H
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Corporate Communications AN G

This Annual Report (in both English and Chinese versions) is
available to any shareholder of the Company either in printed
form or on the websites of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company. In order to
protect the environment, the Company highly recommends the
shareholders to receive electronic copy of this Annual Report.
Shareholders may have the right to change their choice of
receipt of our future Corporation Communications at any time by
reasonable notice in writing to the Company or the Company’s
Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar, Tricor Secretaries Limited,
by post or by email at is-enquiries@hk.tricorglobal.com.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
S JoA 5 g B
}g N on s o

4
? For the year ended 31 March & E£3H31H IL 4%
'.‘

2017
; HK$'000 Changes
Tl ot 55
"‘ Revenue 1,613,180 1,721,042 - 6.3%
g A ,613, 721, 3%
ﬁ' Gross profit
g = 1,053,894 1,126,504
'"‘ Profit for th ibutabl fthe C
rofit for the year attributable to owners of the ompany
ﬂg AR N B 2 6 R 296490 N
Basic earnings per share HK$0.27 HK$0.20
{ SRERRH # 5t T
AV

% Total dividends per share HK$0.082 HK$0.08
TR E B BT BT
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
B2 s S0 B
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Emperor Entertainment Hotel Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) principally
engage in provision of entertainment and hospitality services in

Macau.
s . &

MARKET REVIEW o
®@c EYa

T 355 ]

P
HERREERAT ([ARF]) KK
BAR (476 [R5 )T BERPK SR
AR 48 T AR 7 o

Macau's gaming market has witnessed a gradual recovery since
August 2016, the month that reversed 26 months of contraction.
The recovery momentum has continued to build, as growth is
on track to accelerate. During the year ended 31 March 2017
(the “Year”), Macau gaming revenue reported a slight growth
of 3.7% to MOP231,421 million. These encouraging signs
were underpinned by improvement in gambling appetite, the
stabilisation in China’s economic growth and the opening of
new family-friendly casino resorts. However, the new resorts in
Macau’s Cotai drew the visits of tourists and leisure players from
the Peninsula.

SR PIE R T 35 8201698 5 #5818 ¥ - 4
REEO6(E A B Eﬁﬁémiﬁi*ﬁﬁ*ﬁbu
PRIEFEA ARG ALELE - NELZE2017F3A
A EFE(IRFE])  BPFIFEEHRAL
I8 £3.7% % 231,421,000, ooo/; FI7C ° 7%
EERR NEFEXBERERIRERIN
E PELELERBEBELITEKES HFIR
PEHRESERN -AM BFIBEKOIHE
B KE| T REBFFSHERE MEBIER
ATLe
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OVERALL REVIEW % i ] jii \
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During the Year, revenue of the Group declined slightly to » &N F & - & &£ B W A & % T & 4
HK$1,613.2 million (2016: HK$1,721.0 million). Profit for the % 1,613,200,000 jt (2016 F : \t
year attributable to the owners of the Company increased by 1,721,000,000&70) c R ARIEAAZE Mea
35.2% to HK$346.5 million (2016: HK$256.2 million) and such & & 1t i 7% &35.2% 346,500,000 7 |
increase was primarily due to: i) reduction in exchange loss (20164 : 256,200,000/ jT) * Mm% 1& K& =
on Renminbi deposits and ii) reduction in the loss on fair value ZBHR : )ARBERZEREBR D &ii)& I&
changes of investment properties. Basic earnings per share EWEAALEBEEH ZEHERL BREN
increased to HK$0.27 (2016: HK$0.20). The board of directors & FIEH1Z0.27/8 7T (20164 : 0.20/ 7T ) ° B
(the “Board” or the “Directors”) of the Company recommended ARG vEEZ & ([EEE|N[EE])E [
the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.057 (2016: HK$0.052) % J& { & HA J& B & f%0.057/8 7T (20164 : W
per share. Together with the interim dividend of HK$0.025 (2016:  0.052% Jr) & [/ 1 # i% B & §%0.0257%8 7T %
HK$0.028) per share, the total dividends per share for the Year (20164 :0.028% 1) - AEEFREK EE |t
are HK$0.082 (2016: HK$0.08). 48 50.082)8 7T (20164 : 0.08/8 7T ) ° N
N o o
CAPITAL STRUCTURE, LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES 14
Ve AR B - 10 B B O %
There was no change in capital structure during the Year. The RAFEEALEMELH IEHRFER Moo
Group continued to maintain a strong cash position and a BEMRESRA NEBESNEERZTH N
healthy financial position, supported by its ongoing and stable HIRES RN LIBEOFEAR T - REBILE
cash inflows. The Group funded its operations and capital K2ERNTAENRSENEEEMTES I&
expenditure by cash generated internally from its operations. NEARRZ \(
As at 31 March 2017, aggregate of bank balances and cash, M2017F3A31H AEE ZRITLE & R
short-term bank deposits and pledged bank deposits of the KB & -BHEFTHERALCEBEITHE {
Group amounted to HK$3,962.2 million (2016: HK$3,546.0 & £ A3,962,200,000/% 7T (20164 : %
million), which are mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars  3,546,000,0005% %) * & B L3 7T &R PIt |
and Macau Patacas. FHE - N
s o o
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any significant exposure to foreign exchange rate fluctuations
during the Year.

The Group’s current assets and current liabilities as at 31
March 2017 were HK$4,279.1 million and HK$817.6 million
(2016: HK$3,871.8 million and HK$822.6 million), respectively.
Advances from non-controlling interests of a subsidiary of the
Company amounted to HK$120.8 million (2016: HK$132.0
million), which is denominated in Hong Kong dollars, unsecured,
interest-free and repayable at the discretion of non-controlling
interests and availability of surplus fund of the subsidiary.
Bank borrowing of HK$469.8 million (2016: HK$507.6 million),
denominated in Hong Kong dollars, is secured and interest
bearing at prevailing market rates and has a fixed repayment
term. During the Year, the Group partially repaid the advances
from non-controlling interests and bank borrowing in aggregate
of HK$49.0 million. As a result, the gearing ratio of the Group
(expressed as a percentage of total borrowings over total equity)
decreased to 10.8% (2016: 12.5%) as of 31 March 2017.

o] B KB RO% B R iz

R2017F3A31H AEBZ R EE
NngeaEn Rl A4,279,100,0008 T K
817,600,000/ 7T (20164 : 3,871 ,soo,ooo
7 7T }2822,600,000/8 7T ) ° K BAR
— B RR ZIEERER Z@mﬁz
120,800,000/% 7T (20164 : 132,000,000/%
T0) c B TTETE AEERER - 2 B REBKRIE
ERESAEMZMNB AR AEREBRESH
MR8 R - SRTTE E1£469,800,000/% 7T (2016
% : 507,600,000/ 7C) * LA TILETE BB
BH - BRTMEMNEFTEREETER
H-RAFE AEEEEEDD KB IEE
e 2 BRKIRITEE S $£49,000,0007%8
T AL 201743 A31H REE Z#ER
BELER (AMEERERNAEZZEDL)
K ZE10.8% (20164F : 12.5% ) ©

PLEDGE OF ASSETS ¥ & ik

As at 31 March 2017, assets with carrying values of
approximately HK$2.3 billion (2016: HK$3.0 billion) were
pledged to several banks as security for banking facilities, for
a total of approximately HK$569.8 million (2016: HK$1.2 billion)
granted to the Group. In addition, the Group has a bank deposit
of HK$0.3 million (2016: HK$0.3 million) pledged to a bank as
security for the use of ferry ticket equipment provided by a third
party to the Group.

R2017F3A31H BKEEDN A
2,300,000,000# 7t (20164 :
3,000,000,000%t) 2 EEE T FHHEIR
17 B EEER25E4)569,800,0007 7T
(20164 : 1,200,000,0006 7T ) RITEE 2
A o AN - ANEE K H300,000/8 7T (2016
£ : 300,000 7T) RITHFR T —MRIT £
A—REZHARETFAEBFEAMEETH#
i

R ERT
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gj Although the Group recorded an exchange loss after non- BEAEBRAEERAREEEMERS
controlling interests of HK$10.7 million as a result of the B IEE Hﬂg\ 1% 2 I 5. E5#810,700,000/%8
/+¥  devaluation of Renminbi during the Year, the impact of such 7t ATIZENEE Y L ED 2 PHMNGIE
}g exchange loss was wholly offset by bank interest income after i #EZE 1% 2 $R17 7 B YA 21,900,000/ 7T
non-controlling interests of HK$21.9 million. FrHL 48 -
? Other than as described above, the Group did not experience [k £ X ATl & 4N - REBPAFE L EAT
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The Group currently operates two hotels, Grand Emperor Hotel
(*GEH") and Inn Hotel Macau (“IHM”), in Macau.

GEH, the Group’s flagship project, on the Peninsula, is an
award-winning 26-storey gaming hotel with a gross floor area of
approximately 655,000 square feet and 307 guest rooms. It has
six gaming floors, covering over 130,000 square feet, and offers
slot machines as well as gaming tables in the gaming concourse
and the VIP room. With strong commitment to providing guests
with unparalleled entertainment and hospitality experiences, the
Group delivers consistently top quality services that translate
into high levels of customer satisfaction and loyalty.

Located at the heart of Macau's Taipa Island, IHM is a 17-storey
hotel with a gross floor area of approximately 209,000 square
feet, and 287 guest rooms. IHM creates comfortable experience
for catering the lifestyles of both leisure and business travellers.
Through extending coverage from the Peninsula to Taipa, IHM
enables the Group to fully capture the potential of Macau's
hospitality market.

AL E B RERMPEEMEEE - BIRE4R
LB E ([REREEIE ) FORP B H 5
(MRMBREEE]) -

ANEEZEEER - HEREHEEEERR
PI 5 ES26E @ FE M MEIE%)655,000F
FR - HBIOTEEE - T B TR & K IR 4
BIE-ZBIEREANEAFBYERE MEBB
130,000 5 R+ 24t A F # LA R R R IE R
ErEEBEZBEYR AEEBHAERE
4 Byt RO IR 22 KT JE B2 B W0 B RUR
REERS HMEISKFENREEREE
N B E e

BRPIRHEE AN BT ER L A—
PEIE =178 8908 J& - 424 [ M & £7209,000
FHR - RB87EEE o BPIERHEEAE
IMEIKRE R EEIREEERRMAT EERS -
ERGEBBEEHENRMESEREL
f BEARTEEFEAEESUAZABIIER
FYBEEMHERE S -
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gj GAMING REVENUE ## W& A

}g The Group’s casino in GEH is operated under the gaming AEBERNREBREBEE 2R 1516
licence held by Sociedade de Jogos de Macau, S.A. Despite of & F'ﬂ BERMDERARFAZBEERM

competition from the new supply of casino resorts, the Group & ¥R T @Y ERAIR ziﬁrfﬁxﬁ

strived to optimise its gaming mix and reinforce its market ZHEF AEBBABLEBEHALE
'.‘ position. During the Year, the Group’s gaming revenue declined B EMFI - RAFE  REBEE LKA
slightly to HK$1,362.1 million (2016: HK$1,451.5 million), ## T [ =1,362,100,0007% jT (20164 :
% accounting for 84.4% of the Group's total revenue. As the Group  1,451,500,000/ 7T) ' (i AEE AWK A 2
focused marketing efforts towards high-roller gamblers, revenue 84.4% - ANEBEIHMESERIEF 2T
? from VIP room was managed to achieve a growth. B REEEBRJWAEBRIER

""‘ Gaming Concourse [HERHE OS5 INCKOS INCKNS INCKNS I NCKNS I NCKINS I NCKNG I NCKnG ; NCXon

‘g The gross win in the gaming concourse fell to HK$1,391.8 million T@ B 2B R s BB TKE
(2016: HK$1,593.9 million). Revenue from the gaming concourse , 3 9 1,800, O 00 /% JT ( 2016 F :
was HK$777.5 million (2016: HK$888.7 million), accounting for 1,593,900,000;‘%;‘1) CEBEEZWARB
48.2% of the Group’s total revenue. There were 67 tables (2016:  777,500,000/8 7t (20164 : 888,700,000/

"‘ 67 tables) in the gaming concourse. Average win per table per JT) HEANEBBEWA 248.2% - BLERE

}% day was HK$57,000 (2016: HK$65,000). 675k (2016 : 67 R )RR - FHEREX

? 18 ¥ Yz £57,000/% 7T (20164 : 65,0007
| o
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VIP Room B EHHE o500 ;OGNS FACKNG FRACKING ; NCXNS ; NCKNG FNCKNG ;NGNS ;NGNS |

The Group self-managed a VIP room with 10 tables (2016: 10
tables), with the rolling amount increased to HK$24.7 billion
(2016: HK$22.4 billion). Revenue from VIP room grew by 3.6% to
HK$546.4 million (2016: HK$527.5 million), accounting for 33.9%
of the Group's total revenue. Average win per table per day
increased to HK$263,000 (2016: HK$253,000).

P
AEEETEE - MBEEE RA10
R (20165 : 10%) 18 F % 9 1 7 1%

JNZE24,700,000,000% 7T (20164 :
22,400,000,000/8 L) - EE B 2 W A &
£3.6%%E546,400,000/% 7Tt (20164 :
527,500,000 L) " EAEBMBUKA Z
339% - FHBEEFABELRFZHEMNE
263,000/ 7T (20164F : 253,00058 7T ) ©

Slot Machines f§ 7 H# OS5 0CXONS JRCXNS ; NEXNG ;RCXNG ; NEXNG  NEXNG  NEXNG ; NEXNG ;NEX

With a capacity of 170 slot seats (2016: 188 slot seats), the
gross win from slot machines increased to HK$80.4 million
(2016: HK$77.7 million). Segmental revenue grew by 8.0% to
HK$38.2 million (2016: HK$35.3 million), accounting for 2.3%
of the Group’s total revenue. Average win per seat per day
increased to HK$1,307 (2016: HK$1,122).

BTy IBIRE17018 A T # B (2016
F188(EATHEN)  HER WS A 51T
hN%80,400,0007% 7T (20164 : 77,700,000
BIT) o EPUL A 1 K8.0% = 38,200,000/%
7T (2016%F = 35,300,000/ 70 ) * 16 R &£ E 42
WAZ2.3% - FHBEMFRIER H&ﬁni*bu
1,307 7T (20164 1 1,122 7T) ©

HOTEL REVENUE )i Wt A

The Group's hotel revenue derives from the hospitality income of
GEH and IHM. The hotel revenue was HK$251.1 million (2016:
HK$269.5 million), accounting for 15.6% of the total revenue.

As of 31 March 2017, GEH and IHM provided 307 and 287
guest rooms, respectively. During the Year, the average room
rates of GEH and IHM were HK$820 per night (2016: HK$962
per night) and HK$412 per night (2016: HK$491 per night), with
occupancy rates of 91% (2016: 89%) and 95% (2016: 85%),
respectively. Combined room revenue was HK$99.2 million
(2016 HK$99.6 million). Combined revenue from food and

beverage was HK$119.4 million (2016: HK$129.1 million), while
the aggregate amount of rental and other revenue was HK$32.5
million (2016:

$'O%m_il!ion). :
| B SRS
r— J.T.

REB ZBERARE K2 IR EE E LR
PRt B IE 2B E RS WA B EWA A
251,100,000 7t (20164F : 269,500,0005%8
JC) R BUA 2 15.6% ©

R2017F3A31H HEBREEE N IEF
BR 58 JE 5 B4R 1307/ M2g7TR B B o
AFEE REBREBFEELBARTEE
EEFHEMD R AS¥KS20%E T (2016
F:EZKHoe2E L) R EBKB412F T (2016
F:EG®491EBT) MAEERA DB A
91% (20164 : 89% ) }95% (20164 :
85% ) - B@ERE WA E99,200,000% T
(20164 : 99,600,000/ 7T ) @ 4 & &R U A
/£119,400,000/% 7T (20164 : 129,100,000
Bw) o mBEEEREMKASFAA
32,500,0007% 7T (20164 : 40,800,000/
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Despite signs of stabilisation, the growth of Macau’s gaming
industry may be restrained by regulatory headwinds, possible
yuan depreciation and China’s slowing economy. With a massive
new supply on the horizon, including the casino developments
in Macau and other countries, competition among the gaming
operators in the hub will be intensified.

The operators have been shifting focus to tourists and
recreational gamblers by adding more non-gaming facilities.
The inauguration of upcoming large-scale tourism projects,
improvements in cross-border connectivity and domestic
infrastructure developments including the under-construction
light rail system, will be the catalysts for Macau’s gaming
industry. The Group is cautiously optimistic towards the long
term prospects of Macau, riding on its solid fundamentals and
long-withstanding position as a premier global gaming and
entertainment destination. The Group remains committed to
enhance its overall efficiency and strengthen its market position
through capitalising on its competitive edges, including a strong
network of quality customers and an exquisite customer service.
Leveraging on its core competencies, the Group plans to pursue
expansion opportunities in the market and create value for the
shareholders.

BEMRALBRERRER BFIEEENER
DA EXEEZES - BEARBRZENRS
REOBEARFTIR B - BEE R KT IHGAEFHEH
fErBRERFLEMBERRESHRIA
B-RABYEERANBRESEAEN
Bl e

LEREEBERFBERE HERED
BRERMERRBEER - AR A
MIMRZIREIAR  BRERIRAEZSE
RIER (BREEREHER) NRE BB
FIBYRIATNERY ) - REERED
RERIERBILNEIRBR IR &
HREMA AREERFINREMNBRHE
ELBREE - AEEBEBEREERLRT
BB -BEBRANEEZFPBK RABEE
MEFPRY BAORTHERUAENERR
MG - BEE R OBEF N NEEEE
SRMEBEREST RRREEEBE-
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EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY o
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As at 31 March 2017, the Group's number of employee was
1,196 (2016: 1,234). Total staff costs including Directors’
remuneration and the other staff costs for the Year were
HK$435.2 million (2016: HK$449.0 million). Employees’
remuneration was determined in accordance with individual’s
responsibilities, competence and skills, experience and
performance as well as market pay level. Staff benefits include
medical and life insurance, retirement benefits and other
competitive fringe benefits.

To provide incentives or rewards to the staff, the Company has
adopted a share option scheme, particulars of which are set out
in the section headed “Share Options” from pages 132 to 134.

ﬁg{;" Vi

s —— ]

M201763A31H AEB  EEHE A
1,196 A (20164 : 1,234 AN) - REFEE 7B E
IR (BRESMEREMETINRN) A
435,200,000 7T (20164F : 449,000,000
TT) BB ZHMIRBEREMALTZEET A
BRI KR NRIBANTISHBKEE
TFT-ETRABIEEERASRE EIKE
IR B b B35 F N EEIMEF o

AEHESEEE T AQRE RN —BBEK
B HHABHNEI132EEZF1348 2
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The Group is committed to the principles of good corporate
governance, and strives to integrate corporate social
responsibility ("“CSR”) into its business strategy and
management approach. This report aims to provide the Group’s
stakeholders with an overview of the Group’s efforts regarding
environmental, social and governance (‘ESG”) impacts arising
from its daily operations.

A CSR Committee was set up to formulate policies on CSR-
related matters and practices, which are primarily in the areas of
community welfare, environment and employees’ well-being. It
encourages and supports employee engagement in various CSR
initiatives, to ensure the Company’s CSR commitment is properly
fulfilled. It has overall responsibility for implementing, reviewing
and monitoring the Company’s CSR policy.
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The Group continues to engage with its employees, customers,
suppliers, investors, shareholders, and other stakeholders
through different channels to develop mutually beneficial
relationships and promote sustainability.

The Group places a strong emphasis on employees’ well-being,
as well as training and development opportunities. For details,
please refer to “Health and safety” and “Development and
training” sections below.

The Group is committed to delivering full range of excellent
customer services to its customers and has received a number
of prestigious awards in the industry. For details, please refer
to the “Product responsibility and customer services” section
below.

The Company uses suppliers that reflect its values and
commitment, and maintains solid relationships with them. For
details, please refer to the “Supply chain management” section
below.

The Company maintains ongoing dialogues with its institutional
investors and shareholders. For details, please refer to the
section “Communication with Shareholders” on pages 63 and 64
of the Corporate Governance Report.
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ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE BR3EH R e KBl

During the Year, the Group continued making its best
endeavours to protect the environment from the impacts its
business activities and workplace. The Group also educates
its employees on their awareness of promoting a green
environment. The Group seeks to identify and manage
environmental impacts attributable to its operations, in order to
minimise these impacts if possible. Various measures have been
adopted to reduce energy and other resource use, minimise
waste and increase recycling, and promote environmental
protection in its supply chain and marketplace. These measures
are discussed in the “Use of resources” and “The environment
and natural resources” sections below.
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USE OF RESOURCES & 5 {# H

Global warming and climate change are among the major
environmental problems in every part of the world. Air
conditioning and lighting are the main contributors to the
Group’s carbon footprint. In recent years, the Group stepped
up its efforts in environment initiatives to maximise energy
conservation, by promoting efficient use of resources and
adopting green technologies. The Group has implemented the
following environmental initiatives in GEH, and achieved positive
results, with obvious improvements in energy efficiency:

- Reusing waste heat, generated from the heat recovery air-
conditioning system, for the boiler;

- Adopting cooling tower systems to maximise chiller energy
efficiency;

- Minimising use of chiller units during night-time;

- Using energy-saving devices for lifts;

- Switching off passenger lifts after peak hours;

- Using LED lamps;

- Ensuring proper steam leakage and insulation management;

- Shutting off lighting and air-conditioning when a guest room
is not in use;

- Using thermostats with outdoor temperature sensors, to
maintain and control room temperature at a desired energy
efficient level; and

- Using ventilation fan controls in kitchen areas.
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The Group continues to upgrade its lighting and air-conditioning
systems, in order to increase overall operating efficiency. During
the Year, an advanced heat recovery ventilator was adopted in
GEH's air-conditioning system on a trial basis. The new ventilator
better utilises the discharged heat, hence substantially reducing
water heating costs. According to a rough estimate, more than
50% of liquefied petroleum gas consumption for the boiler
would be saved after the new ventilator was adopted. The new
ventilator became fully operational in March 2017.

GEH received the Macao Green Hotel Silver Award 2013-
2016, organised by the Macau Environmental Protection Bureau
and the Macau Government Tourist Office. Such recognition
demonstrates the Group’s commitment and continuous efforts
in environmental protection by adopting green initiatives in the
hotel.
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THE ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES &35 J: KR & U5

Creating a paperless working environment not only reduces
environmental damage but also fits commercial goals, as it
can save physical space, facilitate information sharing via IT
networks, and reduce complicated documentation procedures.
In recent years, the Group has implemented paperless internal
human resources processing such as employee time sheets,
payrolls and leave application. Moreover, duplex printing
and copying has become the norm within the Group, greatly
reducing paper consumption and saving costs. Data on printing
is regularly collected and assessed, to monitor the efficiency of
the paperless environment.

Additionally, the Group has incorporated various environmental
initiatives in its hotel operation to minimise waste generation.
For instance, shower gel bottles are reused after special
hygiene treatment. In an effort to transform waste into valuable
resources, GEH separates paper, aluminium cans, glass, metal,
plastic bottles and surplus food from the waste, to maximise
recycling.

The Company strongly recommends shareholders to access its
corporate communications, including financial reports, through
the websites of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) and the Company instead of in printed form.
By introducing electronic means of corporate communications
to shareholders, the quantity of printed materials has been
considerably reduced. This paperless practice thus helps to
protect the environment, as well as save costs for stationery,
printing and administrative charges etc. A majority of individual
shareholders access financial reports and other Company
documents via electronic means.
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WORKFORCE BT.

The Group believes that a motivated and balanced workforce is
crucial for building a sustainable business model and delivering
long-term returns.

As at 31 March 2017, the permanent employees of the Group
totalled 1,196, working in the hotel and gaming operations in
Macau.

The age distribution of the Group’s workforce (as at 31 March
2017) are summarised below:

AEBERE BRIBHHEBTEOAT K
h REYAKELEEARGEREDR
MRS TR -

MR2017F3A31H  REBKRFREE &
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REBEE TFIR DM (R2017F3A318)
IR UENE

Age Distribution 4} 43 ffi

<25
26-35
36-45
46-55

<56

13%
37%
22%
18%
10%
100%

The Group has a diverse workforce in terms of gender and
age, providing a variety of ideas and levels of competency
that contribute to the Group’s success. The Group is firmly
committed to gender equality, and therefore particularly
encourages female participation in the Board, and at managerial
and operational levels. Women represent approximately 54% of
the total employees in the Group.

The management believes that people are important assets for
the Group, and remains committed to attracting and retaining
talent with diverse backgrounds for achieving sustainable
growth. As at 31 March 2017, approximately 46% of the staff
had worked for the Group for five years or more. Service Awards
are presented to congratulate those staff who have contributed
for five years. Staff turnover rate among managerial positions is
relatively low, reflecting a high level of employee satisfaction and
engagement with the Group.
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HEALTH AND SAFETY ft i k%4

The Group values the health and well-being of staff. In order to
provide employees with health coverage, staff are entitled to
benefits including medical and life insurance as well as other
competitive fringe benefits.

The Group prides itself on providing a safe, healthy and hygienic
environment for its staff and guests. Adequate arrangements
and training courses are provided to ensure a healthy and safe
working environment. Health and safety training is provided
to all employees on induction. Office memos and guidelines
on occupational health and safety are issued and keep all
employees informed. Workshops and seminars on different
topics are regularly held to present the latest information and
raise awareness of occupational health and safety issues for
employees.

The Group proactively identifies potential occupational
hazards to reduce staff exposure to accidents. For example,
all restaurants staff are required to wear anti-skid shoes and
anti-cutting gloves to prevent injuries. Every case of injury (if
any) is required to be reported to the Group Human Resources
Department and be individually assessed under the internal
guideline procedures. The rate of accidents and injuries during
the Year was below 1%.
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DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING & J 339

The Group recognises the importance of skilled and
professionally trained employees to its business growth and
future success. Staff are encouraged to pursue educational
or training opportunities that achieve personal growth and
professional development. Various training courses are regularly
conducted to promote occupational safety, personal and food
hygiene, fire and emergency response, first aid and customer
serving skills.

The Group also provides professional training programmes to its
frontline staff under the Macao Occupational Skills Recognition
System (“MORS”) certification scheme, to enhance their
occupational proficiency. As at 31 March 2017, 131 frontline
staff had obtained MORS certifications in accordance with their
professions: assistant cook, Chinese Cook — Cantonese cuisine,
Chinese Cook — Cantonese dim sum, bartender, bell attendant,
front desk agent, guest relations officer, room attendant, security
officer, and waiter/waitress of western restaurant and Chinese
restaurant. During the Year, the Group dedicated around 14,036
hours to staff training, representing approximately 12 hours per
employee.
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SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT f}t i g 45 3 &
The Group values mutually beneficial and longstanding ZA&EESREHEENEYEEEMNEEA '&
Y

relationship with its suppliers. The Group works closely with a M)A VER% - REBEZ ZIZH & EHE A
number of suppliers in providing a range of hospitality goods, @R (BREEZEEEER A KMEEWE Sl
including guest-room consumables, tableware, furniture and )M HEFREEZASE-HERIIRE X}
food and beverage. The selection of suppliers is based on BEZE - B XERW HEMNE I LER é
criteria such as quality, price, delivery timeliness, supplier's ZEBETER WEBLEEEBITER I&
capability and experience, with preference given to suppliers ST HER -

who demonstrate their environmental commitment. %
bog

N
PRODUCT RESPONSIBILITY AND CUSTOMER SERVICES & et X% P IR %2

The Group delivers consistently high quality customer services ANEB—HHRAKBREENIKREEZZ2EFR %
by its experienced and well-trained customer services KEITIRHEELENTFRE HERELEB/E Sl
executives. GEH has achieved several notable accolades for 7R EMABERG HEESZEEXE  AF

delivering outstanding hospitality performance. Major hospitality —REUS £ BH)E S X EBE N T \

awards it has received in recent years are as follows: %
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PROTECTION OF DATA & BH i

The Group places the utmost importance on protecting the
privacy of its customers, partners and staff in the collection,
processing and use of their personal data. The Group adheres
to the applicable data protection regulations and ensures
appropriate technical measures are in place to protect personal
data against unauthorised use or access. The Group also
ensures that customers’ personal data is securely stored and
processed only for the purpose for which it has been collected.
Relevant staff are provided with adequate training in compliance
with applicable laws on data privacy protection, to strengthen
their awareness and to protect personal data against loss,
unauthorised access, use, modification or disclosure.
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PROTECTION OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 43¢ k&% 5% A g

The Group builds up and protects its intellectual property rights
by prolonged use and registration of domain names and various
trademarks including “Emperor”’. The Group has registered
trademarks in various classes in Hong Kong, Macau, mainland
China and other relevant jurisdictions.
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ANTI-CORRUPTION/ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING 215, B Il vk .83

It is essential for the Group’s employees to acquire a better
understanding of corruption and related acts. In addressing
and mitigating corruption risks, a set of guidelines was
established to outline acceptable and unacceptable conduct
in employees’ daily business activities. It reaffirms that every
employee adheres to applicable legal requirements and makes
ethical business decisions. The Group has also adopted
a whistleblowing policy and procedures for all levels and
operations under the Group, so staff can raise concerns, in
confidence, about possible improprieties such as misconduct
and malpractice in any matter related to the Group. These
policies and procedures can be found in the employee
handbook on the Company’s intranet.

AEEZ B THANES MEBTRIAR
TR THEMREES ZRR —EiF
SIEERIFT - JIRE T RAEEB P A
ERFARZNT R -EAERSEE TE
CERRNERGEXRFELHATERZIBFRR
E-AREENRRA—ERRBERNEF &
AEEMERBENEH BT AT BEMA
AEFEAKREZAESTE (MAE RTA
TR)ELEBE -ZBRLEFARARR
WER BT FMAER-

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS #5733 i1

The Group's Corporate Governance Committee is delegated
by the Board to monitor and review its policies and practices
on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements such
as “Legal Framework for the Operations of Casino Games of
Fortune” (Law No. 16/2001) and “Macau Labour Relations
Law” (Law No. 7/2008) which have significant impact on the
Group. Updates on the applicable laws, rules and regulations
are brought to the attention of relevant employees and relevant
operation units from time to time.
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The Group holds relevant required licences for provision of
services, such as Junket Promoter Licence issued by the
Gaming Inspection and Coordination Bureau of Macau SAR,
Administrative Licence issued by Macau Government Tourist
Office for entertainment and hospitality services in Macau, etc.
and the management must ensure that the conduct of business
conforms with the applicable laws and regulations.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT e ®
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The Group is committed to the improvement of community well-
being and social services. The Group’s management team plays
an important role in mobilising staff to join all these activities,
which are held in tandem with its commitment to sustainable
development. The Group believes that by encouraging staff to
participate in a wide range of charitable events, concern for the
community will be raised, inspiring more people to take part in
serving the community.

During the Year, the Group supported and participated in a wide
range of charitable programmes and volunteering activities to
spread the message of love and care. Key initiatives during the
Year included:

Outbound Volunteering Trip October 2016 S}/E# LG8 20164£10/

Staff of the Group again took part in the annual outbound
volunteering activity organised by Emperor Foundation. They
joined a four-day tour to Hebei Province in mainland China,
for service at Albert Yeung Sau Shing Charity Foundation
(Shunping) Elderly Care Centre and Albert Yeung Sau Shing
(Shunping, China) Elderly Service Centre.

Outbound Volunteering Trip
IREIES
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Oxtam Rice Sale Campaign May 2016 %MK ZE &

The Group has supported the “Oxfam Rice Sale Campaign”
for five consecutive years. Over 50 staff and their family
members participated in a service day held on 28 May 2016,
in the Peninsula. During the day, the participants encouraged
members of the public to donate for “Oxfam Rice Packs”, aiming
to raise funds for the China Development Fund, which finances
community-development projects in rural areas of mainland
China.

20164E5/ KNG INCENG LY NG
AEBEEFAFRXNIEBEARE]-
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ERFFERTHNEE LY HPFERA
BESEK APRBRASSEESN

REXFAMENHEBEEREE —FR-

Visit to Elderly Service Centre September 2016 R#H W OXIEIEH 201649/ &

Staff volunteers paid a visit to Centro de Santa Lucia, a service
centre for senior citizens in Coloane. They celebrated the Mid-
Autumn Festival, and engaged in joyful exercises, music and
games with senior citizens.
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Lo BEEMRXEDRES  —BETRHR
HEEIRE SRR BENER -

.
Visit to Elderly Service Centre
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Oxfam Rice Sale Campaign
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5 Years Plus Caring Company
5FPlusE R REAELQE

Ernperor Enterimnmint Holsl Limied
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Walk for Millions
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Oxfam Tower Run
L4 3e 57 BE BEE 307 55

Oxfam Tower Run October 2016 44l i B IR F 2 2016410

Two teams of four staff took part in the “Oxfam Tower Run”,
a race that required participants to run up 1,298 steps from
the ground floor to Level 61 of Macau Tower Convention &
Entertainment Centre. Our teams earned the champion and first
runner-up in the “Team Relay Challenge”, in recognition of their
time, effort and sweat devoted to the event. The initiative aimed
to raise funds for Oxfam’s poverty alleviation projects.

Walk for Millions December 2016 4282 H#EfT 20164E12H

More than 90 staff and their family members participated in
“Walk for Millions”, to support the Macao Daily News Readers
Charity Fund.

During the Year, the Group was named a 5 Years Plus Caring
Company, recognising its ongoing commitment to fulfilling its
corporate social responsibility.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(CHAIRPERSON)

LUK SIU MAN, SEMON, aged 61, the Chairperson of the
Company. She joined the Company in March 2000. Ms. Luk is
also the non-executive director and chairperson of Emperor
International Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 163) (‘Emperor
International”), which is an indirect holding company of the
Company. She worked in the banking industry for almost 10
years. Ms. Luk graduated from The University of Toronto with a
Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

WONG CHI FAIl, aged 61, the Executive Director of the
Company. Mr. Wong joined the Company in 1991. He has been
responsible for the Group's strategic planning, business growth
and development and overseeing the financial management of
the Group. He is the chairman of the Executive Committee and
a member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company as
well as a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He is
also a director of three listed companies in Hong Kong, namely
Emperor International, Emperor Watch & Jewellery Limited
(Stock Code: 887) (“Emperor W&J”) and Emperor Culture
Group Limited (Stock Code: 491) (“Emperor Culture”), all being
associated corporations of the Company. He was previously a
director of New Media Group Holdings Limited (“New Media")
(now known as Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited)
(Stock Code: 708) until 27 March 2015. Having over 30 years of
finance and management experience, Mr. Wong has diversified
experience in different businesses ranging from manufacturing
to property investment and development, hotel and hospitality,
retailing of watch and jewellery and furniture, financial and
securities services, artiste management, entertainment
production and investment, media and publication as well as
cinema development and operation. Mr. Wong is a Certified
Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FAN MAN SEUNG, VANESSA, aged 54, the Executive Director
of the Company. Ms. Fan joined the Company in 1991. She has
been responsible for the Group’s strategic planning, business
growth and development as well as overseeing different
functions within the Group. She is also the Chairperson of the
Corporate Governance Committee, a member of the Executive
Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company as
well as a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Ms.
Fan is also a director of Emperor International, Emperor W&J
and Emperor Culture. She was previously a director of New
Media until 27 March 2015. Having over 28 years of corporate
management experience, She possesses diversified experience
in different businesses ranging from property investment and
development, hotel and hospitality, financial and securities
services, retailing of watch and jewellery and furniture, artiste
management, entertainment production and investment,
media and publication as well as cinema development and
operation. She is a lawyer by profession in Hong Kong and a
qualified accountant, and holds a Master's Degree in Business
Administration.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

YU KING TIN, aged 50, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company in August 2013. He is the
Chairman of the Audit Committee as well as a member of the
Remuneration Committee and Corporate Governance Committee
of the Company. Mr. Yu has worked in various organizations
including international certified public accountants firms and
listed companies in Hong Kong. He is currently one of the senior
management in the finance department of a conglomerate in
Hong Kong. He was previously a director of Tanrich Financial
Holdings Limited (now known as Southwest Securities
International Securities Limited) (Stock Code: 812) until 27
January 2015. Mr. Yu graduated from the Peking University with
a Bachelor's Degree in Law and The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University with a Master’s Degree in Corporate Finance. He is an
associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, a Certified Tax Advisor and a member of
the Society of Registered Financial Planner.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

KWAN SHIN LUEN, SUSANNA, aged 50, was appointed as
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company in August
2015. She is the Chairperson of the Nomination Committee
as well as a member of the Audit Committee and Corporate
Governance Committee of the Company. Ms. Kwan is also
the independent non-executive director of Hypebeast Limited
(Stock Code: 8359). Ms. Kwan was previously an independent
non-executive director of New Media until 27 March 2015. Ms.
Kwan has a legal practice focusing on corporate/commercial
and corporate finance matters in Hong Kong for more than 20
years, including mergers & acquisitions, regulatory compliance,
public offerings, private placement of securities and open
offers, joint ventures and securities related legislation. She
practices and specialises as a corporate finance and legal and
compliance lawyer. Ms. Kwan graduated from the London School
of Economics (London).

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

LAl KA FUNG, MAY, aged 51, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company in August 2016. She is
the Chairperson of the Remuneration Committee as well as a
member of the Audit Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. Ms. Lai is a Certified Public Accountant and has
been engaged in the audit field for more than 20 years. She
is a Principal Partner of May K.F. Lai & Co. & H.H. Liu & Co.,
Certified Public Accountants. Ms. Lai is also an independent
non-executive director of Chinlink International Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 997). She was previous an independent
non-executive director of Emperor W&J until 24 May 2017. Ms.
Lai is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and obtained a Master’'s Degree of Arts in
International Accounting from City University of Hong Kong.
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The Directors are pleased to present this annual report and the EERRIZEARFRNEANEBMARFE 2 K8
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the 1X4RAMEHREK -

Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 36 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on pages 75 and 76 of this annual
report. The dividends paid during the Year and proposed to
be paid for the Year are set out in note 12 to the consolidated
financial statements.

An interim dividend of HK$0.025 per share for the Year
(2016: HK$0.028 per share), amounting to approximately
HK$32,564,000 (2016: HK$36,471,000), was paid to the
shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”) during the Year.

The Directors recommended the payment of a final dividend
of HK$0.057 per share for the Year (2016: HK$0.052 per
share) amounting to approximately HK$74,245,000 (2016:
HK$67,732,000) to those Shareholders whose names appear on
the register of members on 1 September 2017 (Friday), subject
to the approval of the Shareholders at the forthcoming annual
general meeting to be held on 24 August 2017 (Thursday)
(“2017 AGM”).

BUSINESS REVIEW AND
PERFORMANCE

A fair review of the Group’s business, a discussion and analysis
of the Group’s performance during the Year and an analysis of
the likely future development of the Group’s business are set
out in the Management Discussion and Analysis from pages 5
to 13. Description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing
the Group are set out in the Corporate Governance Report from
pages 60 to 62 of this annual report and notes 30 and 31(b) to
the consolidated financial statements respectively.
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BUSINESS REVIEW AND
PERFORMANCE (continued)

There is no important event affecting the Company that had
occurred since the end of the Year up to the date of this report.

In addition, discussion on the Group’s environmental policy
and performance, key relationships with the Company’s key
stakeholders as well as compliance with relevant laws and
regulations which have significant impact on the Company are
set out in the Environmental, Social and Governance Report from
pages 14 to 23 of this annual report.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 151 of this
annual report.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

As at 31 March 2017, the Group revalued all of its investment
properties on a market basis at HK$626,200,000. A
decrease in fair value of HK$16,000,000 has been recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Details of changes in the investment properties of the Group are
set out in note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

A summary of investment properties of the Group as at 31 March
2017 is set out on page 152 of this annual report.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the Year, the Group acquired property, plant and
equipment at a cost of HK$27,462,000.

Details of changes in the property, plant and equipment of
the Group are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during
the Year are set out in note 26 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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RESERVES filt i
Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the AREBERKEE Z #EEEFBIANANFERSE

Year are set out on page 79 of this annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
Shareholders as at 31 March 2017 represent the retained profits
of HK$527,617,000 (2016: HK$233,092,000).

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this report
were:

Non-executive Director:
Ms. Luk Siu Man, Semon (Chairperson)

Executive Directors:
Mr. Wong Chi Fai
Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Yu King Tin

Ms. Kwan Shin Luen, Susanna

Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May (elected on 16 August 2016)
Ms. Chan Wiling, Yvonne (retired on 16 August 2016)

Biographical details of the Directors and senior managers as
at the date of this report are set out from pages 24 to 26 of this
annual report. Details of Directors’ remunerations are set out in
note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

In accordance with Bye-law 87(1) and 87(2) of the Company’s
Bye-laws, Ms. Luk Siu Man, Semon (“Ms. Semon Luk”) and Mr.
Wong Chi Fai (“Mr. Bryan Wong") shall retire by rotation at the
2017 AGM and, being eligible, shall offer themselves for re-
election thereat.

None of the Directors offering themselves for re-election at the
2017 AGM has an unexpired service contract with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation other than
statutory compensation.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts, other than employment contracts, concerning the
management and administration of the whole or any substantial
part of the Group’s business were entered into or existed during
the Year.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY
PROVISIONS

During the Year and up to the date of this report, the Company
has in force the permitted indemnity provisions which are
provided for in the Company’s Bye-laws and in the directors and
officers liability insurance maintained for the Group in respect
of potential liability and costs associated with legal proceedings
that may be brought against the Directors and the directors of
the Group respectively.

DIRECTORS” AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 March 2017, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) as recorded in the
register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352
of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors adopted by the Company (‘EEH
Securities Code”) were as follows:
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EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND i~ FHBR ety B A RE & B e
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SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, bRt IR (&) \
UNDERLYING SHARES AND ,&
DEBENTURES (continued) \
(A) LONG POSITION INTERESTS IN THE COMPANY S
A 26 ) 2 AT }
Ordinary shares of HK$0.0001 each of the Company (the “Shares”) %&
A 4 7 4 B T 10,0001 776 2 24 I ([I 1)) X
o o
Capacity/Nature Number of Approximate %
Name of Director of interests issued Shares held holding l&
Exns B4 Rt E FEERITROHE BAERBES N
N o o
Ms. Semon Luk Interest of spouse 824,622,845 63.31% K
Btz + Fic 48 4 2= (Note)
(i) %&
Note: :S. A
These Shares were held by Emperor Entertainment Hotel Holdings Limited, 35%&@ AREER HZE2EMNBARIRE {
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Emperor International. Emperor tﬁ%;@%?@ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@ﬂﬁﬁ cREBER T — [
International is a company with its shares listed in Hong Kong and as at B RES L "“_ZQET 7201793 A318 » 4 I&
31 March 2017, approximately 74.71% of its issued shares was held by TATI%Z ERITRNARELH (%) Rk
Emperor International Group Holdings Limited (‘Emperor International BERAF ([REKEEARER])HE-R2K \
Group Holdings”). Emperor International Group Holdings is wholly owned RERREZREL (BELRTIZ e
by Albert Yeung Holdings Limited (“AY Holdings”) which is held by STC ZR{S5EThe Albert Yeung Discretionary Trust §
International Limited (“STC International”) in trust of The Albert Yeung (TAY Trust |)Z 55 ASTC International
Discretionary Trust (“AY Trust’), a discretionary trust set up by Dr. Yeung Limited ([STC International | ) 54 2 5 55k 14
Sau Shing, Albert (“Dr. Albert Yeung”). By virtue of being the spouse of Eﬁ@ﬁiﬁ@@i (F%&&E%EB&J)%Q%
Dr. Albert Yeung as founder of the AY Trust, Ms. Semon Luk had deemed A EREZ T RIGET (RAY TrustZ BIZA) }
interests in the same Shares. Z@E{% ' ?ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%%@ﬁ@%ﬁ? °© N o o)

S| 2016/2617 R
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DIRECTORS’” AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES (continued)

(B) LONG POSITION INTERESTS IN ORDINARY SHARES OF ASSOCIATED

CORPORATION
TP AH W 2 B 2 A e b o
Number of
Name of issued ordinary
associated Capacity/ shares held Approximate %
Name of Director corporation Nature of interests FriEe 17 holding
ESNE A EE S LT Yg 11 ZERBE BMOBREIL
Ms. Semon Luk Emperor International Interest of spouse 2,747,610,489 74.71%
4+ B AR i 8 25 (Note)
(Biat)
Emperor W&J Interest of spouse 3,617,860,000 52.57%
HEFRKE Pic (8 7 & (Note)
(Bt7t)
Empqror Culture Interest of spouse 1,097,000,000 34.14%
BEV{LEE e {8 25 (Note)
(Kt7z)
Ms. Fan Man Emperor International  Beneficial owner 10,500,000 0.29%
Seung, Vanessa EERK Em#EB A
(“Ms. Vanessa Fan”)
eHEL LT ([Brt])
Mr. Yu King Tin, Emperor W&J Beneﬂcial owner 80,000 0.001%
(“Mr. David Yu") REERKE Em#EB A

RERGE([REE])

Note:

Emperor International, Emperor W&J and Emperor Culture are companies
with their shares listed on the Stock Exchange. These respective shares
were ultimately owned by the AY Trust whose founder is Dr. Albert Yeung
or by the company held by Dr. Albert Yeung. By virtue of being the spouse
of Dr. Albert Yeung, Ms. Semon Luk had deemed interests in the same
shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2017, none of the
Directors nor chief executives of the Company had any interests
or short positions in any Shares, underlying Shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO).
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SHARE OPTIONS

The Company has adopted a share option scheme in August
2013 (“Share Option Scheme”) in view of the lapse of its old
share option scheme on 2 September 2012. Particulars of the
Share Option Scheme are set out in note 27 to the consolidated
financial statements. No share options were granted under the
Share Option Scheme since its adoption.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Other than as stated above, at the end of the Year and at no time
during the Year was the Company, any of its holding companies,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
to enable the Directors or chief executives of the Company
or their spouse or children under 18 years of age to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures
of the Company or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
COMPETING BUSINESS

As at 31 March 2017, none of the Directors nor their respective
associates was interested in any business which was considered
to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the business of
the Group as required to be disclosed pursuant to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”).

OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 March 2017, so far as is known to any Director or
chief executives of the Company, the persons or corporations
(other than a Director or a chief executive of the Company) who
had, or were deemed or taken to have an interest and short
position in the Shares or underlying Shares as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company were as follows:

fik it
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OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

LONG POSITIONS IN THE SHARES
T e vp 2 4F 5

Name of Shareholder

BRREEEB

Capacity/Nature of interests
B EEHE

Emperor International Interest in a controlled corporation

HEEER RNEEHEE D 2w
AY Holdings Interest in a controlled corporation
B KEEER NEEHEES 2w

Trustee of the AY Trust
AY TrustZ 55 A

STC International

Founder of the AY Trust
AY TrustZ 8137 A

Dr. Albert Yeung
BiEL

Note:

These Shares were the same shares held by Ms. Semon Luk as those set
out under Section (A) of “Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short
Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures” above.

All interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31
March 2017, no short positions were recorded in the SFO
register of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2017, the Directors or
chief executives of the Company were not aware of any person
or corporation (other than the Directors and chief executives of
the Company) who had, or were deemed or taken to have, any
interests or short positions in any Shares or underlying Shares as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS
OR CONTRACTS AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

During the Year, the Group had the following transactions with
connected persons (as defined in the Listing Rules) of the
Company:

(I) PROVISION OF SERVICES IN RELATION TO

GRAND EMPEROR HOTEL

On 19 February 2010, Tin Hou Limited (“Tin Hou”), an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into an agreement (“Agreement”) with Sociedade de
Jogos de Macau, S.A., (“SJM”), a company incorporated
under the laws of Macau, for the provision of services or
obligations comprising the management services and the
promotion services to SUM by Tin Hou from 1 October 2009
until the termination: (i) by either party or on the expiration
of SUM’s gambling license under the Gaming Concession
Contract on 31 March 2020; or (ii) any earlier termination
thereof; or (iii) winding up or cessation of business of either
party. In consideration for the provision of services, Tin
Hou together with the nominated junket promoter which
is a fellow subsidiary of Tin Hou and wholly owned by the
Company shall be entitled to a share of the gross win and
gross loss in respect of the monthly operating performance
of the gaming area located at the Grand Emperor Hotel and
bear all necessary operational expenses in relation to the
operation of the gaming area.

SJM is principally engaged in gaming business in Macau
and is one of the six concessionaires/sub-concessionaires
licensed to carry on casino operations in Macau. SIM has
a 19.99% equity interest in Luck United Holdings Limited,
a company indirectly owned as to 60% by the Company,
and was therefore a connected person of the Company
within the meaning of the Listing Rules by virtue of being
a substantial shareholder of a significant subsidiary of the
Company.

During the Year, the Group’s net receipt under the
Agreement amounted to HK$1,194,488,000.
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? DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN HHRRZHG -ZFHEGHR
-4 TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS Bl G b2 s (2)
% OR CONTRACTS AND CONNECTED
;, TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(ID)LEASING OF THE GROUP’S HOTEL PROPERTY FOR THE OPERATION OF
1
NS THE COUNTERPARTY
g H A A 4 [ 2 0 ) T 3 it B O SR SR
;l Amount of
Date of rental received
{ Name of counterparty agreement Location Term during the Year
o o HEEMH =R it B R AEERERAS
% HK$ 000
; FET
U
?{ EWJ Macau Company Limited ~ 31/3/2016 Shop Nos. 1to 4, G/F, 1 April 2015 - 3,229
o (‘EWJ Macau”) Grand Emperor Hotel, 251-292D, 31 March 2019:
} EWSEFIBRAH Avenida Commercial De Macau Effective rental:
(TEWJRM]) EFIE %KX 5%K251-202D%; HK$281,783.33 per month
ﬁl HEREBEL T 1240 20154/ 18 —
201934318 :
i ERES:
o e 5 A281,783.33% T
%
; EWJ Macau 31/3/2016 Shop Nos. 2A to 2B, G/F, 1 April 2016 - 912
1 EWJIE P Grand Emperor Hotel, 251-292D 31 March 2019:
{ Avenida Commercial De Macau Effective rental:
g BPIE KB K 251-292D5 HK$76,037.50 per month
o B S IR 5 3 FOAZ2BS 20164818 —
; 20194 3A31H :
ERES:
? 1 B76,037.505 7
'.é Note H7#:
_k 2 I EWJ Macau is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Emperor W&J which was indirectly controlled by the AY Trust.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS
OR CONTRACTS AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

COMPLIANCE WITH DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS

Save as the “Rental income from a related company” in the
amount of HK$4,141,000 for the Year as shown in note 34 -
“Related Party Transactions” to the consolidated financial
statements which constituted continuing connected transactions
of the Company under the Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, all
other transactions as shown in the note thereon are connected
transactions exempted from announcement, reporting, annual
review and independent Shareholders’ approval requirements
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The Company has
complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance
with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules in respect of the above
connected transactions.

AUDITOR’S LETTER ON CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group's
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised)
“Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Review
of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to
Practice Note 740 “Auditor’'s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” (the
“Auditor’s Letter”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.

The auditor has issued an unqualified letter containing its
findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected
transactions disclosed by the Group (‘Disclosed CCTs") on
pages 35 and 36 of this annual report in accordance with Main
Board Listing Rule 14A.56. A copy of the Auditor’s Letter has
been provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS
OR CONTRACTS AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENT NON-

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Rule 14A.55 of the Listing Rules, the Company's
independent non-executive Directors (‘INEDs”) have reviewed
the Disclosed CCTs and the Auditor’s Letter and have confirmed
that these transactions have been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or better (as the case may be);
and

(iii) according to the agreement governing them on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
Shareholders as a whole.

Save as disclosed above, there was no transaction, arrangement
or contract which is significant to which the Company, or any
of its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was
a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the Year or at any
time during the Year.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE
OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the INEDs, an annual
confirmation of the independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. The Company considers that all of the INEDs are
independent.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emoluments of the Executive Directors were decided by
the Board as recommended by the Remuneration Committee
having regard to a written remuneration policy (which ensures
a clear link to business strategy and a close alignment with the
Shareholders’ interest and current best practice), the Group’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics. The INEDs are paid fees in line with market
practice. No individual should determine his or her own
remuneration.

Employee’'s remuneration was determined in accordance with
individual’s responsibility, competence and skills, experience
and performance as well as market pay level.

Remuneration package includes, as the case may be, basic
salary, Directors’ fee, housing allowances, contribution to
pension schemes, discretionary bonus relating to the profit of
the Group and individual performance, ad hoc rewards, share
options and other competitive fringe benefits such as medical
and life insurances. Details of the emoluments of the Directors
and the five highest paid individuals of the Group are set out in
note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION
OF THE COMPANY’S LISTED
SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing Shareholders.

Bt T SR

HTEF HehHEFTSREFHEES2R
—EEEH B (PARECR B2 5675 58 % X 2 B
2 UHERR 2B MRITRERR) A%
Bz EEEE  AARBERAIE LB m SR
FrAERHEER SR METE  BILIFTT
EE 2SR TI5BHIS A - W EER AL
AETTEEEME -

BEFIREEAZBE e hMkee &R
KERBFAR TS TENRKFEMERE

A e (RBEAME) EA T E54
& EFERRE RS R BAKEEHN
KAEARIR BB TEAL - F5 5l 225 - BB AR
R E M AT M INER - e R AS R
fR-BEEME NAEBELRRSFHMA L 25
EHISE N AR & B S MR IEE10 ©

AR =0 N R
i 77

RAEE  RARREAEAM B ARG ERED -
& SE AR BEA LTS

15 5t W

AT RFBAIRE R EIERARN AL
AR e I M SR B B AR 2 8 55 8
R




DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Ef ke

N P PAUN

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND
SUPPLIERS

During the Year, the aggregate amount of revenue attributable
to the Group’s five largest customers represented 87.7% of
the Group’s total revenue. The largest customer accounted for
approximately 84.7% of the Group’s total revenue and is the
operator of VIP room, mass market hall and slot machine hall
who paid fee for the services rendered by the Group.

The aggregate amount of purchases and services received
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers represented
less than 30% of total purchases and services received by the
Group during the Year.

At no time during the Year did a Director, an associate of
a Director or a Shareholder which, to the knowledge of the
Directors, owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital, had a beneficial interest in the share capital of any of the
above major customers and suppliers of the Group.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Principal corporate governance practices adopted by the
Company are set out in the Corporate Governance Report from
pages 41 to 66 of this annual report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, as at the latest practicable
date prior to the issue of this annual report, there was sufficient
public float of at least 25% of the Company's issued Shares as
required under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the 2017 AGM to re-appoint
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Luk Siu Man, Semon
Chairperson

Hong Kong
21 June 2017
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The Board is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance for the Company within a sensible
framework. The Company has fully complied with all the
provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”)
as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules throughout the
Year.

THE BOARD

BOARD COMPOSITION

As at 31 March 2017, the Board comprised six Directors, with
one Non-executive Director who is also the Chairperson of the
Company, two Executive Directors and three Independent Non-
executive Directors. The Board considers that this composition
ensures a strong independent element with a balance of
power and influence between individuals on the Board. The
biographies of the Directors are set out from pages 24 to 26 of
this annual report under the “Biographies of Directors and Senior
Managers” section.

CHAIRPERSON AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Ms. Semon Luk has been appointed as the Chairperson since
2000 and provides leadership for the Board. With the support of
the company secretary of the Company (“Company Secretary”),
she ensures that all directors receive, in a timely manner,
adequate information and are properly briefed on issues arising
at the board meeting. She is responsible for ensuring that the
board works effectively and performs its responsibilities. She
holds meetings with the INEDs at least once a year.

Both Mr. Bryan Wong and Ms. Vanessa Fan are responsible
for the Group’s strategic planning, business growth and
development.
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THE BOARD (continued)
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The INEDs are all professionals with valuable experience and
expertise in legal, accounting, auditing or information security
in business areas who contribute impartial view and make
independent judgment on issues to be discussed at Board
meetings. Each of them is appointed for an initial term of one
year and shall continue thereafter on a yearly basis subject to
early termination with written notice being served by either party.
The terms of the INEDs are also subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election provision under the Bye-Laws of the Company.

The Company has received a confirmation of independence
from each of the INEDs. The Board considers each of them to be
independent by reference to the factors as set out in Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The INEDs have been expressly identified
as such in all corporate communications of the Company that
disclose the names of Directors.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE
BOARD

The Board is responsible for the leadership, control and
promotion of the success of the Group by directing and
supervising its affairs in the best interests of the Company and
by formulating strategic directions and monitoring the financial
and management performance of the Group.

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE BOARD
MEMBERS

None of the members of the Board has any relationship
(including financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relations) between each other.

DIRECTORS’ INSURANCE
The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover in
respect of legal action against the Directors.
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THE BOARD (continued)
DELEGATION TO THE MANAGEMENT

The management is led by the Executive Directors of the Board
and has delegated powers and authorities to carry out the day-
to-day management and operation of the Group, formulate
business policies and make decision on key business issues
and exercise power and authority delegated by the Board from
time to time.

There is a formal schedule of matters specifically reserved
to and delegated by the Board. The Board had given clear
directions to the management that certain matters (including the
followings) must be reserved to the Board:

Publication of final and interim results of the Company
Dividend distribution or other distribution

Major issues of treasury policy, accounting policy and
remuneration policy

Major changes to group corporate structure or Board
composition requiring notification by announcements

Publication of the announcements for notifiable transactions
and non-exempted connected transactions/continuing

connected transactions

Non-exempted connected transactions/continuing
connected transactions

Notifiable transactions requiring Shareholders’ approval

Capital restructuring and issue of new securities of the
Company

Financial assistance to Directors
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THE BOARD (continued)

INDUCTION, SUPPORT AND PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT OF DIRECTORS

All Directors have been given relevant guideline materials
regarding the duties and responsibilities of being a Director,
the relevant laws and regulations applicable to the Directors,
duty of disclosure of equity/business interest of the Group
and such induction materials will also be provided to newly
appointed Directors shortly upon their appointment as Directors.
All Directors have been updated on the latest developments
regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory
requirement to ensure compliance and enhance their awareness
of good corporate governance practices. There is a procedure
agreed by the Board to ensure Directors, upon reasonable
request, to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expenses in order to assist
them to perform their duties to the Company.

The Directors confirmed that they have complied with the Code
Provision A.6.5 of the Code on Directors’ training. During the
Year, each Director has participated in continuous professional
development by attending seminars/reading materials on the
following topics to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills and provided a record of training to the Company.

Name of Directors EEHE
Ms. Luk Siu Man, Semon 7N =F e m
Mr. Wong Chi Fai mEEBRAE
Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa SesE R+
Mr. Yu King Tin REREE
Ms. Kwan Shin Luen, Susanna BfEEgzt
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May RRELZL
Notes: fifi£ : (a) corporate governance TEER

(b) regulatory RE

(c) finance R 7%
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THE BOARD (continued) HHE (F
DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AND TIME W RN R BA

COMMITMENT

The attendance of Directors at the meetings during the Year is AFEEZEHFESZ 2B RETIWT

set out below:

No. of meeting attended/held
LRE®/ BTEERY

Corporate
Governance
Audit Remuneration Nomination  Committee Executive General
Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee LEER  Committee meeting
Name of Directors ENZEE §MZEE REZEE %88 #fi%E% BREAE
Non-executive Director F4TES
Ms. Luk Siu Man, Semon Ehert 56 NATER NATER NATER NATER NATER N
Executive Directors HiESE
Mr. Wong Chi Fai (Note 1) ELBELE (M) 56 NATER 111 NARMER  NALER 5/5 1
Ms. Fan Man Seung, Vanessa (Note 2) BRERT (Hi2) 56 NATER  NATER 1 1 5/5 1
Independent Non-executive Directors BUkHTES
Mr. Yu King Tin (Note 3) REXREE (HiH3) 55 303 M NATER 1 NATER N
Ms. Kwan Shin Luen, Susanna (Note 8) BEETL (M) 5/5 33 NATHEA n n NATER i
Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May (Note 4 and 6) BRELL (Hit4k6) 33 22 1N NATER NATER NATER  NATEAR
Ms. Chan Wiling, Yvonne (Note 7) RERLL (HH7) 202 M NATER M NATER  NATEAR n
Total number of meetings held Big# Y 5 3 1 1 1 5 1
Notes: Btaz
1. Chairman of Executive Committee 1. HIOTEBEEIE
2. Chairperson of Corporate Governance Committee 2. BEBARZEEERE
3. Chairman of Audit Committee 3. EBERZEEEERE
4. Chairperson of Remuneration Committee 4. FNZEBEXE
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THE BOARD (continued)

DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AND TIME
COMMITMENT (continued)

Notes: (continued)
5. Chairperson of Nomination Committee

6. Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May (“Ms. May Lai") was elected as Director in the
annual general meeting held on 16 August 2016 (“2016 AGM”) and was
appointed as the chairperson of the Remuneration Committee as well as a
member of the Audit Committee and Nomination Committee.

7. Ms. Chan Wiling, Yvonne retired as Director in the 2016 AGM and
automatically ceased to act as the chairperson of the Remuneration
Committee as well as a member of the Audit Committee and Nomination
Committee.

Upon reviewing (a) the annual confirmation of time commitment
given by each Director; (b) the directorships and major
commitments of each Director; and (c) the attendance rate
of each Director on full Board and their respective Board
committee meetings, the Board is satisfied that all Directors
have spent sufficient time in performing their responsibilities
during the Year.

BOARD MEETINGS AND PROCEEDINGS

Regular board meetings were held at approximately quarterly
interval. The Directors have access to the advice and services
of the Company Secretary and key officers of the company
secretarial team for ensuring that the Board procedures, and all
applicable rules and regulations, are followed.

With the assistance of the Company Secretary, the meeting
agenda is set by the Chairperson of the meeting in consultation
with other Board members. Board meeting notice was sent
to the Directors at least 14 days prior to each regular Board
meeting. Board papers together with all appropriate, accurate,
clear complete and reliable information are generally sent to all
Directors at least 3 days before each Board meeting and Board
Committee meeting to enable the Directors to make informed
decision.
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THE BOARD (continued)

BOARD MEETINGS AND PROCEEDINGS

(continued)

Draft and final versions of the minutes of Board meetings and
Board committee meetings, drafted in sufficient details by the
secretary of the meetings, were circulated to the Directors
for their comment and record respectively. Originals of such
minutes, being kept by the Company Secretary, are open for
inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any
Director.

If a Director has conflict of interest in a matter to be considered
by the Board which the Board has determined to be material,
that Director will abstain from voting on the relevant Board
resolution in which he/she or any of his/her associates have a
material interest and he/she shall not be counted in the quorum
present at the Board meeting.

BOARD COMMITTEES

To assist the Board in execution of its duties and facilitate
effective management, certain functions of the Board have been
delegated by the Board to the Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee, Nomination Committee, Corporate Governance
Committee and Executive Committee.

The majority of the members of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee are INEDs.
Clear written terms of reference of all the Board Committees are
given to the respective members of these Committees. Details of
the Board Committees are set out below:

1. Audit Committee (set up on 15 September 2004)

The Audit Committee consists of three INEDs, namely Mr.
David Yu (Chairman of the Committee), Ms. Kwan Shin
Luen, Susanna (“Ms. Susanna Kwan") and Ms. May Lai.
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THE BOARD (continued)
BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

1

Audit Committee (set up on 15 September 2004)

(continued)

The specific written terms of reference of the Audit
Committee is available on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company. The Audit Committee is
primarily responsible for (a) making recommendations to
the Board on the appointment, reappointment and removal
of the external auditor; (b) approving the remuneration and
terms of engagement of external auditor; and (c) reviewing
financial information and overseeing the financial reporting
system, risk management and internal control procedures.
The Audit Committee held three meetings during the Year.

A summary of the work performed by the Audit Committee
during the Year is set out as follows:

reviewed with the management/finance-in-charge
and/or the external auditor the effectiveness of audit
process and the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group, the accuracy and fairness of the
annual financial statements for the financial year ended
31 March 2016 and the interim financial statements for
the six months ended 30 September 2016;

i. reviewed with senior management and finance-in-
charge the effectiveness of the internal control system
of the Group;

iii. annual review of the non-exempt continuing connected
transactions of the Group for the Year;

iv. approved the audit plan for the financial year ended 31
March 2017, reviewed the independence of the external
auditor and approved the engagement of external
auditor; and

v. recommended the Board on the re-appointment of
external auditor.
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THE BOARD (continued)
BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

2.

Remuneration Committee (set up on 11 July
2005)

The Remuneration Committee consists of three members,
namely Ms. May Lai (Chairperson of the Committee) and Mr.
David Yu, both being INEDs, and Mr. Bryan Wong, being an
Executive Director.

The specific written terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee is available on the website of the Stock
Exchange and the Company. The Remuneration Committee
is primarily responsible for making recommendation to the
Board on (a) the Company’s policies and structure for the
remuneration of Directors and senior management; (b)
the remuneration packages of non-executive directors;
and (c) the specific remuneration packages of individual
executive directors and senior management. Details of the
remuneration of each of the Directors for the Year are set
out in note 10 to the consolidated financial statements. The
Remuneration Committee held one meeting during the Year.

A summary of the work performed by the Remuneration
Committee during the Year is set out as follows:

reviewed and recommended the Board to approve the
Directors’ fee; and

ii. reviewed the current remuneration structure/package
of the Executive Directors and senior management
and recommend the Board to approve their specific
packages.
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THE BOARD (continued)
BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

3.

Nomination Committee (set up on 28 March
2012)

The Nomination Committee consists of three members,
namely Ms. Susanna Kwan, (Chairperson of the Committee)
and Ms. May Lai, both being INEDs, and Ms. Vanessa Fan,
being an Executive Director.

The specific written terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee is available on the website of the Stock
Exchange and the Company. The primary duties of the
Nomination Committee are (a) reviewing the structure, size
and diversity of the Board; (b) determining the policy for the
nomination of Directors and identifying suitable candidates
for directorship; (c) assessing the independence of INEDs;
(d) reviewing the time commitment of each Director;
(e) reviewing the Board Diversity Policy; and (f) making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-
appointment of Directors. The Nomination Committee held
one meeting during the Year.

A summary of the work performed by the Nomination
Committee during the Year is set out as follows:

reviewed structure, size and diversity of the Board;

i. reviewed the independence of INEDs;

iii. reviewed the confirmation from the Directors on their
time commitment in performing the duties as Directors;
and

iv. recommended the Board on the nomination of Directors
for election and re-election at the 2016 AGM.

As adopted by the Board, the Board Diversity Policy aims
to achieve diversity on Board in the broadest sense in
order to have a balance of skills, experience and diversity
of perspectives to the business nature of the Company.
Selection of candidates on the Board is based on a range
of diversity perspectives, including gender, age, length
of service, profession qualification and experience. The
Nomination Committee will also assess the merits and
contribution of any Director proposed for re-election or
any candidate nominated to be appointed as Director
and against the objective criteria, with due regard for the
benefits of diversity on the Board that would complement
the existing Board.
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THE BOARD (continued)
BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

4.

Corporate Governance Committee (set up on 28
March 2012)

The Corporate Governance Committee consists of five
members, namely Ms. Vanessa Fan (Chairperson of the
Committee), being an Executive Director, Mr. David Yu and
Ms. Susanna Kwan, both being INEDs, a representative
from company secretarial function and a representative
from finance and accounts function. The specific written
terms of reference of the Corporate Governance Committee
is available on the Company’s website. The primary duties
of the Corporate Governance Committee are (a) reviewing
the policies and practices on corporate governance and
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements of the
Company; (b) reviewing and monitoring the training and
continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management; (c) reviewing and monitoring the code
of conduct of Directors and relevant employees of the
Group on dealings with the Company’s securities; and (d)
reviewing the Company’'s compliance with the CG Code
and disclosure in this Report. The Corporate Governance
Committee held one meeting during the Year.

A summary of the work performed by the Corporate
Governance Committee during the Year is set out as follows:

reviewed the Corporate Governance Policy and made
recommendation to the Board;

ii. reviewed the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

iii. reviewed the policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements;

iv. reviewed the code of conduct applicable to Directors
and relevant employees of the Group; and

v. reviewed the Company’s compliance with the CG Code
and disclosure in Corporate Governance Report.
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THE BOARD (continued)

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

5. Executive Committee (set up on 25 November
2014)
The Executive Committee consists of two members,
namely Mr. Bryan Wong (Chairman of the Committee) and
Ms. Vanessa Fan, both being the Executive Directors.
The primary duties of the Executive Committee are (a)
formulating business policies and making decision on
matters relating to the management and operations of the
Company; and (b) having all power and authorities of the
Board except those matters specifically reserved for the
full Board as set out in the “Formal Schedule on matters
reserved for and delegated by the Board” adopted by the
Board from time to time.

SECURITIES TRANSACTION OF
DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted EEH Securities Code on terms no
less exacting than the required standards set out in the Model
Code for securities Transactions of Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code”) in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Having
made specific enquiry to all Directors, all of them confirmed that
they have complied with the required standard of dealings in the
Model Code and EEH Securities Code throughout the Year.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledged their responsibilities to prepare
the consolidated financial statements of the Group and other
financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules and the
management has provided such explanation and information
to the Board to enable it to make an informed assessment of
the financial and other information put before it for approval.
The Directors believe that they have selected suitable
accounting policies and applied them consistently, made
judgment and estimates that are prudent and reasonable and
ensured the consolidated financial statements are prepared
on a “going concern” basis. The auditor of the Company has
made a statement about their reporting responsibilities in the
Independent Auditor’s Report.

The management has provided all members of the Board with
monthly updates on internal financial statements so as to give
the Directors a balanced and understandable assessment of
the Group’s performance, position and prospects in sufficient
details.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND
INTERNAL CONTROL

A. GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

The Board acknowledged that it is their responsibility
to ensure that the Company establishes and maintains
appropriate and effective risk management and internal
control systems. Such systems are designed to manage
rather than eliminate risks of failure to achieve business
objectives, and can only provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss.

B. MAIN FEATURES OF THE RISK
MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

SYSTEMS (“SYSTEMS”)

During the Year, the Group had complied with all the code
provisions on risk management and internal control under
the CG Code.

(1) Control structure
The Board

e responsible for the Systems and reviewing their
effectiveness

e oversee the Systems on an ongoing basis with the
assistance of Audit Committee

e ensure the maintenance of appropriate and effective
Systems

e define management structure with clear lines of
responsibility and limit of authority

e determine the nature and extent of significant risk
that the Company is willing to take in achieving the
strategic objectives and formulate the Group’s risk
management strategies
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND

INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)

B. MAIN FEATURES OF THE RISK
MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL
SYSTEMS (“SYSTEMS”) (continued)

(1) Control structure (continued)
Audit Committee

review and discuss the Systems with the
management annually to ensure that the
management has performed its duty to have
effective Systems. This discussion include the
adequate of resources, staff qualification and
experience, training programmes and budget of
the company’s accounting and financial reporting
function

consider major findings on internal control matters
raised by internal or external auditors and make
recommendations to the Board

The management (includes heads of business units,
departments and divisions)

design, implement and monitor the Systems
properly and ensure the Systems are executed
effectively

monitoring risks and take measures to mitigate
risks in their day-to-day operations

give prompt response to, and follow up the findings
on internal control matters raised by internal or
external auditors

provide confirmation to the Board on the
effectiveness of the Systems

Internal Audit Department

carries out the analysis and independent appraisal
of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Systems
in respect of all material controls, including
financial, operational and compliance aspects
and alerted the management on the audit review
findings or irregularities and advise them on the
implementation of necessary steps and actions to
enhance the internal controls of the Group. The
result of internal audit reviews and agreed action
plans are reported to the Audit Committee and the
Board.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND
INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)

B. MAIN FEATURES OF THE RISK
MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL
SYSTEMS (“SYSTEMS”) (continued)

(2) Control approach and tools

During the Year, the management had analysed the
control environment identified risk pertaining thereto,
and implemented various controls therein.

Information flow: The transparent information flow
alerts us promptly of any deviations. Benchmarking
with historical database and comparisons with the
same also acts as a detecting device for spotting
unusual activities.

Approach taken: The management conducted
interviews with relevant staff members, reviewing
relevant documentation of the risk management
and internal control systems and evaluating
findings of any deficiencies in the design of
the Group's risk management and internal
control system, providing recommendations for
improvement and assessing the effectiveness of
implementation of such recommendations, where
appropriate. The scope and findings of review on
the risk management and internal control will be
reported to and reviewed by the Audit Committee
annually.

Procedure manuals and operational guidelines:
They are in place to safeguard the assets
against unauthorized use or disposition, ensuring
maintenance of proper accounting records in
compliance with the applicable laws, rules and
regulations for the provision of reliable financial
information for internal use and/or external
publication.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND
INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)

B. MAIN FEATURES OF THE RISK
MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL
SYSTEMS (“SYSTEMS”) (continued)

(2) Control approach and tools (continued)

iv.

Management information system and
technology: Such use to control over the business
activities allows close tracking of various inputs
and outputs of the Company’s business such as
raw materials, human resources, products and
customer relationship. It also tracks audit trails in
the authorization system, under which permissions
and responsibility of authorization are clearly
identified and adequate records can be maintained
in the system.

Reports and variance analysis: Such reports
and analysis of each segment in the upstream,
midstream and downstream are conducted on
regular basis such that the performance of each
point of sales and each product category can be
easily accessible.

(3) Control Process
There is an on-going process to safeguard the
effectiveness of the Systems and the following key

measures,

policies and procedures are used or

adopted to ensure effective functioning of the Group's
financial, operational or compliance areas:.—

Safeguard of assets: Surprise physical count of
cash, chips and client deposits held in casino and
coupons for casino are performed by Internal Audit
Department to safeguard the assets;

Services quality control: Regular review on

operational systems of hotel and gaming business
segments to ensure the service quality; and
questionnaires are provided in different outlets to
welcome customers’ feedbacks for our service
improvement;

JR B 4 BE e M ER B 1 ()

B. JEl B &

BIR W &S ([

FERR)ZEERY (&)
(2) B Iy ik Ry (&

V.

EEEM ARG REAM AR
HEEBEE AT YEM A
RAEB @A NG L MR
MEANER ERhEFH
1% RN R R ia =R
Fr B RAERT A A (R
FERL R B 3% B AP 4 15 = ST

WERERDN  E M LT
R B b R B BUE T A RS
Bt BRI S0 T RS E R
REEMBRIZ KA -

(3) EER T
RABIEEREZRFAREZE R
AW D ERASERMATE
zﬂﬁﬁm R R TE AT R AN S E B

BRARBBHERUEE: -

REEE NEPFZEFTENEE
SARE RS BBLEFTF
BRI EESFETRERNE
ARIBEE

BB m B 4 E HEREE R
B RS D BHE S RRIARE
RIS mE  EZEPYETRETRA
BHREAECKE P A B Ri%
H B 88




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
e ek 8

NN P PAUN

s

RISK MANAGEMENT AND

INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)

B. MAIN FEATURES OF THE RISK
MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL
SYSTEMS (“SYSTEMS”) (continued)

(3) Control Process (continued)
iii. Financial reporting management:

Proper controls are in place for the recording
of complete, accurate and timely accounting
and management information;

Regular reports on revenue, marker
receivables’ ageing and debtors’ ageing and
internal financial reports are prepared to the
management which give a balanced and
understandable assessment of the Group’s
financial performance;

Monthly updates on internal financial
statements are provided to all Directors
which give a balanced and understandable
assessment of the Group’s performance,
position and prospects in sufficient detail; and

Annual audit by external auditor is carried
out to ensure that the consolidated financial
statement are prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles,
the Group’s accounting policies and the
applicable laws and regulations.
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/J| B. MAIN FEATURES OF THE RISK B. A EMENEEERS ([#
;, MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL BRBK) 2B (E)
SYSTEMS (“SYSTEMS”) (continued)
? (3) Control Process (continued) (3) B (&)

iv. Systems and Procedures on Disclosure of Inside v. RABEEREERGIRER LT

5
?; RISK MANAGEMENT AND

Information to ensure, with the assistance of an
internal work team (if required), that any material
information which comes to the knowledge of any
one or more officers should be promptly identified,
assessed and escalated, where appropriate, for the
attention of the Board;

Policies and practices on compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements which shall be
reviewed and monitored regularly by the Corporate

WEB TR (IR E) BB T -
RER—RHZBRRABRBE
HIEREANERAT KR
AR RER (HER)EEE

BFRETEEREERE ZBE
HEEREHEFTEL RIEES

AR EEERRTMEE:

o Governance Committee as delegated by the Board;

vi. CCT Compliance Committee is established to Vi BOIHERERSEREESNU
ﬁl monitor, control and regularly review continuing EER P R E IR AR 2
connected transactions of the Company and BEBER S WRERET—

{ ensure proper compliance with all relevant laws PIRERE AR ROER - LR AILA

oy and regulations, the Listing Rules and disclosure KMIRBRE -

} requirements; and

;' vii. Whistle-blowing policy for the employees of the vi. RVBEBBRUAZEAEERESR
/] Group to raise concerns, in confidence, about REEN T R TEE R - WEES

Y possible improprieties in financial reporting, TR HMEETRHRIRETETTR

5 internal control or other matters. Such arrangement RO ZETHERERE

will be reviewed by the Audit Committee which B8 BRBERELTHME

;, ensures that proper arrangement is in place for fair ST A REN 2 BB -

g and independent investigation of the matters.

(41
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND
INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)

C. RISK MANAGEMENT

(1) Risk Management Process
The risk management process includes risk
identification, risk evaluation, risk management
measures and risk control and review.

The management is entrusted with duties to identify,
analyse, evaluate, respond, monitor and communicate
risks associated with any activity, function or process
within its scope of responsibility and authority. Risks are
evaluated by the Board and management based on (i)
the severity of the impact of the risks on the Company’s
financial results; (ii) the probability that the risks will
occur; and (iii) the velocity or speed at which risks
could occur.

Based on the risk evaluation, the Company will manage
the risk as follows:

e Risk elimination - management may identify and
implement certain changes or controls that in effect
eliminate the risk entirely.

e Risk mitigation — management may implement risk
mitigation plan designed to reduce the likelihood,
velocity or severity of the risk to an acceptable
level.

e Risk control and monitoring — accidents and
other situations involving loss or near-loss will be
investigated and properly documented as part of
the effort to manage risks.

e Risk retention — management may decide that
the risk rating is low enough that the risk is
acceptable level and no action is required. The
risk will continue to be monitored as part of the risk
management program to ensure the level of risk
does not increase to an unacceptable level.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND
INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)

C. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(2) Significant Risks and Strategies

Certain significant risks have been identified through
the process of risk identification and assessment. Such
significant risks of the Group and their respective key
strategies are set out below:

Significant Risks
Key Strategies/Control Measures

a)

Economic and political conditions:

Changes and volatility in general economic
conditions, and stringent policies implemented by
PRC Central Government and Macau Government
impacting hospitality and travel related activities
in Macau. Any more adverse change in one of the
above situations would have significant impact to
the Group’s business.

Stay alert to changes in economic and market
conditions in the PRC or global economy and
adjust business strategic plans to cope with
these changes;

Explore opportunities to expand business or
market and broaden the customer base;

While keeping high-quality hospitality services,
endeavour to control expenses and manpower
or reallocate resources in an efficient manner;
and

Attend more roadshows which are held by
Macao Government Tourism Office in Mainland
China and Asia in order to enhance the brand
awareness of the Group’s hotels.

o B

BN R (2)

C. k& (&Z
(2) A B & 5
AEED B BRER B RIS
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§IJZZDT
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND
INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)
C. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(2) Significant Risks and Strategies (2) F A g R (42)
Significant Risks (continued) BAXER (&)

b)

Key Strategies/Control Measures (continued)
Keen competition in hotel and gaming industry:

Increased competition in hotel and gaming industry
in Macau due to opening of more luxury hotels and
casinos, upgrade of existing hotels by competitors
as well as increasing in number of VIP rooms,
gaming tables and slot machines from existing
casinos and among other Asian countries (e.g.
Malaysia, Singapore, Vietnam and Cambodia).
No assurance that the growth of Macau’s tourism
industry would increase in line with or outpace the
supply of hotel accommodation, casino gaming
tables and slot machines and this could adversely
affect the Group’s business.

e Enlarge and expand the footprint of the Group
in sourcing hotel and gaming patrons;

e Devote to provide the best personalised
service to the guests in order to give them a
memorable experience; thereby differentiating

b)

T ERMEIEE (F)
JBIER ERATRBEF AR

HRBREHFEDMNEMER
(N E5 2R daon ~ ¥7 h03 ~ M/ &
RIFE)FAREZERE L
5 FREAEEEARIEMNIES
BEISMEEE BEMATHEE
= BB ZEERBLERS
JNE o BETBEAR R PI IR BEE Y
BRGEE BB EEETE 8
SRR ATHAORES  mitt
AN EE M EREE T

2o
=

o BANMERASEEYEREE
M EPHEE:

o EIRAEFRHKENE
MNEBRTS - B EIRHE
HYRBER - REUL (R 2IREEH

GEH from other hotels and enabling them to JEAE E A E R AR
make GEH be their first choice when they EMLEERBENRFIRG
come back to Macau; RERMHEELSEIR:

e Cooperate with travel agencies and airline o BRITH RMZEARIEIEA
companies to develop long-haul visitor market; RBERRERTS:

e Launch promotions featuring GEH’s excellent
location to attract guests to extend length of
overnight stay, integrating with local tourism
resources, especially World Cultural Heritage
scenic spots; and

e Improve marketing strategy and enhance
promotions and publicities from time to time in
order to encourage existing gaming patrons to
come back to GEH and attract new customers

around the world.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND
INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)

C. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(2) Significant Risks and Strategies

Significant Risks (continued)

c)

a)

Key Strategies/Control Measures (continued)
Anti-money laundering (“AML”):

No assurance that the existing AML policies of the
Group are in compliance with applicable AML laws
and that the policies in place could sufficiently
prevent or detect the occurrence of money
laundering activities at casinos.

e Review the existing compliance policies
regularly;

e Comply with the reporting and compliance
procedures as request by Gaming Inspection
and Coordination Bureau or the AML
compliance department of SUM;

e  Stay alert to the industrial practices; and
e  Give regular training to the staff.
Reliance on SUM’s Concession Contract:

Reliance on SUM’s Concession Contract which will
expire on 31 March 2020 and the existing services
agreement with SUJM to run the Group’s gaming
business. Termination of the SJM’'s Concession
Contract or the services agreement with SUM for
whatever reasons or the renewal thereof is not
granted to or made by SJM or unfavourable change
in the terms of the services agreement would have
impact on the gaming business of the Group.

e Stay alert to the policy and government
practice and the industrial practices and make
changes to the existing business plans or
strategies, as and when appropriate; and

e Keep close communications with SJM in this
respect.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND
INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)
D. MANAGEMENT CONFIRMATION

The Board acknowledged that it had received a confirmation
from the management on the effectiveness of the Systems
of the Group. Based on such confirmation and discussion
with the management, the Audit Committee and the Board
had reviewed the Systems and were not aware of any
significant issues that would have an adverse impact on
the effectiveness and adequacy of the Group’s operational,
financial and compliance areas of the Systems.

COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS

The Company had established a shareholders’ communication
policy and review it on a regular basis to ensure its
effectiveness. The Company communicates with the
Shareholders mainly in the following ways: (i) the holding of
annual general meetings and special general meetings, if any,
which may be convened for specific purposes which provide
opportunities for the Shareholders to communicate directly with
the Board; (ii) the publication of announcements, annual reports,
interim reports and/or circulars as required under the Listing
Rules and press releases providing updated information of the
Group; (iii) the availability of latest information of the Group
in the Company’s website at www.emp296.com; and (iv) the
holding of press conference from time to time.

There is regular dialogue with institutional Shareholders and
presentations are made when financial results are announced.
The Shareholders and investors are welcome to visit the
Company’s website to raise enquiries through our Investor
Relations Department whose contact details are available on
the Company’s website and the “Corporate Information and Key
Dates” on pages 2 and 3 of this annual report.
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COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

In order to protect the environment and save costs for the benefit
of Shareholders, the Company has introduced the electronic
means for receiving corporate communication by Shareholders.
The Shareholders may elect to receive printed or electronic
copies of corporate communication. However, Shareholders
are encouraged to access corporate communication from the
Company through the Company’s website.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for
each substantial issues, including the re-election of retiring
Directors. The Company’s notice to Shareholders for the 2016
AGM was sent to Shareholders at least 20 clear business days
before the meeting and notices of all other general meetings
were sent to Shareholders at least 10 clear business days before
the meetings.

The Chairperson of the 2016 AGM and the chairperson/members
of the Board Committee and the external auditor were available
at the 2016 AGM to answer questions from the Shareholders.
With the assistnace of Company Secretary, the Chairperson of
the meeting had explained the procedures for conducting a poll
during the meeting.

The forthcoming annual general meeting will be held on 24
August 2017 which will be conducted by way of poll.

SHAREHOLDERS” RIGHTS

Set out below is a summary of certain rights of the Shareholders
as required to be disclosed pursuant to the Code.

CONVENING A SPECIAL GENERAL
MEETING (“SGM”) AND PUTTING FORWARD
PROPOSALS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

Pursuant to the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 and Bye-laws
of the Company, Shareholder(s) holding at the date of the
deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth (10%) of the
paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting
at general meetings of the Company shall have the right to
submit a written requisition requiring a SGM to be called by
the Board. The written requisition (i) must state the object(s) of
the meeting, and (ii) must be signed by the requisitionists and
deposited at the principle office of the Company for attention
of the Company Secretary of the Company, and may consist
of several documents in like form, each signed by one or
more requisitionists. Such requisitions will be verified with the
Company’s share registrar and upon its confirmation that the
requisition is proper and in order, the Company Secretary will
ask the Board to convene an SGM by serving sufficient notice
to all Shareholders. On the contrary, if the requisition has been
verified as not in order, the requisitionists will be advised of this
outcome and accordingly, the SGM will not be convened as
requested.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (continued)

CONVENING A SPECIAL GENERAL
MEETING (“SGM”) AND PUTTING FORWARD
PROPOSALS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

(continued)

If Directors do not within 21 days from the date of the deposit
of the requisition proceed duly to convene a SGM for a day
not more than two months after the date of deposit of such
requisition, the requisitionists or any of them representing more
than one-half of the total voting rights of all of them may convene
a SGM, but any SGM so convened shall not be held after the
expiration of 3 months from the said date of deposit of the
requisition. A meeting convened by the requisitionists shall be
convened in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in
which meetings are to be convened by Directors.

Pursuant to the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, either any
number of the registered Shareholders holding not less than
one-twentieth (5%) of the paid-up capital of the Company
carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company
(“Requisitionists”), or not less than 100 of such registered
Shareholders, can request the Company in writing to (a) give
to Shareholders entitled to receive notice of the next general
meeting notice of any resolution which may properly be moved
and is intended to be moved at that meeting; and (b) circulate
to Shareholders entitled to have notice of any general meeting
any statement of not more than 1,000 words with respect to the
matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the business
to be dealt with at that meeting. The requisition signed by all
the Requisitionists must be deposited at the principal office
of the Company with a sum reasonably sufficient to meet the
Company's relevant expenses and not less than six weeks
before the meeting in case of a requisition requiring notice of
a resolution or not less than one week before the meeting in
the case of any other requisition. Provided that if an AGM is
called for a date six weeks or less after the requisition has been
deposited, the requisition though not deposited within the time
required shall be deemed to have been properly deposited for
the purposes thereof.

PROPOSING A PERSON FOR ELECTION AS A
DIRECTOR

The procedures for Shareholders to propose a person for
election as a Director are available for viewing on the Company’s
website:
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (continued)
MAKING ENQUIRIES

Shareholders should direct their enquiries about their
shareholdings to the Company’s Hong Kong Branch Share
Registrar, Tricor Secretaries Limited. Other Shareholders’
enquiries can be directed to the Investor Relations Department
of the Company whose contact details are shown on “Corporate
Information and Key Dates” of this Annual Report.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

There are no significant changes in the Company’s constitutional
documents during the Year.

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE AND
REMUNERATION

The Audit Committee is mandated to review and monitor the
independence of the auditor to ensure objectivity and the
effectiveness of the audit process of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with applicable standard. Members
of the Committee were of the view that the Company’s auditor,
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tomatsu is independent and has
recommended the Board to re-appoint it as the Company’s
auditor at the 2017 AGM. During the Year, Messrs. Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu, has rendered audit services and certain
non-audit services to the Company and the remuneration paid/
payable to it by the Company is set out as follows:

Service rendered

FriR R 7%
Audit services 1Z B AR T
Non-audit services JEIZ B 7

fik HHER ()
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Fees
paid/payable
e ERER
HK$’000

T

3,550
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Deloitte.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF EMPEROR ENTERTAINMENT
HOTEL LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Emperor Entertainment Hotel Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on
pages 75 to 150, which comprise the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31 March 2017, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 March 2017, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current year. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the

PR S o 1% S JH

BRBZEEARTNEEL S  BAF
SR AU BREPREENEE  AMTNER
BREAPBRE BT RB I S EARBUL
FRER MAGRESEEREBERER -

consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Key audit matters

IoH S 7 A% 2 O
Valuation of investment properties

REWMER2MEE

We identified the valuation of investment properties
as a key audit matter due to the significant
assumptions and judgements involved in determining
the fair value as set out in note 4 to the consolidated
financial statements.
RITHEREMEZHER—BEREZEE  REH
MEREMBRERMTANE REERAAEBRIRE
N CE 9522 -

As disclosed in note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group’s investment properties held
for rental under operating leases of commercial
properties in Macau amounted to HK$626,200,000 as
at 31 March 2017. Fair value changes of investment
properties of HK$16,000,000 were recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March
2017.

WMANARE MRS AR M SE14PT B ER - X201 79 3 A 31
B SEEENEMREAXRVELLEERAELE
it 2 A Y% 5626,200,0008 7T - REME R AEE
Z % E)16,000,000/8 TE XN E E2017F3A31H L FE
ZEEERRHEMEEKGERANER -

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

A4 40 fo i L B S5 A A O

Our procedures in relation to evaluating the
appropriateness of the valuation of investment
properties included:

ATHEREMEREZREEZEFEHE:

e FEvaluating the competence, capabilities
and objectivity of the independent qualified
professional property valuers;

. %E?&%ﬁé\éﬁ%%%%%ﬁﬁﬁfﬁZ?%~é‘%ﬂ&%
R

e Understanding the valuation basis, methodology
used and underlying assumptions applied by
holding discussion with the independent qualified
professional property valuers; and

e HBUVSERERMEMLERETNW AT R
ERANMEEE  FEMEBERE: &
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Key Audit Matters (continued)

Key audit matters

RS B H (A7)

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

ACAT ] i BH B S 7 A% S 0H

As disclosed in note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements, the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties was based on a valuation on these
properties conducted by an independent firm of
qualified professional property valuers using the
valuation techniques with significant unobservable
inputs and assumptions of market conditions,
including comparable market transactions with

Assessing the reasonableness of the valuation
conducted by the independent qualified
professional property valuers by (i) checking
details of the significant unobservable inputs
including comparable market unit rate of other
similar properties; and (ii) comparing to relevant
market information for the assumptions of
market conditions, including comparable market

%&
transactions with adjustments to reflect different B.Q

adjustments to reflect different locations or , <
locations or conditions. K

conditions.

A AMGREANEIFEE BEEspAnz ° DEORARSEATHBREAKE (BEAD

AREBEDNRE-FBIAEREXMELETADE
HERGD (ERFREATABRERGABRBERE TR
B BIEFHEALE 2 15 5 AR AR 5 5% 5§
) HRFMEETZEERNE-

ZBRENHEETSES (BRFAEA LR ZMISER
AR RMESGET)  FEBLAERER

HME Y AT BB EE) ¢ B (i) ¥ AR TR \%
W) B A (B D P HE AT 2 M & TR o 3..
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Key Audit Matters (continued)

Key audit matters

I S 7 A% T O

RS B H (A7)

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

ACAT ] i BH B S 7 A% S 0H

Recoverability of trade receivables from individual gaming patrons

WEEREREEF 28 S BWRZ TREM%

We identified the recoverability of trade receivables
from individual gaming patrons as a key audit
matter due to the estimation uncertainty inherent
in management's credit review and recoverability
assessment processes of those trade receivables
from individual gaming patrons as set out in notes 4
and 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

AITHEFWEERNBEY TR 2 EZRUR Z ARt R —
HEAREZSFIE RABNNGS VW BEREKWMT4R18PT
#H EREHZSENEYEPZESIRRTNEESR
Z R Wz B RE R AR R F A B A M MR RN HEE I o

As disclosed in note 18 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group’s trade receivables from
individual gaming patrons, net of an allowance for
doubtful debts of HK$31,009,000, amounted to
HK$43,299,000 as at 31 March 2017. As set out in
note 4 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Group takes into consideration the ageing status and
the likelihood of collection of those trade receivables
from individual gaming patrons in determining
whether an allowance for doubtful debts is required.
WERE ISR M FE18FT 5 - 201743 A 31
B BEXEENEXEPZESEKK (MK RERE
1#31,009,000/8 7T1& ) £43,299,00078 7T © AR & B 15

BRI E4AE BEEERBETEEEAFLRERE
5 E B AR B O R FE R B R P 2 B 5 RYGK
Z A RENME

Our procedures in relation to evaluating the
appropriateness of the recoverability of trade
receivables from individual gaming patrons included:
RITEHES R BB E R B R 2 B 5 R Z Al
BB

e Understanding the management’'s credit review
and recoverability assessment processes of
those trade receivables;

s THREREUHZZEFRURNEESEZLEKED
Z AR R AR

e Assessing the information used by management
in the process of reviewing the recoverability of
those trade receivables, including checking the
accuracy of the ageing analysis on a sample
basis; and

o FEEREERmAM@ZESSEERZ AT IR
A ER BEMEBRERE DT 2 LML
)53

e FEvaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for
doubtful debts for those trade receivables that
are unlikely to be collected by checking the
repayment history and subsequent settlements
against repayment supporting documents on a
sample basis.

e BEMEEREFRAXMBEETRHELERMNRE
B AHE R E AR BRI E 2 B 5 R IEL 2
REBEBEESEN-
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged
with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.

H At R
ERFNEEREMANBE - A AN BED
BAFROER RTREFEHBRERE
RERERTRE L I AL R B IR -

AITHAEREMBHRERNB AL NREEMEFR
BAARITI AU BRI AN IZE SR

IATTEZGEAMBREAMS  ATARMHE
HipEr WARHETZEEMERN 2T RER
EMBHRRAASAITREZTN TRFEERN
— Bk Al BT AR E A HA BRI AR B AT TP
EITH T ATRRZEMERFEEXRE
ARER - ANTAMEZFE  BLit - AT EA
RS 2 FIH

EHRLEAEER A B G M 5
#ZHIE

BERRESHERBBEEGHMARREMZE
BB HREEYRBB RN 2 KERER
HEBNFHEAMBEHRE Y EETER
BMBIME 2 RETFHERNREFREERME
HERERRRERM 2 BRI A RREHE -

RREGEEVERERES EF8HTE &%
BERHEL R RE (ER) BBELE
MENEEYRAFELEEENGIHE K
ERHER BEEEIRIEEESRIZING
EEM B A ITEEZRRRIN

BERENMBRERR

BEEABABRREEE
o

T m
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

e (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control.

e B B A A A T B R 2 AT

AT BERRAERREAVERRERES
PEEBRRNRFFRBR MG ERERR
- W EEAATE R ZBENRS - RS
DIRBEFRERRVEEOKER BT (ER
) (EH M EE M B 7Y - AT ABLATRE A
ARREREMA TR BERAEEE AR
& RRKFRRE L MRERBEEEE
ERETHBEZ BB FENERERR
it - SEERERA AT RE PR IR AR SR AR M AR A - I EL{E
P BRE A S IR AN EFERERIEZFLR
EMBHRERFLOEIRE AR REKN-

ERRBEF B BEAPETEZ TIEME
o ATHEEEFEZERETERERAE - WIR
FERIBREE - ATTT5

o BRI FHEERS MR I EREF SR AR
MEHMEXERR AR - HEZER
BRI MATERESF BERARMEER
MEZBRESANTTHERIRHER BN
BEFS R ARBE HE WEER RE
MERRA 3% BN N BB E 2 b - RIth R AE
FEI5 L B RV B A SR AR R AL L B L R B
BHMNERME B EA SRR
Fme

e THREFRZAMMABEE ARE
ER NEENEZRERF BXFEE
4 BEEENIEENERMEERER -
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i
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the BB A S M B k2 HAE %
Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) (#%) Bm
e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used o FHEFMFEASHBRERTEE ULES Q
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related FREH M et Et MR EE R S E -
disclosures made by the directors. |4
e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the o #FEEEHRAUBESLABETEMRESR %
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit HE WIREDESHEZEE BEE M-S
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists LEY BEBEFESEMNENEBREXR {
related to events or conditions that may cast significant REHNEHHERAFERTEERE i
doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. TITBERBEERTEERE K178 %&
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are ERBMRERRF RS MBHRETR
required to draw attention in our auditor’'s report to the BIMERE S KRR - S H BE T 2 - B B
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements ERIARTRER AITHEREREEL [
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. DR S A BRFTES M BIZ/RE AT - W
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained RKEHHIEAFIEEN EEETHA %
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events BIREEEMET - !
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as }
a going concern. o o
e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content e FHEGAMEHRE (BIEEEHEE) e \
of the consolidated financial statements, including the S BENAR  AREETERKRES |4
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial EARMEHRBEARZS LEIE-
statements represent the underlying transactions and events \z
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. v -

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the o 5 EEERNSEENERTIHNGHE

financial information of the entities or business activities HESTREENERRE UsiGa it 14
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated BHMRBERER - AITEARRSE EEN
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, HMITEBNEZIIE AMTERRITHE :‘
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain BERAESREE T .
solely responsible for our audit opinion. K

We communicate with those charged with governance ANfT3t (EHrREHE) BAX T 1ERT )80 E FIRFRS IA
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and REZBREGHTEZIR (BIEREPEIEMT N

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any {JEXRK)EHEFEERABEITER- v o
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during Ssl
our audit. =
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Kwok Lai Sheung.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

21 June 2017

%gm%%&%%%%%%ZEE
AITINAI R B ERABIEL R BRAITE
WPERE B EN - WM BKAIE
RAT B BB B Rt e
ARARBBRRESEIE (A A BT A AR
TR

MMTEBEARBEA/AERRE BEAHRRE
M HmREZ TFNRERER ARREZ
FIE-BRIDERIER I BRI AR BB ETSE
B (EBEEHER ) AMTRRBEBRLES
AR EEHN IR EREBBRRATUE
SIS M T EERE T TURKE TRIAR
TTEERBENHRE ML FEE -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME g
» RV
fr oy 18 A B L Ath 2 v i £ 3R 0
For the year ended 31 March 2017 #ZE201763HA31H ILFE g
i
AVIV4 2016 \}
Notes HK$'000 HK$' 000 v o
B Tt T#
Revenue WA 5 1,721,042
Cost of sales $HE AR (43,977)
Cost of hotel and B IE MG R T 2 AR
gaming operations (550,561)
Gross profit E7 1,126,504
Other income EH AU A 78,063
Fair value changes of LWEMENRBEZE
investment properties (67,800
Other losses HihE518 7 (163,158
Selling and marketing expenses HERTSHEEER (375,072
Administrative expenses THEHR (250,144
Finance costs M5 E R 8 (14,365
Profit before taxation B A% A1 5 A 9 334,028
Taxation credit (charge) HER#E (ZH) 11 (10,354)
Profit for the year FEm A 323,674
Other comprehensive income Hih 2w ()
(expense)
Items that will not be reclassified HEF T EET S HE B
subsequently to profit or loss: EH -
Revaluation surplus of EREREAVERENEE
prepaid lease payments RIBRME B REEZ
and property, plant and EHAHK
equipment transferred
to investment properties -
Deferred tax on revaluation EREREAYERENEE
surplus of prepaid lease RIBRME -HBEREEZ
payments and property, EHABBRIELERIE S Sl
plant and equipment -
transferred to investment
properties - 75
Other comprehensive income FEHMPEKE —
for the year - K
Total comprehensive income FEEWEATE |&
for the year 323,674 \

L 6 JE A R /] 2016/2017 4E R
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}; CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
¥ o 18 g B At 2 v Wi A 3R
; For the year ended 31 March 2017 & ZE2017F3H31H EFE

U
? 2017 2016

é HK$'000 HK$'000
;‘ THTT T

Profit for the year attributable to: EEFEE R :
ﬁ" Owners of the Company ZN/NSIEZ RN 256,224

{1 Non-controlling interests FE 1 AR A 2 67,450
.‘

3 323,674
;, Total comprehensive income JEEFE2EN AR :
g for the year attributable to:

é Owners of the Company ZN/NSIE PN 256,224
;. Non-controlling interests FE 12 AR A 2 67,450
;l 323,674
?{ Earnings per share BRAF 13
e o Basic AKX HK$0.207% 7T
%

%lj
'oé
%
?
'oé
%
;%i
’.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION g
e BN DR 0
At 31 March 2017 7201743 H31H g
i
AVIV4 2016 \?
Notes HK$'000 HK$' 000 v o
B 5 T¥0 TF#0 )
Non-current assets EMENEE &
Investment properties wEYE 14 664,200 !
Property, plant and equipment e T YN L] 15 1,374,257 }
Prepaid lease payments A E RE 16 491,405 R
Deposits paid for acquisition of BEWME MERERHEZ \
property, plant and equipment =ENEER 5,752 I&
Goodwill GRS 17 110,960 %
2,646,574 e
Current assets MBEE \
Inventories, at cost FE KNG 13,001 '&
Trade and other receivables B 5 K H At Uk 18 297,706 N
Prepaid lease payments AT E RIE 16 15,144 R
Pledged bank deposits EEAIRITER 19 655,718 {
Short-term bank deposits 5 ERIRIT I 19 39,031 |%
Bank balances and cash WITHEB LIRS 19 2,851,246 }
3,871,846 % i
Current liabilities mEEE &
Trade and other payables B 5 K CHE At & 3K 20 193,942 !
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries /X [Fl & i} & A 7] 58 21 4923 N
Amounts due to non-controlling R—EWBRARZ R
interests of a subsidiary FE 1 IR HE 2 FIE 22 132,000 N
Taxation payable JE 7 18 453,912 I%
Bank borrowing — due RITEE— %
within one year —FAEH 23 37,800 B
oo
822,577 S 2-\|
|
Net current assets MBEEFE 3,049,269
77
Total assets less current liabilities R EERTREAG 5,695,843
N N
Non-current liabilities FmEBEE N
Bank borrowing RITEE— &
— due after one year —F 1% 5| 8 23 469,800 !
Deferred taxation EIEF IR 25 102,662 \
v o
572,462 K
5,123,381 %&

B IR 286 [E A R A ] 2016/2017 4F #)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
LR INY

At 31 March 2017 7201743 A831H

2017 2016
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000

i i T# T T T

Capital and reserves BER R
Share capital N 26 130
Reserves ] 3,442,911
Equity attributable to owners of RATHER ANELER

3,443,041
1,680,340

the Company

Non-controlling interests FEE AR A 2 29

5,123,381

The consolidated financial statements on pages 75 to 150 were 758 F F150EFTaE 2 474 MR ER D 1K2017
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on  F6A21HEE TS & LIEETEE - Wik 5

21 June 2017 and are signed on its behalf by: BEEREREE:
WONG CHI FAI FAN MAN SEUNG, VANESSA
BEEE SEEE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EF 2
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY f
for £ HE 4 52 )

l/
For the year ended 31 March 2017 #ZE201763HA31H ILFE gk

Attributable to owners of the Company

A HHA AL

Capital Property
revaluation

Share I reserve Legal Retained
capital BAEE  WEEL reserve profits Total
WA RbE i i Bk R B A il s
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T
At 1 April 2015 #2015F4 18 130 436,765 668 8,478 287 2,855,113 3,301,441 1,612,890 4,914,331 k
Profit and total comprehensive income FERHRZEREEE
for the year - - - - - 256,224 256,224 67,450 323,674 |&
2015 final dividend paid in cash 015F KBRS MR LT - - - - - (78,153)  (78,153) - (78,153)
2016 interim dividend paid in cash 016F R HRE R LI - - - - - (36,471)  (36,471) - (36,471) B
o
At 31 March 2016 12016437318 130 436,765 668 8,478 287 2,996,713 3,443,041 1,680,340 5,123,381 K
Profit for the year FEER
Revaluation surplus of prepaid lease BRERENERBERAETER
payments and property, plant and nE BERREZERRR
equipment transferred to investment
properties

Deferred tax on revaluation surplus of ERERENERERAETER
prepaid lease payments and property, NE BERRELEREHRZ
plant and equipment transferred to RIEHE
investment properties

Total comprehensive income for the year ~ EE2EKXAE

2016 final dividend paid in cash 016F RHRE HEEXA
2017 interim dividend paid in cash 017FRHRE HEEXA
At 31 March 2017 2017534318
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

A ERER

For the year ended 31 March 2017

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:

Interest income
Interest expenses

Fair value changes of
investment properties

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

(Gain) loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Release of prepaid lease payments

Impairment loss on prepaid
lease payments

Allowance for doubtful debts, net

B EZ2017F3A31HILFE

2017
HK$"000
T e
KEEEED 2R RE
B B B )
B
ETON
L
BEMERABELE

ME- B hREIITE

HEME HERREZ
(Wzt) B 18

AN HERA

BENHEERBEREER

RIREE F8

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital

(Increase) decrease in inventories

(Increase) decrease in trade and
other receivables

Increase (decrease) in trade and
other payables

Decrease in amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries

REREARRDAZ
SRS R

mEZ CEM) D
BRI R 2 (£ 10) 5

85 REMENFK B MO D)

VNEESI I =MNCIE /Sl #2

Cash generated from operations
Income tax paid

KEREERH AT
RSN

Net cash from operating activities

KERE RS 2R FHA

EMPEROR ENTERTAINMENT HOTEL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017

2016
HK$'000
T80

334,028

(72,876)
14,297

67,800

148,962

836
15,978

49,034
560

558,619
1,001

59,673

(14,055)

(360)

604,878
(653)

604,225
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 5
2 =R
Hableha® X
For the year ended 31 March 2017 & ZE2017F3H31H EFE g
i
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$' 000 :3
T T Tt z
Cash flows from investing activities KEREZBZHERE
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits EREERRITER 1,809,400 '&
Interest received B IF B 96,008 [\
Withdrawal of short-term bank deposits IREVE HRR1TE K 20,040 AR
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME HERZREZ \
plant and equipment Fr 1§38 - |&
Acquisition of property, BEWME HEBENFZ %
plant and equipment (58,041) B
Placement of pledged bank deposits FEABREBRITER (44,248) .i
Addition of prepaid lease payments ANEFENHEENRIE -
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, BEBEW¥E HWELXEZ '&
plant and equipment EfEI& (5,752) N
Placement of short-term bank deposits FEAGHIRITER (59,071)  ;wea
Net cash from investing activities KERE LB ZHETFR 1,758,336 \
Cash flows from financing activities KEMEZTBZHERE I%
Dividends paid EIRA S (114.624) N
Repayment of bank borrowing BERITEE (32,400) b'i
Interest paid A A (14,456)
Repayments to non-controlling BEE—FHMNBARZ l&
interests of a subsidiary FE1E AR M 2 B (18,000) N
Repayment of bank overdraft BERITEX (5,871)  hoa
Cash used in financing activities AR@E RS 2RE (185,351) {
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 54 NIR & (B9 2 18 hF 58 2,177,210 '%
Cash and cash equivalents ERAVNzCHE e RREEFEEY N
at beginning of the reporting period 674,036 b o o
Cash and cash equivalents at end of ERPRz2 A RREEEY: Sﬂ
the reporting period, representing BRITESR EIRE
bank balances and cash 2,851,246 81

L 6 JE A R /] 2016/2017 4E R
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%{ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
22 /N 23
3 #h 0 WA B H R Bt
ﬁg For the year ended 31 March 2017 #ZE2017F3A31HIEFE
U
%; 1. General 1. —B&ER
Y The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted RAFR—EEBFEETM L2 EH
§ company with limited liability and its shares are listed on RERDG] ERODEBBMERSME
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock RAF([BRA) LM AAE2E#E
§l Exchange”). The Company’s immediate holding company is ERARRRBIREAEERBR A A
Emperor Entertainment Hotel Holdings Limited, a company (REBEBFMKILZBERAF) - ARQFA]
{1 incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability. The ZERAERAGAREERE (BEK)ER
X intermediate holding company of the Company is Emperor AR ([RKEEE] -REaRETMKIZ
% International Holdings Limited (“Emperor International’), a BRAR]) AR Z BN TR AT
company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability, the Mo ARAZ EERER AR BIBIKESE
;l shares of which are also listed on the Stock Exchange. The ERAR AR (RREBER LB SR
ultimate holding company of the Company is Albert Yeung ZBRATF) - ZAREIHThe Albert Yeung
é Holdings Limited, a limited liability company incorporated Discretionary Trust ([AY Trust]) 2 {55
o in the British Virgin Islands which is in turn held by STC ASTC International Limited$74 * AY Trust
% International Limited, being the trustee of The Albert Yeung ZEFARBIIARBGXKIEL ([BE
; Discretionary Trust (“AY Trust’), the settlor and founder of ) ARFRFEMHEERETELE MR
! which is Dr. Yeung Sau Shing, Albert (“‘Dr. Albert Yeung”). I ERAFR e [ARIERKREEH
/] The address of the registered office and principal place of H| — e ER -
e business of the Company are disclosed in the “Corporate
} Information and Key Dates” section of the annual report.
§l The consolidated financial statements are presented in REMBEmERTIIAET ([Brl) (BEARQ
Hong Kong dollars (“HK$") which is the functional currency Rz EE) 28 -
{ of the Company.
N
% The Company is an investment holding company. The AAR B —EREZER AT - EEZH B
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in NEZ FEEBEAMIFES6 ©
? note 36.
o~ o
?
o~ o
¥2l
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B T AR B R g

For the year ended 31 March 2017 # Z£201743A31H LFE

i

2. Application of New and Amendments to 2. PRANHT NG B R AT 7 i B %
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards T ot e Q) (T o B 55 ¥ oty Y B

(“HKFRSs”) ) N

Amendments to HKFRSs and Hong Kong Accounting T AR A B 5 ) AR Rz R AE BT A v A B \
Standards (“HKASs”) that are mandatorily effective for ol e ) R A | w0 ([ &5t |4
the current year ) %
AR AEMEREMATEREH Y

& ([SRRHALR)BHEEH o

i bbbt it \

The Group has applied the following amendments to
HKFRSs and HKASs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") for the first time in
the current year.

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for acquisitions of

i
BRMGHEER WA = Xk N

interests in joint operations SR 21BET ZEtRE S
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure initiative SEEENEIR . EERAE }
EH|
Amendments to HKAS 16  Clarification of acceptable EREHENEIRE  EREHEE l&
and HKAS 38 methods of depreciation and BEA YR F385 XAX BB
amortisation ZAEET }
Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer plants EAGHEAFIHRR BE EENEY e
and HKAS 41 BB ETERIS415% N
ZIEE]
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment entities: Applying B HKHRE AR REER: I&
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 the consolidation exception 1058 BAYS ERRARE
BEEAERE  PIMER Y
B RIERIEBH A
28] \
Amendments to HKFRSs ~ Annual improvements to BRUBREER 20126F 20144 &
HKFRSs 2012 — 2014 cycle | BB BT !
WEEAZ N
FREMNE

RAEEER LR E NS LAEE [N
BEIEA ETHARERAFERE \3)
5

The application of the above amendments to HKFRSs and
HKASSs in the current year has had no material impact on the
Group’s financial performance and positions for the current Eifﬁﬁﬂ%%fﬁ&ﬂkﬂ&/_ﬂ”\Hﬁ%i&
and prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these RS BENEEATE

consolidated financial statements. v o o

New and amendments to HKFRSs, HKASs and
interpretations in issue but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs, HKASs and interpretations that
have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial instrument®

HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with
customers and the related
amendments®

HKFRS 16 Leases*

LA 06 o 2 202 0 00T
I O 0 O B
7

A SR B 42 7 B A T B AR 4 K A
REa ) R e N
BEERERIE:

BB R 4R LRI AS
el
BB R 2R BEEAHRAR
F155% LEIEZ I EHIR
BB R AR e

1657




N ] W 2 V)V A ) W 2R YV N ) VLV N\ ) N~ N~ ) N
AN OIS NS O S NS O S NS O

HXGE

R

~oq

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 13 S 205 e Wi

For the year ended 31 March 2017 # Z£201743A31H L FE

2. Application of New and Amendments to
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs, HKASs and
interpretations in issue but not yet effective (continued)

HK(IFRIC) - Int 22 Foreign currency transactions
and advance consideration®

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to
HKFRSs 2014 - 2016 cycle?

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and
measurement of share-based
payment transactions®

Amendments to HKFRS 4 Apply HKFRS 9 “Financial
instruments” with HKFRS 4
“Insurance contracts”?

Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or contribution of assets
and HKAS 28 between an investor and its
associate or joint venture®

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure initiative'

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of deferred tax
assets for unrealised losses'

Amendments to HKAS 40 Transfers of investment
property?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 or
1 January 2018, as appropriate.

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

i
N—

O A 4 1HL 19 A A 3% 2 9 4 M A8 A5 5T A
i S 5 A i U A O At R
B(E)

5% (BBE®RE  INEXSHETEW
“ELZEY) () &1E
— B0

BBV BHELER s 20145 22016F

(=S ERBBUH
WELER 2
FERE
BBWHMwEER B R ZH)
B3R ZIERT DR E
AWK MmEER HEBVBRE
AR ZER] HERI|ZE455%
[MRBRE#)]
—HHERES
PR R LR
FORE [T
HJ®
AW MwEER BEERARZ

P R BB GRT NG
HRIFE285R 2 EFT EERHEN

BEERLEX
EES
BRGERIETR . HETE!
CH
HFEgtERIF125E AR EERE
ZIEFT RIEET IR E
§1

BREGTERIFA0 WEMFE BB
ZIEFT

! H2017E1 1R s A B B4 7 FE B R
Ao

2 R2017FE1A1B 20181818 (R1E
S E ) sk A R 2 F R BRI A e

3 R2018F1B1H S AR A 2 FE B
HER e

4 R2019F1 1B A BB 2 FEHM
Ao

5 RBETZBHsNARBz EESRA
2 o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 13 S 205 e Wi

For the year ended 31 March 2017 # Z£201743A31H LFE

2. Application of New and Amendments to 2.
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial assets, financial liabilities,
general hedge accounting and impairment requirements for
financial assets.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described below:

e all recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically,
debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. Debt instruments that are held within a
business model whose objective is achieved both
by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual terms
that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, are generally measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income
(“FVTOCI”). All other debt investments and equity

investments are measured at their fair value at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under
HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable election
to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an
equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income
generally recognised in profit or loss.

R 407 1 % AR5 5T A o T R
% e #h
(#&)

7 9 W 5 4 e R Bk [ S T L)
BB BRE LR BEIAEBLRE
B 2mEE  —RUhebEm SR
EYRTREMEENRERT

FEMBREEESR 2 T BHRE S
LIRS

s EBAAYBHEEESRBENR
PR BB E LR AREH
AR AREEFE-AEME B
HBBI G MRS REZ EBIRA T
B AR AR EA S M AR EE
A MENRZEHREREZE
BIRE  —MRNERZ Gt RS
R SR ARG T 2 - B A IRERA 49
RenERHESREEZ EHRA
THRANREBMEER NIRRT
EAMELZRSREMAR BN
ERAREEAZ 2N ENEKTA:
—RirEBEMEmRas 2 AtEE
([BBEpEEYEzAREE] )G
BB EMERRE RREREN
RERZ GstHIBARBIZAREE
FHE N RIFER B M ISR
5% BREAM{EL TR A@EE ©
Hip 2w 25 2 iR E (GER
FEE) ARBECHRED ERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B W AR B R

For the year ended 31 March 2017 # Z£201743A31H L FE

2.

Application of New and Amendments to 2.
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (continued)

e with regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss
(“FVTPL"), HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability that is
attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability
is presented in other comprehensive income, unless the
recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s
credit risk in other comprehensive income would create
or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.
Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s
credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or
loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change
in the fair value of the financial liability designated as
FVTPL is presented in profit or loss.

e in relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS
9 requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed
to an incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39.
The expected credit loss model requires an entity to
account for expected credit losses and changes in
those expected credit losses at each reporting date to
reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition. In
other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit event
to have occurred before credit losses are recognised.

e the new general hedge accounting requirements retain
the three types of hedge accounting mechanisms
currently available in HKAS 39. Under HKFRS 9,
greater flexibility has been introduced to the types
of transactions eligible for hedge accounting,
specifically broadening the types of instruments that
qualify for hedging instruments and the types of risk
components of non-financial items that are eligible
for hedge accounting. In addition, the retrospective
quantitative effectiveness test has been removed.
Enhanced disclosure requirements about an entity’s risk
management activities have also been introduced.

Based on the Group’'s financial instruments and risk
management policies as at 31 March 2017, application
of HKFRS 9 in the future may have an impact on the
measurement of the Group’s financial assets. In particular,
the expected credit loss model may result in early provision
of credit losses which are not yet incurred in relation to the
Group's financial assets measured at amortised cost.

(#)
? )Eﬁ%%ﬁ*@ﬁﬂ%9% [t TH ]
=
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao B T AR M s

For the year ended 31 March 2017

2.

Application of New and Amendments to
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with customers”

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15
will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance
including HKAS 18 “Revenue”, HKAS 11 “Construction
contracts” and the related interpretations when it becomes
effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods
or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically,
the standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

e Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

e Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

e Step 3: Determine the transaction price

e Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

e Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity

satisfies a performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as)
a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of
the goods or services underlying the particular performance
obligation is transferred to the customer. Far more
prescriptive guidance has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal
with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive disclosures
are required by HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15 in
relation to the identification of performance obligations,
principal versus agent considerations, as well as licensing
application guidance.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of HKFRS 15 in the future may enhance the disclosures
and has no material impact on the amounts reported in the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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%{ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RN )
3 #h 0 WA B H R Bt
ﬁg For the year ended 31 March 2017 #ZE2017F3A31HIEFE
U
gj 2. Application of New and Amendments to 2. BRA T B K A5 AT A o B 0
{‘ Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards o e L ([ 7 o B 5 ety e A )
& (“HKFRSs”) (continued) (#&)
/ HKFRS 16 “Leases” B RSB 169k L]
§l HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the BB 2R E 165 AR E A K&
? identification of lease arrangements and accounting FEBANEEZHE R RE S| A—ELR
i treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 RN BB BN BHREERFE169ER
p will supersede HKAS 17 “Leases” and the related B IR BB G ERE17R [HE] &
% interpretations when it becomes effective. MERRE
ﬁ' HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on B AR E LR F1TARIBATERR B E
{ the basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by EEREFPIEHRESHEERREEL -
Ny a customer. Distinctions of operating leases and finance KREBHEREEEEEREN €& R
§ leases are removed for lessee accounting, and is replaced MEHENZEGABASTRERE
by a model where a right-of-use asset and a corresponding B WA AZERFTBHEMRE A%
ﬁl liability have to be recognised for all leases by lessees, BEMAEAGEHNRAE R
g except for short-term leases and leases of low value assets.
n-é The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and e B E VPR AGT 8 - BER AR
5 subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain (M T HIIMESRBRIN) B R 5T & KR(E
exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and impairment EiaFtE W EaENEREF =
;l losses, adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease MYEL R - HE R EVISRBEERIE (3
liability. The lease liability is initially measured at the EAYMN) ZHBEFE - HEAEY
{ present value of the lease payments that are not paid at H(ERBB)NEREBERBALEE
oo that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for BEINFEIEL AR -RIREeRESEM
% interest and lease payments, as well as the impact of lease 5 ASEEBEBENEERIERY AR
; modifications, amongst others. For the classification of cash ERMETHESBAAREMENHEL
! flows, the Group currently presents upfront prepaid lease HAEBNRERSMNE MK EHER
g payments as investing cash flows in relation to leasehold HAZIREERENE - RIBEB BV
N lands for owned use and those classified as investment HEERIE 655 AREERENEER
g properties while other operating lease payments are ERDEEARS KFBE D Wik &
presented as operating cash flows. Under the HKFRS 16, Rens25-
;l lease payments in relation to lease liability will be allocated
into a principal and an interest portion which will be
g{ presented as operating cash flows.
o~ o
22 Under HKAS 17, the Group has already recognised an BREBBSFHERFE7S  ANEBE et
- . asset and a related finance lease liability for finance lease BHERHRAE T (REEAFEMEAN)
arrangement and prepaid lease payments for leasehold WIENEEFIBREREE KEERERE
88 lands where the Group is a lessee. The application of BE-EARBUBREERE16H AR
HKFRS 16 may result in potential changes in classification FAREESEFH N WA EERGZTIH
= of these assets depending on whether the Group presents HEEMEENR —IHEAN2IERESR
}g right-of-use assets separately or within the same line item EMAEENZEEEND BESBLE
ﬁ' at which the corresponding underlying assets would be go

presented if they were owned.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

2.

Application of New and Amendments to
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

HKEFRS 16 “Leases” (continued)

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS
17, and continues to require a lessor to classify a lease
either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS
16.

As at 31 March 2017, the Group has non-cancellable
operating lease commitments of HK$1,406,000 as disclosed
in note 33. A preliminary assessment indicates that these
arrangements may meet the definition of a lease under
HKFRS 16 such that the Group will recognise a right-
of-use asset and a corresponding liability in respect
of all these leases unless they qualify for low value or
short-term leases upon the application of HKFRS 16. In
addition, the application of new requirements may result
changes in measurement, presentation and disclosure as
indicated above. However, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of the financial effect until the directors
of the Company complete a detailed review.

Amendments to HKAS 7 “Disclosure Initiative”

The amendments require an entity to provide disclosures
that enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities
including both changes arising from cash flows and non-
cash changes. Specially, the amendments require the
following changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities to be disclosed: (i) changes from financing cash
flows; (ii) changes arising from obtaining or losing control of
subsidiaries or other businesses; (iii) the effect of changes
in foreign exchange rates; (iv) changes in fair values; and
(v) other changes.

The amendments apply prospectively for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 April 2017 with earlier application
permitted. The application of the amendments will result in
additional disclosures on the Group’s financing activities,
specifically reconciliation between the opening and closing
balances in the consolidated statement of financial position
for liabilities arising from financing activities will be provided
on application.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B W AR B R

For the year ended 31 March 2017

2.

Application of New and Amendments to
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (continued)

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that
the application of the other amendments to HKFRSs,
HKASs and interpretations will have a material impact
on the Group’s financial performance and position and/
or the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs and HKASs issued by the
HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(the “Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (the “CO").

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for investment properties
which are measured at fair values as explained in the
accounting policies set out below. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given
in exchange for goods and services.

B E2017F3A31BILFE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B W AR B R

For the year ended 31 March 2017

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefit by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use. Fair value
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such a
basis, except for share-based payment transactions that
are within the scope of HKFRS 2 “Share-based payment”,
leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17
‘Leases”, and measurements that have some similarities
to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in HKAS 2 “Inventories” or value in use in HKAS 36
‘Impairment of assets”.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are
described as follows:

e |evel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

e |evel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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3 #h 0 WA B H R Bt

ﬁg For the year ended 31 March 2017 #ZE2017F3A31HIEFE
U

%; 3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. REFFIBUR (&)

NV Basis of consolidation ERA R H A

5 The consolidated financial statements incorporate the e MBRREEARR R RBARA T

financial statements of the Company and entities controlled B (REWBAR]) 2 MBEmE - BUSE
§l by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved il PAEERVNSIE
{ when the Company:

p e has power over the investee; o HAREHIREHR:

% e is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its o AZELE LR EN T Al B K

; involvement with the investee; and ERRSZEEEN: &

1 e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns. o RMERELHREUHRIZIENTEHR
{ [B] % o
o

; The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee WMEEENBERBAR LM =mEHEE

if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes o B—IES A EHIREE ANEEgEHR

ﬁl to one or more of the three elements of control listed above. AL E R SRR E R R

g{ Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group IR ES BN LS BT B N TR I M R S A

~ obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the AlERE AR WK E KB A RE G R

5 Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income RIEARR BB E - REEABASLE

and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of —RRB AR 2 WA KRS e RSB ER

§l during the year are included in the consolidated statement SIEHIEE BT A Re Ba kA2 E

of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the Wak BEEASBHZWE AR 2|
é date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ERIEERRIE-

3' ceases to control the subsidiary.

; Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive B kEtEEEESERTD HEBR
! income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to KATEEARIEERES -ME AT Z
( the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of P HNEBEREBNARRIEE ARIEE

N subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and BetEes - BME R EHEHEREREE

5 to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non- E AL SR

controlling interests having a deficit balance.
U PN N

; Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial WERE WBARZHBRESELHR
{1 statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies B FHEHBREAASE 2 S5TEKR —

o o into line with the Group’s accounting policies. Bro

'22' All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, FIEEAARSEKERR S 2 EEANRF]
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions MEERAE #En KA HEERRER

92 between members of the Group are eliminated in full on HRERE T BRI T LA 2 B8 -

consolidation.
-
}g Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented B A Rz FFIER s AR R E L 2
ﬁ' separately from the Group's equity therein. EmORAZ2Wme

EMPEROR ENTERTAINMENT HOTEL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017




ROTMEC CMEO T CMEC T OMRG G

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B T AR B R

For the year ended 31 March 2017

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried
at cost as established at the date of acquisition of the
business less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated
to each of the Group’s cash-generating units (or groups
of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination which represent the
lowest level at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes and not longer than an operating
segment.

A cash-generating unit (or groups of cash-generating
units) to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually, or more frequently when there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a reporting period, the cash-generating
unit (or group of cash-generating units) to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the end
of that reporting period. If the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating units)
is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit
pro-rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the
unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly
in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill
is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit,
the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost,
including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at fair
value. All of the Group’s property interests held under
operating lease to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
purposes are accounted for as investment properties and
measured using the fair value model. Gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of investment properties are
included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
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| NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
\2 A B W AR B R

For the year ended 31 March 2017 # Z£201743A31H L FE

G
%; 3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. FEGFHBUR (&)
NV Investment properties (continued) BEWE (E)
5 An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or REMEN L ERFSBEREMETHA]
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn A R IFEHA A B B H B HUS AR R BT
§l from use and no future economic benefits are expected from mRF RV R - Y EEURERMEE 2
the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of EfarskEiE (IR HE RS RIEF 5 R
i the property (calculated as the difference between the net BEFREBEZZHTE) RYETUEER
p disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is Z BBt ABZ=E A
} included in profit or loss in the period in which the property
; is derecognised.
U
g Property, plant and equipment W2k~ BA St
o Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for M - e R (BB AEEES
5 use in the production or supply of goods or services, or HEEMIRGIBIETHREZET)
for administrative purposes are stated in the consolidated BN B B IR B WS 2 AR VERAR
§| statement of financial position at cost or deemed cost Hig REHTERHERETRERRE (118)
upon transfer from investment properties, less subsequent BRIFRE B RAZT -
{ accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated

impairment losses, if any.

; Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost or FETIS Y e RREIEE 2R,
J deemed cost of items of property, plant and equipment less BRI AR E AR - iR B R FH
g their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight VAE A i sR o (st Al E A HR -
Y line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values RERTERETIREE2 R RR -
5 and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each M ET &8 2 FERAREAREEA
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate iR
;' accounted for on a prospective basis.
g If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an e HENRREERADEEARE
~ o o investment property because its use has changed as AmMEE RREYHE ZEEREBERZ
5 evidenced by end of owner-occupation, any difference FEEEAAGE (BEBBEENEER
between the carrying amount and the fair value of that item 18) 2 M8 AR ZERE - R EA 2 ERE R
;l (including the relevant prepaid lease payments) at the date W R EHEEGHREER -EBEEED
g of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive income EdFILEAR HEELRESEEE
( and accumulated in property revaluation reserve. On the AR T
o subsequent sale or retirement of the asset, the relevant
22 revaluation reserve will be transferred directly to retained
- - profits.
94 An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised M s MEREIEA N SRR R
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are V% B HEAE (S 5% B B BUS AR R AS 775 ) 2 Ry
" 5 expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any HUBWRR - AR S F ILERYIR - #ed &
% gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an REEE MEL ZE KRG EREZEE
ﬁl item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the Fre RS ERRMEC ZRBE IR
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying B NER -
{ amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B T AR B R

For the year ended 31 March 2017

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset or a cash-generating unit is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss, if any.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or the cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset or the cash-generating unit is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset or a cash-
generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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ﬁg For the year ended 31 March 2017 #Z201743HA31HIEFE
1
%; 3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. FHEGHBR (&)
NV Leasing iRy
5 Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms NIBEERETRR B R A Rk & B3R
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards FTerHEREAMACHEE HoEAR
§l of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as BEHE -TBEMEES S BAKCEHEE -
{ operating leases.
o The Group as lessor AL B H R
% Rental income from operating leases is recognised on BEAHEELS S IATIRARRES
;' a straight line basis over the term of the relevant _Iease. FHIA B AT - AT R R HEAE 2
Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an SRR SEERANINEREEE
{ operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the CEEEE  WIRFE E ST S LA A
o leased asset and recognised as an expense on a straight B9 o
; line basis over the lease term.
;l The Group as lessee A LE 1 B R BN
{ Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on (T N IR E A S A S B T
a straight line basis over the lease term. e ' T
P" n/u\;'\%sﬂio
} Leasehold land and building HLES R b 5
When a lease includes both land and building elements e g
! ’ EHERRE ¥ B AN
? the Group assesses the classification of each element as EEE;%T%%$£%’§;%&2I;}§T
{ a finance or an operating lease separately based on the = Z; s E" o ﬁ;ﬁﬁf
o assessment as to whether substantially all the risks and %Ei&gégizggggéiggﬁ
} rewards incidental to ownership of each element have *\EE’\gﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁéiﬁﬁﬁ%%;%ﬁ%‘
been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both :;ﬁ%ﬁ;e;ﬁim%ﬁ%*é%mﬁ%%oé:g@
;l elements are operating leases in which case the entire %;fﬁ%ﬁgéﬂﬁ(%%g{;_%@%é
{ lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the %h\)mﬁ’\;}i? /‘E;H%};;\?%ﬁ‘%%*%%ﬁ%z/\i
. . . 7] N R =AY E=8 NEITVARN RN
Y minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum upfrpnt W 265 T AZ S 265 B AR B A S0 BB 51
payments) are allocated between the land and the building FAt b AR 2R A > R 7T AT o
; elements in proportion to the relative fair values of the h .
; leasehold interests in the land element and building element
? of the lease at the inception of the lease.
,,é To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be et L e S Y oy
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted %Zﬁé'iﬁ%/\_(g&ﬁ/_\Hﬁg#%‘%i%
-22. for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease ™ H‘E\H%ﬁ%*%E\Jl“?\jclﬁﬁxﬁn%?‘{i%ﬁ%
payments” in the consolidated statement of financial Hﬁ%fiﬁ/ﬁ\ﬁv’lﬁﬁ}géﬁ{%ﬁﬁ%;}*ﬁ&}(
96 position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight aﬁ%&’%%%%%‘&l\o{%%%ﬂ%%%T\ﬁé
line basis except for those that are classified and accounted %A;;imﬁ@j%ﬁﬁézFﬁﬁﬁf%ﬂ%@éfﬁlﬁ
- for as investment properties under the fair value model. %ﬁ%—"@’ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%{%ﬂgﬁﬁu%%%%
} When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably %ﬁ?&ﬁ?iﬁ%r T
between land and building elements, the entire lease is : B
;l generally classified as a finance lease and accounted for as
{ property, plant and equipment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B T AR B R

For the year ended 31 March 2017

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Inventories

Inventories represent food and beverage, consumable and
other goods of hotel and are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Costs of inventories are calculated
using the first-in, first-out method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all
estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make
the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when
a group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities are added to or deducted from the
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets represent loans and
receivables.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 # Z£201743A31H L FE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

3. REGGBOR(E)

Y Financial instruments (continued) SR TH (&)
} Financial assets (continued) B EE (&
; Loans and receivables E AR EW L
! Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets ER M EBAFIARE E KA B E 2 FEDT
{ with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in STESMEE BWELERMS LR
o an active market. Loans and receivables (including trade B-BERREWR(BIEE S REAAmERK
5 and other receivables, pledged bank deposits, short-term P BEEHRITIE R AR TR ERTT
bank deposits and bank balances and cash) are measured A NIR S ) IRE BRI A B IR AR
;, at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less FREETE -
{ any impairment.
o Interest income is recognised by applying the effective MEWATKAERFEER  HWERZ
% interest rate, except for short-term receivables where the F BT E A - BIJRE HA P UGRIEBR 1
; recognition of interest would be immaterial.
U
% Impairment of loans and receivables EHREY 2 FE
NV Loans and receivables are assessed for indicators of BRI Y Bl 2 IR ARETRIED
§ impairment at the end of each reporting period. Loans and Kl o B BB FEIBRFAER R EKR
receivables are considered to be impaired where there is A HERBEE —TENZIAEHMEE
;l objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events HitFF 2 ARE@REXIFE BZER
that occurred after the initial recognition of the loans and HZIBE R REYGRIELRIE
{ receivables, the estimated future cash flows of the loans

- o and receivables have been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include: BEEEZBEBE:

ol

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or o EBITARE T BIIREMBA: 5K
3 counterparty; or
o e breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in o  HINEBLER  WIEK BT H
% interest or principal payments; or B AL 3K
; e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter e ERABBRIERKESETHEE
? bankruptcy or financial re-organisation. 48 -
,,é For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade BMEE TRz & E (1E 5L
22 receivables, assets are assessed for impairment on a wWRHE AT ERRE ZSEEERNHE
- s collective basis even if they were assessed not to be BB EEEITREN G EIREAEE
impaired individually. Objective evidence of impairment L EEREERERERRERNRE 2 BEYK
98 for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group's K HAENTEEEREBa T EER
past experience of collecting payments, an increase in ZIREOE I AR EEWEEERE 2
- the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the B Sl 3 77 4 B AR 5L B A AU o
}g average credit period and observable changes in national
or local economic conditions that correlate with default on
;l the receivables.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of loans and receivables (continued)

For financial assets that are carried at amortised cost, the
amount of the impairment loss recognised is the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance account. When
a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited against the
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
financial asset at the date the impairment is reversed does
not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had
the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Equity instrument

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the
Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on

initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest

basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities (including trade and other payables,
amounts due to fellow subsidiaries, amounts due to non-
controlling interests of a subsidiary and bank borrowing)
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the

effective interest method.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the

contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable is recognised in

profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled
or they expire. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration

paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts received for
goods sold and services provided in the normal course of

business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B W AR B R

For the year ended 31 March 2017

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can
be reliably measured; when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when specific
criteria have been met for each of the Group’s activities, as
described below.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
goods are delivered and titles have passed.

Revenue arising from services provided to a gaming
operator in Macau under service arrangements for gaming
operations in mass market hall, VIP room and slot machine
hall is recognised when the provision of gaming-related
marketing and public relation services are rendered and the
Group is entitled to receive its service income according
to the relevant operating performance from the gaming
operator.

Revenue from hotel accommodation are recognised upon
the provision of the accommodation services. Revenue from
food and beverage sales and other ancillary services are
recognised upon the provision of goods and services.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit
or loss on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

Service income is recognised when the services are
provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.
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U
%; 3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. REFFBUR (&)
Y Taxation (continued) By (&)
5 The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for NERFE AN R TEAR IR AN 2 B AR B m A B
the year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before taxation” B RPN BEAE S BER REMEEK
§l as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss w2 [BRTAEN ] BRIk hER
? and other comprehensive income because of items of WA SR S I8 B 7 EoAth S 2 JE SR B S HIRL
i income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other K38 B B AR SN EHIRFT R - A&
p years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The B AEATIE - TR 2WMAARE B E
% Group's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have R EE A RS-
; been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
? reporting period.
'.é Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences REMIB IR a M EmRETEEREBE
§ between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the ZAREEEFE R R A AT AR ER
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax ARz ERUEEZEMER - BLEHERE
ﬁl bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred —MERFT BRI E R =2 MRAR
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable RIER IR & B — ML Pr A Rl e 1R BH PR
g{ temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally SRR A 2 AT RE R E R AR E L R
~ recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the ReoWERMEZER KRB VZHER (RE
5 extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available BEtRIN — BTG ERERT R A
against which those deductible temporary differences can iRz XENEERER AZFE
;l be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not EHHEEERAES T THER -
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
{ recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets
p o and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
} profit nor the accounting profit.
;' Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary BRI IR B E st BRI & B A RIAE 2
J differences associated with investments in subsidiaries AR ZR T AR WA EE ]
N except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the EHIER M ER 2 O NERMEERER
g temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary R B RIN e EZ IR EEH 2
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred ARSI ERES CRETIEEEE
;l tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences RATRER B R B R A RE R xR
associated with such investments are only recognised to 2z fe - B TERT P B] R SR 3 [l BF T DA R
g{ the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient e
o o taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
22 temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
= - the foreseeable future.
102 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at RIETIRE B 2 BRE AN S8 2 WA ARE
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent B8 - 3 DA FE AR A i A1 AT g 2 LAUR Bl 2
- that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will Bl Sk Bl & 2 R VE L HORL o
}g be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B W AR B R

For the year ended 31 March 2017

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of
its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for investment
properties that are measured using the fair value model, the
carrying amounts of such properties are presumed to be
recovered entirely through sale, unless the presumption is
rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all of
the economic benefits embodied in the investment property
over time, rather than through sale. If the presumption is
rebutted, deferred tax for such investment properties are
measured in accordance with the above general principles
set out in HKAS 12 (i.e. based on the expected manner as
to how the properties will be recovered).

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao B T A B R

For the year ended 31 March 2017

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operation are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HK$) using exchange rates prevailing at
the end of each reporting period. Income and expenses
items are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of the translation reserve and will be
reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal of the
foreign operation.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes are recognised as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid as
and when employees rendered the services. All short-term
employee benefits are recognised as an expense unless
another HKFRS requires or permits the inclusion of the
benefit in the cost of an asset.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees
(such as wages and salaries and annual leave) after
deducting any amount already paid.

Critical Accounting Judgment and Key Sources
of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which
are described in note 3, the directors of the Company are
required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B W AR B R

For the year ended 31 March 2017

4.

Critical Accounting Judgment and Key Sources
of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Critical judgment applying accounting policies

The following is the critical judgment, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the directors of the
Company have made in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies and that have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or
deferred tax assets arising from investment properties that
are measured using the fair value model, the directors
of the Company have reviewed the Group’s investment
property portfolios and concluded that the Group’s
investment properties situated in Macau with carrying
amount of HK$626,200,000 as at 31 March 2017 (2016:
HK$664,200,000) are held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment properties over time,
rather than through sale. Therefore, the directors of the
Company have determined that the presumption that
the carrying amounts of such investment properties are
recovered through sale is rebutted. As a result, the Group
has recognised deferred tax liabilities of HK$81,296,000
(2016: HK$80,664,000) on changes in fair value of
investment properties subject to Macau Complementary
Income Tax, on the assumption that these investment
properties will be recovered through use as at 31 March
2017.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period, which may have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

4. Critical Accounting Judgment and Key Sources

The fair value of investment properties of HK$626,200,000 as
at 31 March 2017 (2016: HK$664,200,000) was based on a
valuation on these properties conducted by an independent
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k&S of Estimation Uncertainty (continued) ZERERI(EZ)
§ Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued) st Az REKRE (£Z)
Valuation of investment properties REYFEZ M

R201793A31H K EMEZ A REE
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HREMFRET2HEAE -ZFBERZ
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firm of qualified professional property valuers using
} property valuation techniques which involve significant
unobservable inputs and assumptions of market conditions,
including comparable market transactions with adjustments
to reflect different locations or conditions. Changes to

e the assumptions would result in changes in the fair value Bt HWR KBRS ENBEEEAE
; of the Group’s investment properties and corresponding AR FEFEE o

adjustments to the amount of gain or loss reported in profit

or loss.

Recoverability of trade receivables from individual gaming W [ 1 5 17 7 5 2 B S HE W sk 2 T i
patrons i3

AEBREBEKROEREYEF ZEHEK
R I REMERHA R R AR B - B HIRAE
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} The Group makes allowance for doubtful debts based on an
assessment of the recoverability of trade receivables from
individual gaming patrons. Allowances are made on trade
receivables from individual gaming patrons whenever there
is any objective evidence that the balances may not be
} collectible. In determining whether an allowance for doubtful
debts is required, the Group takes into consideration the
ageing status and the likelihood of collection. Following
the identification of doubtful debts, the credit team
discusses with the relevant gaming patrons and assess the
recoverability. Specific allowance is only made for trade

S receivables from individual gaming patrons that are unlikely FAERERNZMATHR B R 2 ER
to be collected. Where the expectation on the recoverability BEEP2E R KRR E 2 RE
of the trade receivables from individual gaming patrons Be

is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying amounts of trade receivables from
individual gaming patrons and allowance for doubtful debts
in the period in which such estimate has been changed.

R2017F3A31H  EARBRNEFZ2E S
JFE Ui 7k B9 BR (B A43,299,0007%8 7T (0
% R BR £ #31,009,000/8 7T) (20164 :
34,217,000 7T (0 R BR#E4£532,399,000
HBIT) ) e

The carrying amount of trade receivables from individual
gaming patrons as at 31 March 2017 is HK$43,299,000 (net
of allowance for doubtful debts of HK$31,009,000) (2016:
HK$34,217,000 (net of allowance for doubtful debts of
HK$32,399,000)).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

4.

Critical Accounting Judgment and Key Sources
of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Estimates of repayment of amounts due to non-controlling
interests of a subsidiary

The Group’s carrying amount of the interest-free amounts
due to non-controlling interests of a subsidiary as at 31
March 2017 was HK$120,800,000 (2016: HK$132,000,000).
According to the shareholders’ agreements, these amounts
are repayable only when the indirect non-wholly owned
subsidiary, Luck United Holdings Limited (“Luck United”),
and its subsidiaries have surplus fund. Surplus fund
represents available cash within these subsidiaries after
paying all operating expenses and payables, including
but not limited to bank loans and third party loans which
are due for repayment together with the accrued interest.
The carrying amount of the amounts due to non-controlling
interests of a subsidiary and the deemed contribution by
the non-controlling interests may be adjusted to reflect the
revised estimated cash flows when the Group revises its
estimates of the timing and amount of repayment to the
non-controlling interests based on the cash flow forecasts
and availability of surplus fund of Luck United and its
subsidiaries, and consequently affect the amount of imputed
interest to be recognised in profit or loss, if any, over the
expected life of the amounts due to non-controlling interests
of a subsidiary.

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Some of the Group’s assets and liabilities are measured
at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The board
of directors of the Company has a designated team to
determine the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs
for fair value measurements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 # ZE201743A31H LFE

4. Critical Accounting Judgment and Key Sources

of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
(continued)

In estimating the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties, the Group uses market-observable data to the
extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available,
the Group engages an independent firm of qualified
professional property valuers to perform the valuation of
the Group’s investment properties. At the end of each
reporting period, the designated team works closely with
the independent firm of qualified professional property
valuers to establish and determine the appropriate valuation
techniques and inputs for Level 2 and Level 3 fair value
measurements. The Group will first consider and adopt
Level 2 inputs where inputs can be derived observable
quoted prices in the active market. When Level 2 inputs are
not available, the Group will adopt valuation techniques that
include Level 3 inputs. Where there is a material change in
the fair value of the assets, the causes of the fluctuations
will be reported to the board of directors of the Company.
Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used
in determining the fair value of the Group’s investment

properties are disclosed in note 14.

5. Revenue
An analysis of the Group’s revenue is as follows:

Service income from gaming operation

FIB R R 2 IR A

4. OB B B A, SO i E Tk

ZEERRE (&)
i A e e 2 AR (A7)
A A 0 1 A R (A

AREE NS 2 ™ i5 r] B BB kAT
AARREREM R 2 A EE EFH 1R
ABEN AR AREERFELAE
REXYELEMRTEREENREY
X-REZHRPR EEEHSEE LA
REXYEHEMEZEIE UL SR
A B ERIT R LR MER A E
B ENBARB AEBSEAZEL
PRA 24 AR - W ABURRKBE
BTI5A BRM ARWRIE - 2 B2 AR
BEARAR  ARERSRAREFEIMNE
ABBEANGERMM -BEENALE
BEHRBREHE SBHRASHAQF]
EEQER ANBEASBRENEDN
RABENGEERNREARBNERR
B S 1444 58
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2017 2016
HK$’000

HK$’000

T#IT T#IL

in mass market hall 888,663
Service income from gaming operation B EEEE Y EE 2 REW A

in VIP room 527,508
Service income from gaming operation AT H#EEE % ¥ 2 RS WA

in slot machine hall 35,376
Hotel room income BIERE WA 99,636
Food and beverage sales BHIHE 129,063
Rental income from investment SEYEZHE WA

properties 30,472
Others HAb 10,324

1,721,042
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

6.

Segment Information

The executive directors of the Company (the “Executive
Directors”) have been identified as the chief operating
decision makers (“CODM”). The Executive Directors
review the Group’s internal reporting in order to assess
performance and allocate resources.

For gaming operation, the Executive Directors regularly
analyse gaming revenue in terms of service income
from mass market hall, VIP room and slot machine hall.
No operating results or discrete financial information is
presented to the Executive Directors in relation to the above
analysis. The Executive Directors review the revenues and
operating results of gaming operation as a whole and have
identified the operating and reportable segments under
HKFRS 8 as gaming operation and hotel operation.

The segment information reported externally is analysed
on the basis of their types of services supplied by the
Group’s operating divisions which is consistent with the
internal information that is regularly reviewed by the CODM
for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment of
performance. This is also the basis of organisation in the
Group, whereby the management has chosen to organise
the Group around different services provided by the Group.
The principal activities of the operating and reportable
segments are as follows:

Mass market hall, VIP room and
slot machine hall operations
and provision of gaming-related
marketing and public relation
services in the casino of the
Grand Emperor Hotel in Macau

Gaming operation -

Hotel operation - Hotel operation in the Grand
Emperor Hotel and the Inn
Hotel Macau including property
investment income from
investment properties in these

hotels in Macau

The Executive Directors assess the performance of
individual operating and reportable segments based
on a measure of adjusted earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortisation, exchange loss at corporate
level, fair value changes of investment properties and
impairment loss on prepaid lease payments (the “Adjusted
EBITDA").

B E2017F3A31BILFE

ZE gl
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 #Z201743A31H ILFE

56
?f 6. Segment Information (continued) 6. MEEHR (&)
A Inter-segment revenue is charged at a price mutually DEBRAIRE S B RE 2 BARHER -
} agreed by both parties.
;, Information regarding the above segments is reported LD BE s ERZRINT
g below:
o Segment revenues and results g L ONLE S
; For the year ended 31 March 2017 # £20174E3H 31 H I 4 ¥
ﬁ' Gaming Hotel
{ operat10n operation Total  Elimination Consolidated
) R EE e At H 8 e
ab HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

5 T T Fit T T

SEGMENT REVENUE FERA

External revenue NI

Inter-segment revenue AERBA

Total Bt

Segment result based ERSHEEBITDAZ
on the Adjusted EBITDA NHEEE

Bank interest income

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Exchange loss at corporate level
Release of prepaid lease payments

Fair value changes of investment
properties

Finance costs

Profit before taxation

BHBRA

D% BERRBIFE
CEEENELER
BREMERRE
RENEAAMEL 2D

MBER
FR B B
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

6. Segment Information (continued)
Segment revenues and results (continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2016

B E2017F3A31HILFE
6. FEER ()

NEBWARER (&)
# £20164-3H 31 H I 4 )&

Gaming Hotel
operation operation Total  Elimination Consolidated
ik Wt it 8 ey
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T SR T
SEGMENT REVENUE FERA
External revenue HHMIA 1,451,547 269,495 1,721,042 - 1,721,042
Inter-segment revenue AEERA - 2,821 2,821 (2,821) -
Total it 1451,547 272,316 1,723,863 (2,821)  1721,042
Segment result based AR EHEEBITDAZ
on the Adjusted EBITDA R ES 583,355 88,060 671,415 671,415
Bank interest income |ITH WA 72,876
Depreciation of property, ME - BEREEINE
plant and equipment (148,962)
Exchange loss at corporate level rEERAMELEE (114,124)
Release of prepaid lease payments MR TENHEHE (15,978)
Fair value changes of investment BEMEAABEZEY
properties (67,800)
Impairment loss on prepaid lease BRNEERBZREESSE
payments (49,034)
Finance costs HEER (14,365)
Profit before taxation BR % A1 334,028

No analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities by
operating and reportable segments is disclosed as it is not
regularly provided to the Executive Directors for review.

Other than the segment information disclosed in above,
there was no other information reviewed by the CODM for
the years ended 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016.

Geographical information

The Group’s revenue was derived principally in Macau.

The non-current assets are all located in Macau.

R AR B B R R L M A 28D
BEERBBEITTHITESEMN AL
EEEAON-

B SO EE 2 S EEE RSN B 2201743 A
31H K&20169F3 A31H IEFE R - i H 4
BRME F BRI AER -

Hb 15 & R
REBWATRIERPIES-

FERBEEHETIRM -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

6.

Segment Information (continued)
Information about major customer

During the year,

revenue derived from one (2016: one)

customer which contributed over 10% of the Group’s
revenue amounted to HK$1,365,716,000 (2016:

HK$1,455,131,000).

The revenue related to the gaming

operation and the hotel operation.

Other Losses

Loss arising from misappropriation of

MBRESEEZER

B E2017F3A31BILFE

6. HHEER (Z)
FRFEEER &R
RAFEFE HAEBRKA10%MU £

Z

— % (20164 :

—R)EPZEA

/1,365,716,000 7T (20164 -

1,455,131,000/ 7T ) ©

E NI S 9

BIEEEER-

funds (note (a)) (Htit(a))

Exchange loss X &8

Impairment loss on prepaid BNBEEREZ REEE
lease payments (note (b)) (B1:E(b))

F At s 18

2017
HK$’000

2016
HK$’000

T# T Tt

114,124

49,034

163,158

Notes:

(a)

(b)

The Group was aware that an ex-senior casino cashier of a
subsidiary of the Company in Macau had embezzled some of
the chips on hand (“Misappropriation of Funds”) of the Group.
The matter was reported to The Inspectorate of Macao Judiciary
Police and the ex-senior casino cashier was arrested for criminal
investigation. Up to the approval date of these consolidated financial
statements, the court judgement was obtained and the person has
pleaded guilty and is now in prison.

The loss arising from the Misappropriation of Funds amounted to
HK$12,900,000 net of HK$100,000 returned by the ex-senior casino
cashier, which was charged to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss during the year. Chips on hand under note 18 “Trade and other
receivables” were also adjusted downward by the same amount to
reflect such loss for the year.

During the year ended 31 March 2016, impairment indicator of
decline in assets’ value due to economic downturn was noted in
the Inn Hotel Macau. The directors of the Company conducted an
impairment assessment on the hotel’s property, plant and equipment
and prepaid lease payments by reviewing their recoverable amounts.
An impairment loss of HK$49,034,000 in respect of prepaid lease
payments as at 31 March 2016 was recognised.

g

(a)

REBET  RARAE—FRMMB LR Z
—EHRRESHMENAREEETSE
B(MAEE]) - ZENEREPIRDEE
RRWmE AR SEMNEDK
BWAEIMNERAS - BEAG SR B R
RESOE AL BRZREHED G

R#Za AL ERSE - BRI EER PR -

HEZeneRESEMBREZ A
100,000/ 7T * EﬁEi%BFﬁﬁiFﬁFiZEﬁ
1 512,900,0008 7T W E R A FELRE
TE SRAG 18 [B 5 R HEMEK
FIBTZEBMC AT HEIBR S
&HQQZKEJ?ZZE%E%T%

B E2016F3A3TH IEFE BRI EE
EHRREET AMEREEBETR
BREDNR A RBEEEEBRE ZB
EZWE #aE k& ﬁ&?ﬁﬁfﬁ%?)\lﬁﬂﬁ
] W [m] R S HOE TTORLE AT A © 1020164F
3ABTHE R ENEE AR ERE
49,034,000/ 7T ©
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 #Z201743A31H ILFE

S % % H

®

8. Finance Costs

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$000

T T

Interest on bank borrowing

—N\
|
\r
s
S m
=2
S g
o
)i
i

Bank loan arrangement fee

B Be i ¥

©

9. Profit before Taxation

2017 2016

HK$000 HK$’000

TF#oo TFwoo

Profit before taxation has been arrived B & BT % 7 2 15 -
at after charging:

Allowance for doubtful debts, net REREE TR 560
Auditor’s remuneration ZEEN N2 3,400
Commission expenses in gaming BEEB2HBEER

operation (included in selling and (GTAEERMIZHEZERAN)

marketing expenses) 305,528
Cost of inventories recognised BRBAX 2 FEKA

as an expense 43,977
Depreciation of property, ME EBERREITE

plant and equipment 148,962
Loss on disposal of property, HEME HBENRREZEHIE

plant and equipment 836
Release of prepaid lease payments FERR BT & FRIE 15,978
Staff costs, including directors’ BIRAKN BIEEEHE R

remuneration and retirement RRAE A EH B

benefit scheme contributions 448,957
and after crediting: REEFTA:
Bank interest income RITH B U A 72,876
Gain on disposal of property, HEE - ES MR 2

plant and equipment

LI 6 JE A RN /] 2016/2017 4E R
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 #Z201743A31H ILFE

10. Directors’, Chief Executives’ and Employees’ 10. #EH - RETHA B KRB #H MW

Emoluments

(a) Directors’ and chief executives’ emoluments (@ EFREEITHEANEHH
Directors’ and chief executives’ emoluments for the BEERTEITHRABRANTEE 2 H
year, disclosed pursuant to the applicable Listing Rules RIREA iR R A RHEAIREELR
and CO, is as follows: N

Non-
executive
director Executive Directors Independent non-executive directors
FufrESH Bulafrds
Ms. Luk s. Fa .Chan  Ms. Kwan

Siu Man, VIr. W ', Mr. Yu s. Lai Ka Wiling, Ms. Wan

Semon i Fa 2 King Tin g, May Y S Choi Ha Total
BAhgRE AL . AEREE B : - B - HEERL it
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 0 K$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
TEE  T#E  TEE TEE TR i T#E T TR
(note (a))  (note(a))  (note (b))  (note (b))
(Wit@)  (Wit@)  (Wite)  (Hite)

2017 2017

Fees we
Other emoluments Hig# e
Salaries and other benefits FeREMERN
Performance related incentive payment ~ &BRH & B4
(note (c)) (Hi##(c)
2016 2016
Fees ns - 150 150 180 - 180 112 69 841
Other emoluments Hin e
Salaries and other benefits e RAMEN - - - - - - - - -
Performance related incentive payment & RE A
(note (c)) (W) - - - - - - - - -
- 150 150 180 - 180 112 69 841
Notes: B i
(a) Ms. Lai Ka Fung, May was appointed as independent non- (a) BRBELZLTH2016F8A16HEZT
executive director of the Company on 16 August 2016 and Ms. RARBVBFNTES BRER
Chan Wiling, Yvonne retired as independent non-executive Z+R2016F8 A 16 HiREAR R A&
director of the Company on 16 August 2016. SNIHEHITEE-
(b) Ms. Kwan Shin Luen, Susanna was appointed as independent (b) RBEBEERZLHN2015F8A18HEEE
non-executive director of the Company on 18 August 2015 and RARBZEBIUIERITES MR
Ms. Wan Choi Ha retired as independent non-executive director BELZTBEMR2015F8 A18HEREARR
of the Company on 18 August 2015. AIE L IFMITE R -
(c) The performance related incentive payment is determined with (c) FEMEMBES IBELEEER
reference to the operating results and individual performance. AARREE -

EMPEROR ENTERTAINMENT HOTEL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017




NS TNHNS TN HAS TN HAS TN HNSENHNSTNHNETN O 5@?\
f

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ {5;

o 0 BB A PR R g/

For the year ended 31 March 2017 # Z£201743A31H LFE

10. Directors’, Chief Executives’ and Employees’
Emoluments (continued)

(a) Directors’” and chief executives’ emoluments

A
10. %?} FETHRANB KRB 5 %

(continued)

The chief executives of the Company are also the
Executive Directors and the emoluments disclosed
above include those services rendered by them as chief
executives.

No emolument was recognised or paid by the Group
to the directors as compensation for loss of office and
inducement to join for both years. No director had
waived any emoluments during both years.

The Executive Directors’ emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the
Group. The emoluments of non-executive director and
independent non-executive directors shown above were
mainly for their services as directors of the Company.

Employees” emoluments

The five highest paid individuals did not include any
director of the Company for both years. The total
emoluments of the five highest paid individuals for both
years were as follows:

Salaries and other benefits =

Bonuses B4

Retirement benefit scheme iR
contributions

RRFZ EBITHRABRR IR AT
BF LXHBEZFHEREEER
T R2ITRABRRMZ RIS

AEER W EFEREERR T
EEERRERMMERREIIAR
SEzHEM-XMEFEAN HEE
EWEEANE

N EFRBITEEME X BIERRKS
FLEEAR R RAKEFEHATRHER
152 M A EPROFVITE S NS
MIFRITESNMES T 2ERREE
EARRRIE SRR ARFS AR -

& & i

RRAEFEFEAN AExePTMz AT
TEEARBEMNESE ZLE&ER
FMATRREFE 2 Friaza Al
T

2017 2016
HK$’000

HK$’000
T T

HE B IR 4L JE A FR A 7] 2016/2017 4E )

(@) EHEEEEITBABHM (&) Q




TS I s o s 1O s e

R

~oq

{ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
\2 Ao B WA 05 i B

For the year ended 31 March 2017 # ZE201743A31H LFE

S
? 10. Directors’, Chief Executives’ and Employees’ 10. # 3~ ERATBN B R0 B #
{ Emoluments (continued) (%)

(b) EEHM (&)

(c)

5 (b) Employees’ emoluments (continued)

Emoluments of the employees
were within the following bands:

HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000
HK$4,000,001 - HK$4,500,000
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000

tHRE ZHMNFLATHE:

2,000,001/ 7T £2,500,000/%8 7T
3,000,001# 7T £3,500,000/% 7T
4,000,001 7T 24,500,000/ 7T
4,500,001 7T £5,000,000/%8 7T

Number of individuals

AN

2017 2016

Retirement benefit schemes

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the plans are held separately from those of
the Group in funds under the control of the independent
trustees. The Group and each employee make
mandatory contributions of 5% of relevant payroll costs
with monthly cap of HK$1,500 to the scheme.

The Group also operates a defined contribution
retirement scheme for all qualifying employees of a
subsidiary of the Group in Macau since 1 September
2014. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under control of
independent trustees. The retirement scheme cost
recognised in profit or loss represents contributions
payable to funds by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the scheme. Where there are employees of the

(c) B P A st &

AEBEARETHEGEREBRERESR
PHEFIENTEEE & EIZEE
HBUETAES 2 ESFE WE
AEBZEENFA ASEESEE
B ABH &R AR5%M 5T EIEE
SRBIMEHE ERAS A1,500/87T

AEEB2014F9 1 B TR AR EE
IRRP —EREARNMERE
1R1E 8 2 E MU FURIRET 8 - %At
B2 BEMRBUIEEAERNZESH
B UYEAREEEESFH RNBm
RERR Z R INET B ANFE A SR BlIRET
ZRAIFTRI L R BRI E S PTIE 2
e AR E R B N ERREA
RHEHE NEBEMHERAZRER

o .
¢ Group who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in the WAtk ke BEVEH BIRL ©
_22 contributions, the contributions payable by the Group
are reduced by the amount of forfeited contributions.
116 The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in Macau REERFIME AR ZEE TR
_ are members of state-managed retirement benefit HAERE R ERRENETEZ

schemes operated by the Macau government. The
Group is required to contribute a certain percentage
of its payroll to the retirement benefit schemes to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit schemes is to make
the required contributions under the schemes.

8 - AEEEREEFHM < XEE
2 AR R R A ET SR - AR S
BRI E A A BB AYE 2 B2
RN IRL AT &) 2 B ETTHR
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 # £201743A31H LFE

i
10. Directors’, Chief Executives’ and Employees’  10. # % ~ ZEATH A B K 1§ B #i ¥ %
Emoluments (continued) (%)

o L N o o

(c) Retirement benefit schemes (continued) (00 BILmAEH (&) Q
During the year, the retirement benefit scheme RAFE RINENTEHERERE

contributions were HK$5,493,000 (net of forfeited 735,493,000/ 7T (F1BR E08 Y5k l&
contributions of HK$903,000) (2016: HK$5,762,000 (net 903,000% 7T.) (20167 : 5,762,000

of forfeited contributions of HK$550,000)). 7T (B 208 Y4 51550,000% B

JL) ) e 'i

11. Taxation Credit (Charge) 11. BiIE (X i) &

2017 2016 %

HK$000 HK$'000 [ Sy
T80 T¥#0 N

Macau Complementary Income Tax BT S R TE I&
— current tax —BIEAE 18 %
— (under)over provision in prior years - BEFEz (BETR) B
7 ° N
TREE K
— reversal of tax provision in prior years —REBAEFEE 2 HEBEE
i
Deferred taxation (note 25) EIEFL IR (M1 3225) B
oo
The Macau Complementary Income Tax (“CT") is calculated RIS ([HAEB]) iemEFE '&
at the applicable rate of 12% of the estimated assessable fhET AR M) 2 B AT E12%:1 8 - N
profits for both years. A o o
Pursuant to the CT law, the CT assessment on the estimated BEFBRBE AR FE BRMAFER \
assessable profit in a year of assessment will lapse in Fim A 2 BB R A R E B AT '&
five consecutive years after that year of assessment. EERFRRS - RERPR  AAFES
At the end of the reporting period, the directors of the AU BEE T2 EEFRELFTMG I \
Company reassessed the adequacy of the CT provision BRILRER B D ANEBER0 I FIBFE Mo
and determined to reverse part of the Group's relevant CT [€ 2 FEREM 7R 1% 70,974,0007% 7T (2016 S El
provision of HK$70,974,000 for the 2011 year of assessment % : 20105 5T B 65 [£.39,837,000/8 7T ) © -
(2016: HK$39,837,000 for the 2010 year of assessment)
accordingly. 117
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is made in the HRARFEE 2 BT ERTUGEN ERBEF e
consolidated financial statements in both years as the SR AR BB BB BEIR, - & FI \
estimated assessable profit in the current year is wholly EIERTURTN - Bt R EFEELARE I&
absorbed by tax losses brought forward in previous years BHREP I BIELEBNETHEE-
while there was no assessable profit in the prior year. }

LI 6 JE A RN /] 2016/2017 4E R




7%/\%0«3\ NG ; NCEXING : NCXNS : NCXNG : NCXaNG : NCXanG ; O\ viiﬁi@«_
R
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¥ o o A 5 ¥ B
;g For the year ended 31 March 2017 #ZE201763HA31H IELFE
U
? 11. Taxation Credit (Charge) (continued) 11. BRsE B 8 (X ) (&)
Y The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit RNEEHIAR] RFE BR LE M E RS
g before taxation per consolidated statement of profit or loss KB ADENEERAT

and other comprehensive income as follows:

e
2017 2016
{1 HKS$'000 HKS$'000

o T8 T8

% Profit before taxation B A A1 58 A 334,028
ﬁ' Tax charge at the Macau Complementary %38 P9 P15 78 i R 12%:1 & 2
{ Income Tax rate of 12% IB S H
o Tax effect of expenses not deductible BB mE TR 2
% for tax purpose WMBTE
; Tax effect of income not taxable HEEMEBARRBKAZ
! for tax purpose M E
{ Tax effect of tax losses not recognised KR IBEE Z FHIET £
p o (Under)over provision in prior years BEFEz (BETR) BEEE
% Effect of reversal of tax provision BoRTFEMEBERE I ZE
ﬁl in prior years
;j Utilisation of tax losses previously AR ARERHIAEE
{ not recognised
o~ o
f Others EAth

;l Taxation credit (charge) for the year FERBLOE (ZH)
?

EMPEROR ENTERTAINMENT HOTEL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 #Z201743A31H ILFE

2
12. Dividends 12. I B N

Dividends recognised as distribution FENERRBD IR KL :

during the year: v o
Final dividend paid in respect of 2016: B k20164 2 K HIf% & &
HK$0.052 per share (2016: HK$0.06 S H20.0528 7T !
per share in respect of 2015) (20164 : BIK20155F 2 N

AEIR B : §/%0.067 7T ) o3
Interim dividend paid in respect of 2017: 2 &k20174 2 # #ip% 8. : N
HK$0.025 per share (2016: HK$0.028 F[%0.025% 7T
per share in respect of 2016) (20164 : BIk2016%F 2 14
HERR S B AR0.0287 7T ) N
114,624  |woa
The board of directors proposed the payment of a final EEEEBRMNEZE2017F3A318 EF I&
dividend of HK$0.057 per share (2016: HK$0.052 per € 2 REARR B 8 R%0.057% 7T (20165 :
share) for the year ended 31 March 2017 which is subject §%0.0528 7)) " MEBFAR IR R A EE N
to approval by the shareholders of the Company in the RERBFERG LHERAEE - v o -
forthcoming annual general meeting. K
13. Earnings per Share 13. B & A &
The calculation of the basic earnings per share attributable RARER ANEIEEGIRERRBF TIRIEA
to owners of the Company is based on the following data: TEEE B
o oy
2017 2016 K

HK$'000 HK$’000

Tl Tt zé
Earnings 2R §

Earnings (profit for the year attributable FEREAREFm S 2 & F)
to owners of the Company) (RRalHERE AEBRFEREH) SS._
for the purpose of basic earnings
per share 256,224 119
N

Number of shares KRG B

Weighted average number of ordinary ~ BtEREAAFME 2 '&
shares in issue for the purpose of BETEERMETHE \
basic earnings per share 1,302,545,983 Shed

Diluted earnings per share is not presented as the Company AR R AR MIEFE SR EE

does not have any dilutive potential ordinary share for both TR B2 AR E R T o %&

years. N

LI 6 JE A RN /] 2016/2017 4E R
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 # ZE201743A31H LFE

5
? 14. Investment Properties 14. B E WK
o o W
} HK$'000
R RLP
§' FAIR VALUE DNREE
( At 1 April 2015 R2015F4H1H 732,000
;" Decrease in fair value RNABEZRD (67,800)
At 31 March 2016 201653 A31H 664,200
ﬁ' Transfer from prepaid lease payments and EREENAERENUR
{ property, plant and equipment (note) W R N (HAE) 31,800
N Transfer to property, plant and equipment B EYE M REE
5 (note 15) (HtiE15) (53,800)
; Decrease in fair value NABEZRD (16,000)
U
?{ At 31 March 2017 R2017%F3H31H 626,200
o~ o o
} Note: The amount included a revaluation surplus of HK$30,500,000 Kiat - e EBREERENEEREURY
upon transfer of prepaid lease payments and property, plant and ¥ OBMENREETREDERELY
;l equipment to investment properties which was credited to property = ({5 A #230,500,000/8 7T * ix A E
? revaluation reserve and non-controlling interests. STAME S AR IFERERA -
,.é The investment properties represent completed investment REYERMINRI 2 BT IREYE
} properties situated in Macau.
;l The fair values of the Group's investment properties as at 31 REEBZREMER2017F3A3IE &
March 2017 and 31 March 2016 have been arrived at on the 20163 A3 1B 2 AR EBETIRE [ERAE
/ basis of a valuation carried out on those dates by Memfus AETEIITAR AT (BEAKEIMEGE
o Wong Surveyors Limited, an independent firm of qualified BN A ERBEYEMGEM) NZEH
S professional property valuers not connected with the Group, HiRB B SR BB IH 2 BH R SRS
; in accordance with the HKIS Valuation Standards (2012 ZHEZXER] (2012F M) #EITHEMEE ©
g Edition) issued by Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors.

EMPEROR ENTERTAINMENT HOTEL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 # £201743A31H LFE

14. &M (E)

14. Investment Properties (continued)

As at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016, all investment
properties were held for rental under operating leases. The
investment properties are held within a business model
of the Group whose business objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the
investment properties over time, rather than through sale.
In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest
and best use of the properties is their current use. There
has been no change to the valuation technique during

M20175E3A31H K&20165F3A318 * i &
REMEHYREBEKLCEEERFREENHRA
HFoREREMHE N BARNMEMIEE AT
BN ERREMEMERAT LB
M AEEEECASERERNFE -
REstE s ARBER ZEMEI &
BhRERRAERERR AFEMKE
AT ) o (B T 2 MR T T B
YE 2 THER SEFRIARRTRHE &

the year. The valuation was arrived at with reference to ESE
market evidence of recent transaction prices for similar
properties with adjustments to reflect different locations and

conditions.

TRERINMEEZSFREDENAAE
18 (LH AR ER M ARUE)
HMER A RRIBASEEFENE AR
BENABREEHAABEMAEETIR
MAEESFR (FIREFRIM) X

The following table gives information about how the fair
values of these investment properties are determined (in
particular, the valuation technique and inputs used), as
well as the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurements are categorised (Level 1 to 3) based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements
are observable.

Investment properties
held by the Group in
the consolidated
statement of

Sensitivity / relationship of
unobservable inputs to

fair value

RNV P N ¢ 3
2 Ju LA 0 B 4R

Fair value
hierarchy

W J M B

financial position

Valuation techniques and
key inputs

fl L 5 6 e S A\ W

Significant
unobservable inputs

ECZNIE b2 N 6

ARG B 5 S B RV
R B 24 5%

Fair value
A RAEAE
HK$'000
¥

Commercial properties 626,200 Level 3 Direct comparison method Market unit rate, mainly taking  The higher the market unit rate
in Macau (2016: 664,200) R with market unit rate into account the location, used, the higher the fair value I%
RRPI R EME (20167 : as the key input frontage and size, between of the investment properties,
664,200) IS EERABRE ARED the comparables, which and vice versa %
BEREBE ranged from HK$6,000 EROTSEENR AERE \

to HK$28,000 (2016 MEODABEEKX  RZTA
HK$6,800 to HK$29,000)
per square foot
FEHRULBNE 2 HE
UE —_REBRELERE
BMBEE NTRET
75 %6,0007% 7T £28,0007%
7L (2016 : 6,800 T2
29,0007 L) K
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 # ZE201743A31H LFE

. 5 o 2L
4 15. Property, Plant and Equipment 15. P36 - B4 B s i
o o
Furniture,
} Leasehold fixtures and
Hotel improvements equipment Plant and
;l properties Buildings MEME KR EER machinery ~ Motor vehicles s Total
s i 53 i B B b 28 fi L i
{ HK$'000 HK$'000 <§'00 HK$'000 HKS§'000 HK$'000 ($000 HK$'000
Tt T i T Titn T Tt
oo
} COST OR DEEMED COST RASRERE
At 1 April 2015 R2015%F4A18 1,260,862 90,767 300,665 202,798 251,468 9,324 2,947 2,118,831
;, Additions P - - 34,376 8,163 13,803 928 904 58,174
{ Disposals e - - - (3,709) (155) (759) - (4,623)
o~ o v At 31 March 2016 #20169F3A31H 1,260,862 90,767 335,041 207,252 265,116 9,493 3,851 2,172,382
; Additions B - - 2,742 17,194 5,398 2,017 1 27,462
Transfer from investment properties ~ E&BRENE
;l (note 14) (Hr#t14) 53,800 - - - - - - 53,800
Transfer to investment properties BREREANE (1,146) - - - - - - (1,146)
{ Disposals HE - - - (3,079) (44) (858) - (3,981)
o o
} At 31 March 2017 2017937318 1,313,516 90,767 337,783 221,367 270,470 10,652 3,962 2,248,517
; DEPRECIATION HE
I At 1 April 2015 M2015F4A18 196,048 14,752 168,307 118,659 146,406 7,317 1,401 652,950
{ Provided for the year EENEE 33,491 2,269 50,805 30,776 30,060 944 617 148,962
e Eliminated on disposal HER - - - (2,931) (97) (759) - (3,787)
} At 31 March 2016 #2016F3A31H 229,539 17,021 219,112 146,504 176,369 7,562 2,018 798,125
; Provided for the year FERER 35,270 2,269 40,757 24,561 22,278 1,029 667 126,831
d Transfer to investment properties BRERANE (294) - - - - - - (294)
{ Eliminated on disposal HER - - - (3,010) (30) (858) - (3,898)
o~ o \
; At 31 March 2017 #2017963A318 264,515 19,290 259,869 168,055 198,617 7,733 2,685 920,764
CARRYING VALUES REE
;I At 31 March 2017 #2017%3A31A 1,049,001 1,477 77,914 53,312 71,853 2,919 1,277 1,327,753
{ At 31 March 2016 R201643A318 1,031,323 73,746 115,929 60,748 88,747 1,931 1,833 1,374,257

EMPEROR ENTERTAINMENT HOTEL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017
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{
15. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued) 15. W3 - B A Bkt Ml (42) %
The above items of property, plant and equipment are LR MR KR EEE NWEREE 5
depreciated on a straight line basis at the following rates BATFETANE: {
per annum: %
1
Hotel properties and Over the estimated useful lives BIEMER  (AEFRIE A FHI405 3K
buildings of 40 years or the unexpired BF sz AERES N
terms of the relevant lease, (B E A%E) v o
whichever is shorter {
Leasehold improvements 10 — 20% HEWHERE 10-20% |&
Furniture, fixtures and 10 - 20% FEM-EER 10-20%
equipment B \
Plant and machinery 10 - 20% RE R#EE 10 - 20% b'{
Motor vehicles 20% E 20%
Others 20% Hith 20% \%&
The hotel properties and buildings are located in Macau. B G Y EE KR F AL FRPT o R i K B“\
As the lease payments for land and building elements BFH 2 BERIBTRER DR 1K
cannot be allocated reliably, the entire lease is classified as BRIEMHES B AMEREN A ABFZR \
a finance lease and includes in the carrying amount of the [EINIEE I&
buildings. %
16. Prepaid Lease Payments 16. FH AT FiL & 3% I8 B.g
2017 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000 I&
T¥HT FWT N
CARRYING VALUE BREE v o
At beginning of the reporting period iNEES SR 571,561 N
Addition 18R l&
Transfer to investment properties EREREYE %
Release for the year FE AR B.-.
Impairment loss recognised (note 7) EERBEEE (HiL7) S il
At end of the reporting period INEES SN 506,549
Analysed for reporting purposes MERMS 2OWBAT : 123
as follows: I
Non-current FERB 491,405 {
Current Vi) 15,144 I&
506,549 %
v o o
The Group’s prepaid lease payments comprise of leasehold REE 2 BNASEFIEBREL R 2 N
land in Macau. Bt &
%

e B IR 4L JE A FR A 7] 2016/2017 4E )
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17.

18.

Goodwill

As at 31 March 2017, the carrying amount of goodwill
amounting to HK$110,960,000 (2016: HK$110,960,000) had
been allocated to the cash-generating unit relating to the
Group’s gaming operation.

During the year, the Group performed an impairment review
for goodwill of the Group’s gaming operation based on
cash flow forecasts derived from the most recent financial
budgets for the next five years and after the fifth year,
the projections are extrapolated using a constant growth
rate of 3% (2016: 3%) per annum for subsequent years.
The recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit of
the gaming operation is determined from value in use
calculations. The key assumptions for the value in use
calculations are those regarding the discount rates, growth
rates and expected changes to revenue and direct costs
during the year. The forecast is discounted using a discount
rate of 17% (2016: 18%). The discount rate was determined
with reference to weighted average cost of capital of similar
companies in the industry and adjusted for specific risks
associated with the Group’s gaming operation. The growth
rates do not exceed the long-term average industry growth
forecasts. Changes in revenue and direct costs are based
on past practices and the management’'s expectations of
future changes in the market. As the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit is higher than the carrying amount
of the cash-generating unit, the directors of the Company
consider no impairment loss is necessary.

Trade and Other Receivables

B Z2017F3A31HILFE

{ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao B WA 05 i B

For the year ended 31 March 2017

17. 72

R2017F3A31H BEEKEEE
110,960,000% 7T (20164 : 110,960,000/%
L) B EEAEEEULE G
IR EEEBMN-

MAFE AEBERERIOZAKRAF
B TEERAMEZ IR RER I RESH
FRIREBEETFI% (20165F:3% ) 2
BERRRETHEZB AEEE
AL E TS 2 BB TR ERG - AL
BEBBSELABMNZATROSEE IR
FREEFEMET AUTEFERER
ZEBRBEBIVEFEAZIEER EREEK
MIEFTRAREEKAZ BB/ %18
BIIZ17% (20165 1 18% ) Z P12 R T LAYT
W MBERH2RBEARBRRZINEF
HEARKAMET WiZE AN EBIELLE
¥BBERAZETRBEITHAE BRER
BARBFHER RN WA KRE
BERA 2 B L TR RTER R EREE
MHARKRE L 2 TERMSE - ARIREE
A zAINEEEeRIREEEBEMN
BREE AR REERATELZIELY
BEEIE R

- H 5 B L fth Wk

2017
HK$’000

2016
HK$’000

T T T o

Trade receivables g 5 R 154,241
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts Wk - RERE (32,399)
Chips on hand £15

Other receivables and prepayments

Ho A 8 MR e FRAS 3R

EMPEROR ENTERTAINMENT HOTEL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 # £201743A31H LFE

18. Trade and Other Receivables (continued)

The Group normally allows credit periods of up to 60 days
to its trade customers, except for certain credit worthy
customers with long term relationship and stable repayment
patterns, where the credit periods are extended to a longer
period. An ageing analysis of the Group’s trade receivables
(net of allowance) based on the date of credit granted or

i

18. B 5 J 3 A HE ek (42 %

AEE-RLETHESEPREZO0AZE W,

B8 T ARKMBEREEERR (€
ANEERGFES BRI EEPIET

EZ—REEME- U TAREERZR 3
PARRELEE AR RAMLII &

SRR (I B8 ) 2 BRI 17 - %?

the invoice date at the end of the reporting period is set out v o oy
below: N
2017 2016 I&
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt e RN

0%&30H

0 — 30 days

31 - 60 days 312600 %
61 - 90 days 61290H \%
91 - 180 days 91%180H N

Over 180 days 1808 A S

121,842

2
EWMBFIBYARARTRT YAEn N
BYEHSHIE- v«

Chips on hand represent chips issued by a gaming
concessionaire in Macau which can be exchanged into their
cash amounts.

The carrying amount of trade receivables does not have
debtor which was past due at the end of the reporting
period for which the Group has not provided for impairment
loss. Included in the trade receivable balances are debtor
balances of HK$18,399,000 (2016: HK$14,880,000) that
would otherwise have been past due or impaired had the
terms not been renegotiated.

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually
impaired trade receivables from individual gaming patrons
with an aggregate balance of HK$31,009,000 (2016:
HK$32,399,000) since the management considered the
prolonged outstanding balances from individual customers
were in doubt. As at 31 March 2017, the trade receivables
from gaming patrons, net of an allowance for doubtful debt,
amounted to HK$43,299,000 (2016: HK$34,217,000). The
Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

B RBGRZEEER ERARTED B
HA N AREERIEREBREREE BB
5 MU Tk 558 6 5 JFE U 3R #4258 18,399,000
7 7T (20164F : 14,880,000 7T) * ik &
R G ZEFBE S B
{E °

REEBEREREERNBEYER Z @5
BIRIE 2 B 5 MU F 42 #25831,009,000/%5
7T (2016%F : 32,399,000/ 7r) » JH (A & 12
EBRAERNEFEZ REREERBETIK
77 &R [ - A201783 8318 » KB 1B
BEZESRUGK (MR RERER) B
43,299,000 7t (20164 : 34,217,000/
7T) e AR BB ENZ SRS A TR

O
nn °
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U

? 18. Trade and Other Receivables (continued) 18. H 5 KR Hfb EW %k (&)

NV Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts R 48 s 5 )

} HK$’000
;: T

f At 1 April 2015 F2015%4 A 1A 42,186
o Impairment loss recognised ERRREEE 600
% Amounts recovered during the year FREANPE & (40)
G Write-off 88 (10,347)
é At 31 March 2016 R2016F3H31H 32,399
;"‘ Write-off T 85 (1,390)
; At 31 March 2017 201743 H31H 31,009

U
?{ The Group’s management closely monitors the credit quality rEBEEREERYERRURZERER
L of debtors and considers the debtors that are neither = URABRNFERIIREZEEFA
5 past due nor impaired to be of a good credit quality as ZEBDEEFIA - FTAZE M A BE ST

continuous partial repayments are received from these EREZ B AEBERIFEEE R
;, debtors.

{ Included in trade and other receivables is the following B 5 LEMRYGREIEA TAREEEE
o amount denominated in currency other than functional B EBIIN N BB EN SR
} currency of the relevant group entities:
§| 2017 2016

HK$'000 HK$’000
Z5 Tt Tt
5 Renminbi (‘RMB”) ARB(TAR%])

EMPEROR ENTERTAINMENT HOTEL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 # £201743A31H LFE

19. Pledged Bank Deposits/Short-Term Bank 19.
Deposits/Bank Balances and Cash

Pledged bank deposits include (i) deposits of HK$Nil
(2016: HK$655,393,000) pledged to banks to secure for
banking facilities granted by the banks to the Group, and
(i) a deposit of HK$329,000 (2016: HK$325,000) pledged
to a bank to secure for the use of ferry ticket equipment
provided by a third party to the Group. The pledged bank
deposits carry interest at a fixed interest rate of 1.25%
(2016: ranged from 1.35% to 3.35%) per annum.

As at 31 March 2017, short-term bank deposits with an
original maturity over 3 months carry interest at a fixed
interest rate of 2.80% (2016: ranged from 1.40% to 3.20%)
per annum.

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group
and bank deposits with an original maturity of 3 months or
less, and carry interests at prevailing market rates which
range from 0.01% to 1.28% (2016: 0.01% to 1.25%) per
annum.

Included in pledged bank deposits, short-term bank
deposits and bank balances and cash is the following
amount denominated in currency other than functional
currency of the relevant group entities:

CHE I SR AT A7 3k 08 1 SR AT A7
wBATH R AB &

BRI ERBEEE T IRITEAR
IR TFAEEMNRITRIE 2 EBNTFRE
7 7T (20164F : 655,393,000/ 7T.) & K (i)
BT —RRITIERER —BE = FIRHEAR
EEFAMES B 2 IFMTF38829,000
7T (20164 : 325,000/ 70 ) ° B BIRTT
17 FU% B & & =125/ (20164 : M F
1.35/EE335E )5t 8 -

MR2017F3A318  REIEHH & =18 A A
FZ E BRI FERRE FE F R E2.80E
(20164 : N F1.40EE3.20E )5 &

RITEB RS BEAEERECRER
RREE A= AT REITHIEE
A ZE A F0.01E £1.28E (20164 : 0.01/E
F1.25[F )5 B ZRITFER -

EEMRITER  RHRITFRNIRITE
BRER B N AERSEER 26
BB ERHENSER:

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$"000

T T o
679,183

LI 6 JE A RN /] 2016/2017 4E R

%

o o
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

20. Trade and Other Payables

Trade payables ) ANEN

Chips in custody and deposits from
gaming patrons

Construction payables and accruals

Other payables and accruals

Accrued staff costs FEFH B IR

Short-term advance RHAE R

B Z2017F3A31HILFE

20.

KEBEEPZHFERIFR

e TIEA M T B A
Hi RN R EFER

$U 5 Be B At FE £ a5k

193,942

An ageing analysis of the Group’s trade payables based on
the invoice date at the end of the reporting period is set out
below:

0 — 30 days 0&30H
31 - 60 days 31£260H
61 — 90 days 61£290H
91 - 180 days 91£E180H
Over 180 days 180H LA E

AT RAEERZ2RARIZEZHIZT
ZE DR RE DT -

2017
HK$’000
T

2016
HK$'000
Tt

Other payables and accruals mainly include accrued
commission expenses in gaming operation, accrued
expenses and other deposits.

. Amounts due to Fellow Subsidiaries

The amounts are due to subsidiaries of Emperor
International, which are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

21.

HAG B RN ERT B A B B R Y 5
ZEFH RS ER BT ERREMIZS -

R I Z P & 2 v sk S
Gl VLS g A
8 YRR 8 RAREEREE

EMPEROR ENTERTAINMENT HOTEL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017
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22. Amounts due to Non-Controlling Interests of a  22. X — [ it | 2 W] Z I 4% JBL i i

Subsidiary X JH Wl
In accordance with the contractual terms of the BB AR R ek 2 & £V 165K K Luck United 3
shareholders’ agreements, the interest-free amounts due IR R B RIBBUBBRESE

to non-controlling interests of Luck United are to be repaid 2o B E 2 Jh4ELuck United R KB A |%
from surplus fund, which represents cash available in ARZAAERERS RENK (BEE

Luck United and its subsidiaries, after paying all operating TERNFMEEZRITERRE=FERX N
expenses and payables, including but not limited to bank ERERFE) Bz BARE - v o

loans and third party loans which are due for repayment
together with the accrued interest.

As at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016, the management 201793 A31H &201653H31H * Luck
of Luck United determined that Luck United had adequate United & ¥ & 72 & Luck United# & 2 #97]
available surplus fund for the repayment of all principal BRARECEERERRZFAERE
amounts outstanding to its shareholders. Therefore, the Eit RAREERA  RIFERER K
directors of the Company consider that the amounts due 18120,800,0007% 7T (20164F : 132,000,000
to non-controlling interests of HK$120,800,000 (2016: 7 7T) Al 201743 4318 K&20165F3 A 31
HK$132,000,000) are repayable at the discretion of non- HESEIE Bt 2 B RMEE
controlling interests as at 31 March 2017 and 31 March
2016.

23. Bank Borrowing 23. SRAT I B

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000

Tt T

Bank loan RITER
The bank borrowing is repayable RITEEAR T FHAEE:
as follows:
Within one year 1FER 37,800
Between one to two years 1E2F A 43,200
Between two to five years 2E5F N 162,000
Over five years 5% A E 264,600
Less: Amount due within one year k- mEBBETR
shown under current liabilities A A EHi 2 5RI8
Amount due after one year shown FEMEBBETAR
under non-current liabilities R 1& BBl 2 5RI8
The bank borrowing carries interest rates at Hong Kong REFE  RITEEIREBRITRZE
Interbank Offered Rate (‘HIBOR") + 2.35% per annum for e ([BEBRITAEIRE]) MN235E 2 F
both years and is secured by certain assets of the Group FIEETE - WAREEETEEEEM (5F
(see note 24(a) for details). 15 R Fi5E24(a)) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 13 S 05 o B

For the year ended 31 March 2017

24. Pledge of Assets

B Z2017F3A31HILFE

24.

(a) As at 31 March 2017, certain assets of the Group
were pledged to banks to secure for banking facilities
granted by the banks to the Group. The carrying values
of these assets at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:

Bank deposits

Hotel properties
Investment properties
Prepaid lease payments
Others (note)

RITFR
EEVEEYES
BEME
BNEERE
HA (HrizE)

&

(a) F2017F3A31H AEBETEE
BEEBTRIT ERRITRTEAER
ZIRITHME 2 ER - REWMIK %
EEEMNREEBERNT:

2017
HK$’000

2016
HK$’000
T#T
655,393
1,031,323
664,200
506,549
99,570

T#T

2,957,035

Note:

Others represent floating charges over certain other assets

of the Group including principally property, plant and
equipment (other than hotel properties), inventories, trade
and other receivables and bank balances.

The Group also had a bank deposit of HK$329,000

(2016: HK$325,000) pledged to a bank to secure for the

use of ferry ticket equipment
to the Group.

provided by a third party

Wi Rt AsEETEMEE (£
2RIBIEMZE AN AR
HE FE BHREMEBERT R

RITHERR) ZF BRI -

K2 B IR #H329,000/5 7T (20164 -
325,000/ 7T ) IRTTIE R T — MR 1T -
EA—RE=FIREANEEFERME
EEW o HTR

EMPEROR ENTERTAINMENT HOTEL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017
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25. Deferred Taxation 25. % %t B JH N
The following are the major deferred tax assets (liabilities) UWTRAFERABAZIERLEHBEE |y ia
recognised and movements thereon during the year: (BE)MEBEEZE: Q
Accelerated
tax
depreciation Revaluation
M  of properties Tax losses Total
BLEHT# WEEA T &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T#x F#x T F#L
(note)
(Hfiit)
At 1 April 2015 2015418 (32,922) (89,908) 7,146 (115,684) K
Credit (charge) to profit or loss RERA (k) 5,613 9,244 (1,835) 13,022 %
{
At 31 March 2016 1201637318 (27,309) (80,664) 5,311 (102,662) %
Credit (charge) to profit or loss REEEETA () 1,609 3,028 (2,869) 1,768 py ol
Charge directly to equity EERERNR - (3,660) - (3,660) K
At 31 March 2017 2017438318 (25,700) (81,296) 2,442 (104,554) %
Note: The Macau tax authority granted a concessionary deduction Biat - R E IR AR T RRF MK \t

VzREFREZENBARKRERERA

to Grand Emperor Entertainment & Hotel (Macau) Limited
EorraRan (egerEr |\

("Grand Emperor Entertainment’), an indirect non-wholly

owned subsidiary of the Company incorporated in Macau, to
claim deduction of depreciation allowance for certain of its
property, plant and equipment for tax purpose in an accelerated
pattern over a period which is half of the expected useful lives
of the property, plant and equipment and such a concession
ended on 31 December 2013. Out of the deferred tax liability
of HK$25,700,000 (2016: HK$27,309,000), an amount of
HK$22,388,000 (2016: HK$22,348,000) has been recognised in
respect of the accelerated tax depreciation of those property, plant

MEF—BEEERE BEET
YIRS AR B 2 TEET AT A E R
MR ERBIEM S 2 W% - #
BERXBZITERHTE FHRERER
2013F12A31AKRIL - RIBELRBEE
25,700,0003% 7T (20164 : 27,309,000
BIL) R EREEEGHE Y e
K 58 2 DN iR B I8 T EFR 22,388,000
77T (20164F 22,348,000/ 7T) °

5 )
and equipment related to the concession. }

v o
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated MG EMBERRAERNE  BEERIBEE SSI
statement of financial position, deferred tax assets and ErAENRRA—SEEBAEE  ERE -
liabilities have been offset for the temporary differences HE O AEHEEE -

arising from the same group entity. 131
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

25. Deferred Taxation (continued)

B Z2017F3A31HILFE

25. BIEBLIE (2)

As at 31 March 2017, the Group had unused tax losses 2017F3A31H - AEE B REATIEE
of HK$120,322,000 (2016: HK$122,981,000) available for $8120,322,0007% 7T (20164F : 122,981,000
offset against future profits. Deferred tax asset is recognised BT A TR R A - KR ZER
in respect of HK$20,351,000 (2016: HK$44,266,000) of F120,351,0000% 7T (20164 : 44,266,000
such loss. No deferred tax asset is recognised in respect BT EERRELERIBEE - ERKK
of the remaining tax losses of HK$99,971,000 (2016: i A R 2 A AT FRRNE - 82 T 2 B IE S
HK$78,715,000) due to unpredictability of future profit 899,971,000/% 7T (20164F : 78,715,000/
streams. The Group's unrecognised tax losses might TN BERBELCHRIBEEE-AEE 2
be carried forward indefinitely, except for an amount of RHERIIE B 18 P IR HAAS - tE B AT
HK$39,477,000 (2016: HK$18,097,000) which will expire in FER=FAE|H 2 $IE39,477,000% 7T
three years from the year of assessment. (20164 : 18,097,000/8 7T ) B 4h »
26. Share Capital 26. A
Number of shares Share capital
J& 13 ¥ B JBe A%
HK$'000
T
THE COMPANY ¥/
Ordinary shares of HK$0.0001 each & XM {E0.0001/8 L2
=il
Authorised: ERE
At 1 April 2015, 31 March 2016 #2015%F4 818 -
and 31 March 2017 201653 H318 &
2017%3A31H 2,000,000,000,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid: BETIHE -
At 1 April 2015, 31 March 2016 R2015F4H1H -
and 31 March 2017 201653 H31H &
201793H31H 1,302,545,983 130
27. Share Option Scheme 27. Vil J5 HE 5t
The Company adopted a share option scheme on A E 2002579 A2 B A — TE B AR M AT
2 September 2002 which lapsed automatically on 1 2 - E B 7201299 A 1 B 104F BAPR & i i

September 2012 upon the expiry of the 10-year period.

In order to ensure the continuity of a share option scheme
for the Company to provide incentives or rewards to
participants including the directors and eligible employees
of the Group, the shareholders of the Company passed an
ordinary resolution at the annual general meeting of the
Company held on 8 August 2013 to approve the adoption of
a new share option scheme (“New Share Option Scheme”).
No share options were granted under the New Share Option
Scheme since its adoption on 15 August 2013.

HER -

RAR)AEREBIRERE ZFEMN AWM
PREERAEELSERREEEANZSH
FIRMAE S H2E) - AN A AR 201348
ASHEITZ AN RIRRAFT AL BB A
TERRER  HOESR AN IE AT S ([ 57
BIRREETE) - B N2013F8 A15H IR 4%
BT B LAK - L E R AR AR R AT
EERH -
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27. Share Option Scheme (continued) 27. Vi JBe B s A (AF) N
The major terms of the New Share Option Scheme are R E2EFBR T S
summarised as follows: {
(a) Purpose of the New Share Option Scheme (a) H i Ji HE 1 81 2 H iy |4
To enable the Group to attract, retain and motivate EAEE W] B NB A T % %
talented participants to strive for future developments ZB2REFERANEE 2 RRERK ;l
and expansion of the Group. ‘R 'i
(b) Eligibility (b) FEKSHE &
Eligible participants include employees (whether full AEBeEEREES (Bhals |(
time or part time employee, including non-executive RBES  PEIENTES) RRER N
director) and such other eligible participants. e BB EE - v o
(¢) (i) Total number of shares available for issue under the (o) () REFHEIRESTEIN20175F6H \
New Share Option Scheme as at 21 June 2017 (i.e. 218 (BARFHR A HR) 7] FEIT 14
the date of this annual report): 129,254,598 shares. Z R D 4R 8RB 129,254,598 }
(i) Percentage of the issued shares that it represents (i) 201746 H21H HIEE #17R R
as at 21 June 2017: 9.92%. B 7 BDH, 9.92% o K
(d) Maximum entitlement of each eligible participant d) HERESLETEZ 58K '&
under the New Share Option Scheme Ml R RER ER \2
(i) not to exceed 1% of the shares in issue in () BIEEREHE BRIEEG12 Moo
any 12-month period unless approved by the 1 B HARS  NEHB B B B TR {
shareholders; 1% ;
i
(i) options granted to substantial shareholders or (i) AER—FEZAREFERES
independent non-executive directors or their B HITEERRELA Y \
respective associates in any one year exceeding A BN R v« o
the higher of 0.1% of the shares in issue and with a BEITIRMD Z01% % [BERE K
value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be approved 5,000,000 7T /8 £& A% BT #HE fE %
by the shareholders. %
(e) Period withir.l which the shares must be taken up (e) 47 o G JUk HE 320 % Bt 40y =2 BT B B.Q
under an option
At any time from the date of grant of the option to such R EREN R E e Ty Sﬂ-
a date determined by the board of directors but in any AR B HR AR ERME A
event not exceeding 10 years from the date of grant. SR AMEREEE AsE10E. 133
(f) Minimum period for which an option must be held f) WEMEREATRE R HIE A 2 i ] pm——
before it can be exercised PR {
No minimum period unless otherwise determined by the KItBEEe ZTET ARV ESSE &
board of directors. HAPR o p
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27. Share Option Scheme (continued)

28.

(g)

(h)

()]

(i)

Price payable on application or acceptance of the
option: HK$1.00;

(i) The period within which payments or calls must
or may be made: Within 28 days from the date of
grant;

(iii) Period within which loans for such purposes of the
payments or calls must be repaid: Not applicable.

Basis for determining the exercise price

The exercise price is determined by the Board and will
not be less than the highest of (a) the closing price
of the share on the date of grant; (b) the average
closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (c) the
nominal value of a share.

The remaining life of the New Share Option
Scheme

Approximately 6 years (expiring on 14 August 2023).

No option has been granted since the adoption date of the
New Share Option Scheme.

Legal Reserve

As stipulated by the relevant laws and regulations in the
Macau Special Administrative Region, certain subsidiaries
of the Company are required to set aside 25% of their profit
for the year to a legal reserve until the legal reserve has
reached 50% of their registered capital. No appropriation
was made in both years as the legal reserve of those
subsidiaries have already reached 50% of their respective
registered capital.

B E2017F3A31BILFE

27. W IBEREGHE (&)

28.

(g)

(h)

(i)

() EARREIR B AIERS PTZABST HY
RE:1.0087T:

WIREA] BEN R SR AN 2 ]
PR A HIERT28E A

(i

YRR RSB RGN ER(E
EHIR : NER -

(i)

i AT (R 2 L
TREEDHREFSET  ETFER
TI&ESE : (@R H B # G 21K
mE: (OREREH A AT AEZ
EARDZFGRHE: RCBME
B

BT W T HE W B B T BIR

#9645 (202358 H14B BIHE) -

9T AR AR SR B S - A AR
R -

T8 5E fif

WP BITTIRE 2 AR AR R BIRTH

ZAN/N

AlZETHEBRRE/GFREENZ

BUENEERE EREERBEEH
EMEARZ50%1E - REZMIEFEA i
REEMBAR O EERBEEERESA
A E A Z250% » A EAF B DK ©
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29

30.

. Non-controlling Interests

Included in non-controlling interests as at 31 March 2017
was a deemed contribution by non-controlling interests
of HK$112,009,000 (2016: HK$112,009,000) on certain
interest-free loans from the non-controlling interests of a
subsidiary which were contributed in proportion to their
shareholdings.

Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt,
which includes the amounts due to non-controlling interests
of a subsidiary and bank borrowing as disclosed in notes 22
and 23 respectively, net of cash and cash equivalents, and
equity attributable to owners of the Company, comprising
issued share capital, retained profits and other reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on
a regular basis. As part of this review, the directors consider
the cost of capital and the risks associates with each class
of capital. Based on recommendations of the directors, the
Group will balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends, new share issues as well as the debt
raising.

B E2017F3A31BILFE

29.

30.

I 45 I BE 22

2017934318 2 IR E R B IR IE
A FE 1 AR A 25 & )78 112,009,000 7T
(20164F : 112,009,0007% 7T) & B H & T5
A B A B JEE A SR E AR L 17
FIAZETRBER.

A A B 4 B

AEEEERAARRAEER T EE
B SA B e AT EOR T R A R
BIEGREAEHRREENBRZ E
35 - A MR B LRSS B A R o

AREB 2 EARRERIRESFHE (BIEW
iE22 235y Bl EE 2 R — KB AR 2 3F
ERERFIARRITEE) RekREHE
EBYFENARRHEE ARG ER (8
REBITRA REBEFN M EMREE) -

ZAYNCIE & a5t e 2N S AR (S E R
M2 —H#D EREBEAKRARERE
Az BRRR - REBEEEES  AEERE
BXARE - BITHRD M EERFEE
BEREARRE-
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31. &@h T H
(a) &k THZHM

31. Financial Instruments
(a) Categories of financial instruments

2017
HK$'000

2016
HK$’000

T#T T#IL

(b)

Bank borrowing RITEE

o Financial assets TREE

S Loans and receivables O LN

ﬁ' Trade and other receivables 2 5 I H A FE YR 287,126
g Pledged bank deposits EHEFRITIFR 655,718
'.é Short-term bank deposits HMHISRITIER 39,031
5 Bank balances and cash MITHEHBEE S 2,851,246
;l 3,833,121
?{ Financial liabilities cRAas

o At amortised cost R R

% Trade and other payables B 5 K H & 5K 107,687

ﬁl Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries /X [ & [} & A 7 FE 4,923
;j Amounts due to non-controlling R—EMBRRZ
{ interests of a subsidiary FE 170 % 4 %5 R IR 132,000

507,600

752,210

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments are listed in
above table. Details of the financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments include market risk
(foreign currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

(b) St 5 Jl B A P 5% & B ISR

AEBZEESRMTAEHIIN LR
ZEeMTAZFEENES BN T
AEZE - EHEZEERTAZ AR
FEmigEke (SNSRI LA =R k) -
FEERR L RBIE @B - BEEAAE,
(ZERBRCBEREN T X - EEE
HZERBETE R MR IR
FERBERE2ANETEE 2B
i
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31. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk
Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that movement in
foreign currency exchange rate will affect the Group's
financial results and its cash flows. Several subsidiaries
of the Company have foreign currency sales and
purchase, but the management considers the amount
of foreign currency sales and purchase is insignificant.
The management considers the Group does not
expose to significant foreign currency risk in relation to
transactions denominated in Macau Pataca (“MOP”).
Exposures on balances which are denominated in MOP
in group entities with HK$ as functional currency are not
considered significant as MOP is pegged to HKS.

The Group has certain pledged bank deposits, short-
term bank deposits and bank balances which are
denominated in RMB (being currency other than the
functional currency of the relevant group entities)
amounting to HK$4,898,000 (2016: HK$679,183,000).
In addition, certain financial assets of the Group are
denominated in RMB amounting to HK$4,000 (2016:
HK$12,286,000). The Group currently does not have
a foreign currency hedging policy. However, the
management monitors foreign exchange exposure
and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arises.

B Z2017F3A31HILFE

31. & T H (&)
(b) MR ES REK (£)

i 53 I B

SN LR

SMNE R IR R B A B IE AN
HIRSME 2 SMEE KRB 2 [l
RRRETHBRRAIINEETE
B HEBERRUINGETEE
TR T EB - BEEERN A&H
b 48 T g e S LU P 7T (RP9 T )
EEZRZEMNERINERR - B
PORFITT R TR At LB TT
AR EEERIRMITEE
R BRI TEX

AEBUARE (AHEBEEERTRE
MINEEEB AN ER ) FHERNE T
EEFRITER BHETERR
$R 1T 45 £ 54,898,000/ 7T (20164 :
679,183,00087T) ° I AEEH T
TRIBEENUARETHE - £%/454,000
75 7T (20164F : 12,286,0005 7T, ) ° /K
EE B AT INE SRR o AT
ERESERINERRENE ERE
B EAINE R -
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%; 31. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
Market risk (continued)
Foreign currency risk (continued)

The following details the Group's sensitivity to a
reasonably possible change of 5.0% (2016: 5.0%) in
exchange rate of RMB against HK$, while all other
variables are held constant. 5.0% (2016: 5.0%) is the
sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency
risk internally to the key management personnel and
represents the management’'s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign currency rates.
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary items and
adjusts their translation at the end of the reporting
period for a 5.0% (2016: 5.0%) change in foreign
currency rate. For a 5.0% (2016: 5.0%) strengthening in
RMB against HK$, the Group’s profit for the year would
be increased by HK$245,000 (2016: HK$34,573,000). If
RMB had been weakened against HK$ in an opposite
magnitude and all other variables were held constant,
the potential effect on the results would be equal and
opposite.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the
sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative of inherent
foreign exchange risk as the year end exposure does
not reflect the exposure during the year.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk
in relation to fixed-rate pledged bank deposits, short-
term bank deposits and bank deposits included in
bank balances. The Group is also exposed to cash
flow interest rate risk in relation to its variable-rate bank
balances and bank borrowing. The Group currently
does not have policy on cash flow hedges of interest
rate risk. However, the management monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider hedging significant
interest rate risk should the need arises.

B E2017F3A31BILFE
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31. &Rt T H (&)
(b) o385 JA B 4 B 5

B RBUOR (&)

5 ki (&)

SR g (42 )

T AAEBGARE LB TERY
185.0% (20164F : 5.0% ) By Al sE & 32
BEY - MATA S EHF T o

BRE A ° 5.0% (2016%F : 5.0% )
ThEEBER A BRI MINE R
B BRRELL R WRKRERE
B ONEEE R AT s A IR E) » 7T o
BREE D ITERIEAINESTEZ
REMEBIER - WK 2 RIBARAIN
[ R 15 B)5. 0% (20165E5.0% ) 1ETE
A mE ARE LB THS5.0%
(2016F :5.0% ) - NEBARFEH
St F 15 12 245,000 7T (20164F :
34,573,000/ 70) ° 5 AR KB Tk
ﬁﬂ—rﬂ]a:'a}g&ﬁﬁﬁfl\fﬁmaﬁ?—rT
''''''' B BEHEREKRSRER ZETE

E/ZB
=

ARBESAR BRFERART
F R 7R 6 B[R - E&!&@Fﬁffﬁl
TRERREBINETE LR o

T f2 B
$%ﬁﬁﬁiﬂ$ﬁﬁ?%ﬁﬁﬁ

X RHRIT IR R RITIER (REA
fEﬁ EERA) HHE 2 AR BEENXRE
%2 o AN SR B N E R 7 B A R IRTT B R
FERITHEERB 2R RERN XA
ﬁ°$%fﬁﬁﬁiﬁfﬁim§¥ﬁ)¢ﬂ

RZBR - AWM EREGER

*'JTI—L a2 RN R B E KR
R [E\ R -
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31. Financial Instruments (continued) 31. & L H (£&) %

(b) S4B Jm B A BHL o B RBUSR (48

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
Market risk (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group’s sensitivity to cash flow interest rate risk
has been determined based on the exposure to interest
rate for those variable-rate bank balances and bank
borrowing at the end of the reporting period and
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in the interest rate assuming that it took place
at the beginning of each year and was held constant
throughout the respective year.

If interest rate for the variable-rate bank balances had
been 10 basis points (2016: 10 basis points) higher and
interest rate for the variable-rate bank borrowing had
been 50 basis points (2016: 50 basis points) higher
and all other variables were held constant, the potential
effect on profit for the year is as follows:

Increase (decrease) in profit
for the year

— Variable-rate bank balances
— Variable-rate bank borrowing

FE s MIB A OB D)

BRI BT A8
PR R BT

i 5 i (&

FEm g (&)
AEEHR G REF RER 2 GRE
THRIB 2 MR 2/ F B RIBITAEA
FERITIEE Z MR R KB E A
ROEAREE ) T HEMER - WK
REMEHNGFFYRLE BRE
FREARFTIE

W FENF R IRIT4E8R 2 B EFHOME
EZh (20165  10fEEEL) K28 FI=R
IRITIEE 2 FIR - F50EE 2 (2016
& 0EET) - HAaFraE 2 AR
T FEGEMNZBEFZEBNT

2017
HK$’000

2016
HK$’000

T o T-#

If interest rates had been lower in an opposite
magnitude and all other variables were held constant,
the potential effect on the results would be equal and
opposite.

IR E RIS RS R AT 2 R
ISR HEEBERRF RIAR
2EEyE-
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¢
%; 31. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
Credit risk

The Group’'s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of the counterparties’ failure to perform their
obligations as at 31 March 2017 in relation to each
class of recognised financial asset is the carrying
amount of those assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position. In order to manage the
credit risk, the management has delegated a team
responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure
that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts.
In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at the end of the reporting
period based on the management’'s knowledge of
customers and their creditability and repayment record
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The Group has concentration of credit risk as 62.4%
(2016: 63.1%) and 90.0% (2016: 87.8%) of the total
trade receivables which were due from the Group’s
largest customer and the five largest customers
respectively within the business segment of gaming
operation. The directors of the Company consider
that there is no significant credit risk on the trade
receivables from the five largest customers given their
strong financial background and good creditability. The
remaining trade receivables balances are spread over a
number of customers.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management
to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the
effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The management
monitors the utilisation of banking facilities and ensures
compliance with loan covenants, if any.

B Z2017F3A31HILFE
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31. & T H (&)
(b) MR ES RHK (£)

391073

R2017F3A31H B EEER

TRBEEMS ASBEERSHF
REEBTTRSEEIBATES Z&AE
ERRBLEE M BKRERTZS %
SEEEAE -AEREERR:
EREEZk—HEBEBEETEE
BERW - EEEH R EMERERF
VAR BREN & B 1T Bh Y (2l 460 B 755 ©
EON RERR  AEBEIREER
BE P M EKT KB Ek
2 TR REI S RERIE SRR 7T
W [e] 5 58 - LAREIR AT AT UK (B ZOIB/E
HRMRERE M E AN F
EEZRBLEE L EERRE NIERE
1Ko

R F R AR BB EEFREERR
BERERFRZBT AIRBE
T2 EERBAR -

AEBZEGRUGBEITEET
EERK - Ti2R B RBIE R EET
DHBZBEREERIAREED R
£62.4% (20164F : 63.1% ) %90.0%
(20169 :87.8% ) e R AR EFR A
REMAAEFZESRUGZZE
RN T EX - TR E 2 SRR
BREEELHERT -EHREF R
RERUDBRETEE-

o ) 5 < ol B
RERREE BB NEEEER
REFRe MR eSEMRNEIERE
REBFRZIKT  UBNAREE 2 &8
LRECMAERSRERE T
E-ERERRRITEEZERBER
KR AEER (MF) -
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31. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)
As at 31 March 2017, based on the existing levels
of bank balances and the existing banking facilities
available, the Group will be able to meet its future
cash flow requirements. Accordingly, the management
considers that the Group’s liquidity risk is minimal.

As at 31 March 2017, the Group has available
unutilised banking facilities of HK$100,000,000 (2016:
HK$723,024,000).

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities that will
result in cash outflow. The table has been drawn up
based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group

31. & T H (&)
(b) MBRBERERERBOE (£)

B R ()

201743 A31H - RIBIRITAE R IR
BIKFRBA R HERNRITEER
B REE KRR EEBRRER
BER At EEERSAEEDN
mEBETREREM-

MR2017F3A318H  K&EB 2 7]
HERABAHARTEERE
/100,000,000 T (20164 :
723,024,000/ 7T ) ©

TREVIBEBAEER S REZ S
BMAEZHRTIOESHAFE - X
TIRBEAEE A EAEE 2 & FHH
ZEMBEZARTARSREMR
- RBEREREZAE -

can be required to pay. The table includes principal
cash flows.

Liquidity and interest risk tables BB T E 3

Weighted Less than Total

average 1 month undiscounted
effective  or repayable cash flows Total
interest rate on demand 3 months to A A8 carrying

¥ ARUEASE  1-3months 1 year 1-5years  Over 5 years amount
HERAIR TORAUR IEMA SMAZIE 1256 S E |
o HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T#x Ti#x TH#x

2017 20175
Trade and other payables BIRAMERF
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries RAZHBEAFTE
Amounts due to non-controlling R-BHBARZ
interests of a subsidiary FARERTE
Variable-rate bank borrowing BHNRRIEE
2016 20165
Trade and other payables BARAMERK - 107,687 - - - - 107,687 107,687
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries RAZHBRRFE - 4923 - - - - 4923 4923
Amounts due to non-controlling R-BEHBARZ
interests of a subsidiary FERERTE - 132,000 - - - - 132,000 132,000
Variable-rate bank borrowing FRHERBIEE 291 12,925 - 39,056 249,453 267,711 569,145 507,600

257,535 - 39,066 249,453 267,711 813,755 752,210
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? 31. Financial Instruments (continued) 31. &M L H (£&)
NV (c) Fair value (o A RfEE
5 The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities TREERERAGZANBEIDR
are determined in accordance with generally accepted UITRBEeRENNTREE L NRTE
;l pricing models based on discounted cash flow BREAMETE -
{ analysis.
- The directors of the Company consider that the carrying RARREFRR RE2HRR 1%
} amounts of all financial assets and financial liabilities BHENAAR R EeREERSR
; recorded at amortised cost at the end of each reporting BEZEHEHEAEEQALEEMN
? period approximate their corresponding fair values. ae
'.é 32. Capital Commitments 32. EARKIME
} 2017 2016
;. HK$'000 HK$ 000
4 T T
L~ Contracted for but not provided E R R REERTA
5 in the consolidated financial BRRGETBRRPER
statements, net of amounts paid, (kR EfE5E)
;, in respect of property,
é plant and equipment
o‘ o . P2
; 33. Operating Lease Commitments 33. MEME R
; The Group as lessee A 4 [ AE s R AL
4
? 2017 2016
é HK$'000 HK$'000
;' T T
Operating lease rentals paid and FEAREABDEDT R
;l payable for the year in respect of B zREHERS
{ rented premises
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ;“

w0 W B R i GE g
For the year ended 31 March 2017 #Z2017F3HA31H ILFE g&
{
33. Operating Lease Commitments (continued) 33. MEH BRI (&) %
The Group as lessee (continued) AREBMEBERMA () v
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had REWMPR AEERERBEHEENEZ N
commitments for future minimum lease payments under PAHEEECEHEEN AR N &EHRE
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of rented SR AE ERBNMET l&
premises, which fall due as follows: \

2017 2016 VR
HK$000 HK$'000 N
TG T

Within one year

In the second year FoF Sed
. . e i

The leases were negotiated for terms ranging from 1 BRAMELKER T BT 1225

to 2 years (2016: 1 to 2 years) and the rentals are pre- (2016%F - 1Z=2F ) N E M e HTELE }

determined and fixed. ERABETEEEE- v -

The Group as lessor A 4 [ A 2 AL

Operating lease rentals received and FEARETKZ
receivable for the year in respect of REMED W R EW 2

completed investment properties KEHEHES
v o
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had REFRIAKR - AEEE BHEFET4L AR N
contracted with tenants to receive the following future FIE TR 2 IR E MR BREN N2 &
minimum lease payments in respect of premises in the BEHESE EBE@EXNENT: I&
completed investment properties in Macau, which fall due
as follows: }
v o
2017 2016 S H
HK$'000 HK$'000 -
T T
143
Within one year 1R
In the second to fifth year inclusive FoEE5E TSYE

(BREERMFEAN)

e B IR 4L JE A FR A 7] 2016/2017 4E )
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ao B WA 05 i B

For the year ended 31 March 2017 # Z201743A31H ILF &

33. Operating Lease Commitments (continued) 33. MEH BRI (&)
The Group as lessor (continued) AEBMEBBAMA (£)
Certain premises in the Group’s completed investment AEEETERKZRENERNEETYHEE
properties have committed tenants for the tenancy ranging M F A - FE T1E54F (20164 : 1
from 1 to 5 years (2016: 1 to 5 years) and the rentals are Z5F) M E -MEeHELEEERBETE
pre-determined and fixed. B

34. Related Party Transactions 34. BT R 5
(a) During the year, the Group had the following significant () RAFE RNEEZHEMEFETT

transactions with related parties: HERRZS

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000

T T

Advertising fee to related companies [MEIE R A EE & 54
Commission to Dr. Albert Yeung M5 18+

in his capacity as a patron of (MAEEEERTPZ

the Group’s VIP room HH)ZHFRe 1,545
Professional service fee to m—EEERREN

a related company BERBER 420
Purchase of property, plant and MEBERAR R —HERZR

equipment and merchandising MEBAREEYE -

goods from related companies HeERFBELRER

and a fellow subsidiary 303
Reimbursement of administrative BERNRRMBARMAIZMN 2

expenses to fellow subsidiaries THAX 13,879
Rental income from a related M) — A B A AR & A

company
Secretarial fee to a related m—HEEAR S FE

company AR 75 &
Note: The above related companies and fellow subsidiaries are Hat - LB AR RERMEAR A

either controlled by the AY Trust or a director of the Company. FRAY Trusts — B A ARIE SR
i o

The key management personnel of the Company (b) ARAZBMERABRAARLE
are the directors of the Company. The details of the $°Fﬂ?ﬁ%i1ﬁﬁ\%§%ﬂﬁﬂ1§§i%§*'JZ
remunerations paid to them relating to short-term ) N A

employee benefits are set out in note 10.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 #Z201743A31H ILFE

35. Financial Information of the Company 35. Al 2 W & R
The financial information of the Company as at 31 March ARAAR2017F3 A31H K20164F3H31H
2017 and 31 March 2016 is as follows: 2R ERNT

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$000

T#T T#IT

Total assets BEE
Investment in a subsidiary R—RENB AR ZRE -
Other receivables Hoth & U R 2,234
Amount due from a subsidiary FEU — M B A |l 5kI8 231,552
Pledged bank deposits SEHRITER 83,889
Bank balances and cash RITEBRERS 355,453
673,128
Total liabilities wmaE
Other payables HAth & 3%
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary K — AR &t B A &) R
Capital and reserves BARRFHE
Share capital &N 130
Reserves (note) & (Bat) 670,525

670,655

LI 6 JE A RN /] 2016/2017 4E R

%

o o
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g\ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
22 A 23
3 o B ek B
ﬁg For the year ended 31 March 2017 #ZE201763A31HIEFE
U
? 35. Financial Information of the Company 35. KA R ZMBER (&)
3 (continued)
”XJ
} Note: VE
ﬁl Capital
{ redemption
L~ o Share reserve Retained
premium 5 7% g el profits Total
% e i B RERR s
; HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
d T Tt Tt T
{ At 1 April 2015 M2015%4H1H 436,765 668 161,500 598,933
e Profit and total comprehensive FERMNREEKEEE
} income for the year - - 186,216 186,216
;l 2015 final dividend paid in cash 2015F REIR B - MIR& X 1 - - (78,153) (78,153)
? 2016 interim dividend paid in cash ~ 2016F R HIf% & - IR & F - - (36,471) (36,471)
M .é At 31 March 2016 R201643A31H 436,765 668 233,092 670,525
} Profit and total comprehensive FERMNEEEBEBE
income for the year - - 394,821 394,821
ﬁl 2016 final dividend paid in cash 2016 REAR S - AR & 2T - - (67,732) (67,732)
{ 2017 interim dividend paid in cash 2017 HIML S - LATE & S 1+t - - (32,564) (32,564)
;.‘ At 31 March 2017 ®201743H31H 436,765 668 527,617 965,050
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 #Z201743A31H ILFE

36. Particulars Of Subsidiaries 36. Bt & 2 Bl 5F 1%
(a) General information of subsidiaries (a) B A 2w — i & B
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company RARR201743 H31H 201653 H
as at 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 are as follows: B EEMB RGBT

Place of Nominal value
incorporation/ of issued
establishment/ ordinary share/

registered capital

C#fr
Name of subsidiary o/ EERIA The Group's attributable equity interest Principal activities
HEATAR A SRR Fmiis 2 i iy e
Directly Indirectly
H# k23
2017 2016 2017
o o of

70 /0 /0

Acute Rise Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$1 60 Investment holding
HEBRAA . Macau (E REER
ABRAHES /R
Aifluent Travel Services Limited Hong Kong HK$500,000 60 Provision of travel agency services
ERkEARAA & 500,000 7T RERETNRE
Asian Glory Limited Macau MOP25,000 60 Proper%holding
TMRRBRAF 2P 25,0008 7T BED
Emperor Entertainment Hotel Macau MOP25,000 60  Provision of project financing
Management Lited &9 25,0002 services
EEREEEERERAR REBARARE
Emperor Entertainment Hotel British Virgin Islands/ US$50 100 Investment holding
_ Investment Limited Macau 50XT AR
AEREEEREBRAT RBRAHS /R
Grand Emperor Entertainment Macau MOP500,000 60  Provision of hotel and catering
RERETERM 2P 500,000 7T services
RALEE R B SR
Inn Hotel Macau Limited (formerly Macau MOP100,000 100 Provision of hotel and catering
known as “Grand-Invest & ! 100,0002F 7T services
Development Company Limited") REBERERRE
BFERE
(MR RERARRERAF])
Keen Million Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$1 60  Mass market and slot machine
_ Macau \ 1= operations
ERERES /A REPSRATEZRE
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{ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2017 # Z201743A31H ILF &

S
g 36. Particulars Of Subsidiaries (continued) 36. W& 2 wlEE1E (2)
NV (a) General information of subsidiaries (continued) (@ MEAR—BRER (&)

Place of Nominal value

incorporation/ of issued
] establishment/ ordinary share/
Qperation
( REM B
o Name of subsidiary R The Group's attributable equity interest Principal activities
o WA 46 ot AR R AR TELK
} Directly Indirectly
HE Il 4%
ﬁ' i 16 2017
é Luck United British Virgin Islands/ US$10,000 60 Investment holding
) Macau 10,000% 7 REER
;‘ KERLES /R
Oceanic Leader Investments British Virgin Islands/ US$1 100 Investment holding
;| Limited Macau 1ET RERR
ERERES/ AN
~NE Precision Faith Limited Macau MOP100,000 100 VIP room operation and provision
} AHFERAA R 100,000 37 of gaming-related marketing and
promotion services
RESEE RERBYABETGE
ﬁl RES B
{ Quick Gain Investments Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - Investment holding
o~ o _ Macau E3 REER
} ERERESR /R
;l Right Achieve Limited British Virgin Islands/ US$1 60 Investment holding
ERABRAR Macau %7 RERR
{ ABRuEE/ AN
o o ) . » .
Tin Hou Limited Macau MOP25,000 100 Provision of agency services for
} REERRA AP 25,0002t ?amigg operation
REBYEEEBZPNRE
S
A The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company KARFEEZER  ERINBESR
& which, in the opinion of the directors of the Company, HAEBEENEEFTETE LR
principally affected the results or assets of the Group. NAMB AR - ARRIEER AT
- To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the HitB AR ZFEE S RIEBNIT
opinion of the directors of the Company, result in o
148 particulars of excessive length.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

36. Particulars Of Subsidiaries (continued)
(a) General information of subsidiaries (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has
other subsidiaries that are not material to the Group. All
of these subsidiaries operate in Macau. The principal
activities of these subsidiaries are summarised as
follows:

Principal place of

business

Principal activities

TR F B B
Investment holding and others Macau
REER R EAM A

B Z2017F3A31HILFE

36. Kt & 2> vl 5k (4F)
() WA R ()
L EiE RPN S E RN
SR B AR R B L - S B
DR R HE P E - S B 7]
B BERELLT

Number of subsidiaries
i PN g =]

2017 2016

None of the subsidiaries of the Company issued any
debt securities as at 31 March 2017 and 31 March
2016.
(b) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
material non-controlling interests

The table below shows details of non-wholly owned
subsidiaries of the Company that have material non-
controlling interests:

Proportion of
ownership interests and
voting rights held by

Place of
incorporation/
principal place
of business

R A o
FEKE Y

ERiy ik
HEA RN 45
5 HE L
2017 2016

o7 o7,
/0 /o

Name of subsidiary

HHFJ 2 ) 44 B

Luck United* British Virgin 40
Islands/Macau

HBRAHES/
R P

*

Representing Luck United and its subsidiaries.

non- controlling interests

201793 A31H N20164-3/831H »
RN FIHTE A R BRI TEE S E
% o

BREERFERESZNIZERE L
Az#E
TREEAEAIEEREENAR
BSEREMBARZFHIE:

(b)

Accumulated non-
controlling interests
Rl 4 I 26
2017 2016
HK$000  HK$'000
T T
1,680,340

Profit allocated to
non-controlling interests
73 LT ¢ e i 2 i

2017 2016
HK$000  HK$'000

Tt T

67,450

* R &K Luck United 2 BB A T -

LI 6 JE A RN /] 2016/2017 4E R

%

”od
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

36. Particulars Of Subsidiaries (continued)

(b) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
material non-controlling interests (continued)

Luck United”

B Z2017F3A31HILFE

Luck United”

2017
HKS$'000
T#T
Current assets MEEE
Non-current assets EMEBEE
Current liabilities nBBE
Non-current liabilities FERBEE
Equity attributable to owners of Luck United
Luck United BA ARIGER
Revenue WA
Expenses, other gains and losses Bt « Efb Uk 25 & B9 18
Profit for the year FEm A
Profit for the year attributable to: JEAEF R = A -
Owners of Luck United Luck United# & A
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR HE =
Other comprehensive income JEAS F 2 A fth 2 Y e

for the year attributable to:
Owners of Luck United
Non-controlling interests

Luck United# & A
JEVE B =

Total comprehensive income
for the year attributable to:

Owners of Luck United

EEFE2mEEER:

Luck United# & A

Non-controlling interests 1T AR R =
Net cash inflow from KERE AL
operating activities WERAFEE
Net cash inflow from RERAEY 2
investing activities WEMAFE
Net cash outflow from KEBMEZE 2
financing activities WML FHE
Net cash inflow WEmMAFE

EMPEROR ENTERTAINMENT HOTEL LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2016/2017

36. Wil J& 2w & (4F)
(b) EEEAFERERNFZENE
[E)ZFFFE (H)

2016
HK$'000
Tt
3,124,623
2,005,643
(788,204)

(141,212)

4,200,850
1,141,355

(972,730)
168,625

101,175
67,450

168,625

101,175
67,450

168,625

308,064

1,605,828

(45,000)

1,868,892
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
h A A R

RESULTS

2017
HK$'000
SR
Revenue Lo
Profit before taxation BR B0 A1
Taxation credit (charge) HEEE ()
Profit for the year FEEF
Profit for the year attributable to: [EIEER R
Owners of the Company ARREBA
Non-controlling interests FERER

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

2017

HK$'000
SR
Total assets BEE
Total liabilities FEY=Ni
Total equity attributable to: ERRIVAEREE ok
Owners of the Company ARRHEBA
Non-controlling interests FERER

E 3
Year ended 31 March
WE3H31H R4

2016 2015 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THx SRV Tx T
1,721,042 2,034,787 2,265,476 2,028,293
334,028 758,557 1,002,468 896,562
(10,354) (63,764) (94,165) (83,692)
323,674 694,793 908,303 812,870
256,224 504,277 600,006 548,625
67,450 190,516 308,297 264,245
323,674 694,793 908,303 812,870

& kA

At 31 March
JA3H3LH

2016 2015 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SR F#L FHx T#L
6,518,420 6,373,945 6,156,350 4,421,465
(1,395,039)  (1,459,614)  (1,773,994) (798,241)
5,123,381 4,914,331 4,382,356 3,623,224
3,443,041 3,301,441 2,959,982 2,509,147
1,680,340 1,612,890 1,422,374 1,114,077
5,123,381 4,914,331 4,382,356 3,623,224
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y SUMMARY OF PROPERTIES
2 Y ERLE

5
? Particulars of the Group’s investment properties as at 31 March ~ AREER2017E3A31B 2 IREEFIBHT -

2017 are as follows:

o o
% COMPLETED INVESTMENT PROPERTIES DRz EMm*E
The Group’s
Location Purpose Floor area interest
i & T i A AL H
sq. ft. JRE A HE 2
F-J5 IR %
G
{ 1. Shops of Ground Floor of the Grand Commercial 5,520 60
o o Emperor Hotel, Macau [EES
} SRPIHR 2IREH R T R &8
;l 2. 8th Floor of the Grand Emperor Hotel, Macau Commercial 22,266 60
{ SEPY I 2 IR 4407 [E8iE EE3
o~ o
} 3. 10th Floor of the Grand Emperor Hotel, Macau Commercial 22,266 60
;l SRPY I 2 IR 47 [E 1018 EES
% 4. Portion of Ground Floor and the whole of Commercial 24,200 100
o 1st Floor of the Inn Hotel Macau, Macau (EES
% SRPS B E 0 T 205 RAEEE
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